GG RAsSH

Gold Coast Transit District
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Wednesday, February 21, 2024
10:00am
GCTD Board Room
1901 Auto Center Drive, Oxnard, CA 93036

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Technical Advisory Committee meeting, please contact the clerk at 805-853-3153. Notification of at least 72 hours
prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Meeting Agenda
Item 1 Call to Order/Introductions Action
Item 2 Public Comment Info
Item 3 TAC Member Comments Info
Item 4 GCTD Staff Comments Info
Item 5 Updates to Current Agenda & Approval of December 2023 Action
Meeting Summary
Item 6 Consider Adjustment of the GCTD Technical Advisory Action

Committee Schedule for 2024
Martin Rodriguez, Transit Planner

Item 7 Receive Update on Preliminary GCTD Fare Structure Info
Adjustment Survey Results and Outreach
Monica Gonzalez, Transit Planner

Item 8 Receive and File 23-24 2" Quarter Planning Report Info
Austin Novstrup, Planning Manager
Margaret Schoep, Paratransit & Special Projects Manager
Robert Lucio, Mobility Management Coordinator

Item 9 Receive and File Draft Short Range Transit Plan Existing Info
Conditions Report
Austin Novstrup, Planning Manager

Item 10 Future Agenda Iltems Info

Item 11 Adjournment



[This page intentionally left blank]



(&) TRANSIT

Item 5
Gold Coast Transit District
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
1901 Auto Center Drive, Oxnard, CA 93036
Wednesday, December 20, 2023
10:00am
Meeting Summary
TAC Members Present: Phil Pulley, City of Ojai
Steve Howlett, City of Oxnard
Steven Almcrantz, City of Port Hueneme
Dolores Lopez, VCTC (ex-officio)
TAC Members Absent:  County of Ventura (Chair)
City of Ventura (Vice Chair)
GCTD Staff Present: Christine Feng, Chief Financial Officer/Asst. General

Manager

Monica Gonzalez, Transit Planner |

Robert Lucio, Mobility Management Coordinator

Andrea Meza, Communications & Marketing Manager
Austin Novstrup, Planning Manager

Vanessa Rauschenberger, General Manager

Martin Rodriguez, Transit Planner |

Margaret Schoep, Paratransit & Special Projects Manager

Members of the Public: None

Item 1 Call to Order/Introductions
In the absence of the TAC Chair and Vice Chair, TAC member Steven
Almcrantz volunteered to preside over the proceedings for the meeting. He
called the meeting to order at 10:01am.

Item 2 Public Comment
None.

Item 3 TAC Member Comments
None.

Item 4 GCTD Staff Comments

Austin Novstrup announced that the GCTD Board of Directors formed an Ad
Hoc Committee to evaluate options for operating paratransit and flexible
services with a potential to move operations to GCTD’s facility. Margaret Schoep



Item 5

Item 6

Item 7

added that contract with MV Transportation, who operates and manages GO
ACCESS and other demand response services will end in the upcoming fiscal
year and that the purpose of the committee is to explore options for cost savings
and to streamline operations.

Austin also announced the stakeholder outreach for the Short Range Transit
Plan has been completed and that the community survey has closed with over
700 responses, 20% of which were completed by non-riders.

Christine Feng notified committee members that GCTD’s finance team will send
out requests for LTF/TDA budgets to all GCTD members in January.

Andrea Meza shared photographs of GCTD at the Oxnard Christmas Parade
She also shared the success of GCTD’s Hall of Fame event, which recognized
employees’ years of service and invited members to view the hall of fame after
the meeting.

Martin Rodriguez announced that the City of Oxnard has installed all amenities

from the Bus Stop Seating and Lighting project, which was funded by the AARP
Community Challenge Grant. Austin commended Martin and the City of Oxnard
for their coordinated efforts to make improvements to bus stops in Oxnard.

Approval of Meeting Summary
Phil Pulley moved to approve the October 2023 meeting summary. Steven
Almcrantz seconded. The motion passed.

Consider Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2024

Martin Rodriguez gave a brief summary of GCTD’s previous TAC officers and
recommended TAC members nominate and vote for TAC Chair and TAC Vice
Chair for calendar year 2024. The current Chair is the County of Ventura and
current Vice Chair is the City of Ventura.

Phil Pulley nominated and moved to elect the City of Port Hueneme as Chair
and nominated the City of Oxnard as Vice Chair. Steve Howlett seconded. The
motion passed.

Consider Approval of the GCTD Technical Advisory Committee Meeting
Schedule for 2024

Martin Rodriguez shared a list of proposed TAC meeting dates for calendar year
2024. He added that in March 2023, TAC approved an adjustment to the
meeting schedule and meeting frequency to meeting once a month every other
month. He noted the third Wednesday of June 2024 is June 19" (Juneteenth, a
holiday. Martin recommended TAC discuss a June date to meet and vote to
approve the meeting schedule.

Steven Almcrantz mentioned that some members are also committee members
for VCTC TRANSCOM and VCTC TTAC and should consider not having
meetings when selecting a day and time for June 2024. Phil Pulley added that
both VCTC meetings take place in the afternoon and suggested TAC meet on
June 12, 2024, at 10:00am.



Item 8

Item 9

Item 10

Phil Pulley moved to approve meeting schedule for calendar year 2024 and to
hold a TAC meeting on June 12, 2024, at 10:00am. Steven Almcrantz
seconded. The motion passed.

Receive Presentation on GCTD Fare Structure Adjustment Outreach Plan
Monica Gonzalez presented a fare restructuring adjustment outreach plan. With
approval from the Board of Directors, GCTD will begin an outreach process to
gather public feedback on the proposed fare alternatives. The timeline will
include planning, design and implementing an evaluation in January and
February 2024. In March 2024, Staff will bring a recommendation to the Board of
Directors. She added that a second round of outreach will follow, including a
public hearing.

Monica mentioned that transparency with the public will be key for
implementation and public feedback. She added that outreach will incorporate
strategies to help the public understand why a fare adjustment is needed by
highlighting increasing operational costs, service quality and overall financial
stability. During the outreach process, Staff will share information with the public
to incentive pre-paid fare payments, which will maintain current discounts. She
noted the base cash fare difference between the two alternatives and mentioned
the benefits of cashless payments for faster boardings, improved passenger
flow, and cost savings.

Monica shared that outreach efforts will include hosting meetings around
GCTD'’s service area that will include three different stations and activities to
engage attendees as well as a paper and digital survey to collect feedback.

Dolores Lopez asked if the VC bus pass payment options will be incorporated in
the restructure. Austin Novstrup responded that the VC bus pass will be
included in the outreach as an option to pay for fares, but VCTC fares will not be
included as it could cause confusion among passengers or give the impression
that VCTC is adjusting fares.

Receive GO NOW Six-Month Progress Report

Robert Lucio gave a six-month progress report on GO NOW. He noted a steady
increase in ridership since the launch of the service in May 2023 and added that
while there has been some issues with the Transloc app, 95% of trips were app-
based. He mentioned that the Centerpoint Mall is a major origin and destintion
point likely due to the connections to fixed-route buses at the C Transfer Center.
For future outlook, Robert said continuous advertisement of the service and
outreach to the community can help improve ridership.

Receive Update on Upcoming January 2024 Service Changes

Austin Novstrup gave a presentation on the upcoming services changes for
January 2024, which include adjusting schedules to improve on-time
performance as well as a few trip and route changes. He shared some routes,
like the Route 7 will have a schedule modification that will reduce the number of
trips to improve trip efficiency, but will maintain the same span of service. Other
changes include discontinuing the last westbound trip on the Route 10 and an
extension to the Route 18A morning and afternoon school tripper to Channel



Islands in order to accommodate students traveling to and from Oxnard High
School.

Item 11 Future Agenda Iltems
e FY 2023-2024 2" Quarter Planning Report

e TDA Budget

Item 12 Adjournment
Chair Steven Almcrantz adjourned the meeting at 10:48am



@) TRANSIT

Item 6
DATE February 21, 2024
TO GCTD Technical Advisory Committee
FROM Martin Rodriguez, Transit Planner

SUBJECT  Consider Adjustment of the GCTD Technical Advisory Committee Schedule
for 2024

Summary

In December 2023, the GCTD Technical Advisory Committee approved the following Committee
Meeting Schedule for 2024

February 21, 2024 June 12, 2024 October 16, 2024
April 17, 2024 August 21, 2024 December 18, 2024

To coincide with the GCTD budget process, Staff is requesting TAC convene at 10:00am on
Wednesday, May 15, 2024.

Below is a summary of the budget process with key dates:

January 2024: Send budget requests to member agencies
February 15, 2024: Budget requests due to GCTD

March & April 2024: Develop budget

April 17, 2024: Draft budget for TAC approval

May 1, 2024: Draft budget for Board of Directors approval
May 15, 2024: Final budget for TAC approval

June 5, 2024: Final budget for Board of Directors approval

Recommendation

It is recommended that the GCTD Technical Advisory Committee adjust the GCTD TAC
Committee Schedule for 2024 to add a meeting on May 15, 2024.

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

CITY OF OJAI | CITY OF OXNARD | CITY OF PORT HUENEME | CITY OF VENTURA | COUNTY OF VENTURA
1901 AUTO CENTER DRIVE, OXNARD, CA 93036-7966 | P 805.483.3959 | F 805.487.0925 | GCID.ORG



[This page intentionally left blank]



G@TRANSH

DATE February 21, 2024
TO Technical Advisory Committee
FROM Monica Gonzalez, Transit Planner

SUBJECT Update on the Proposed Fare Adjustment

I SUMMARY

In November 2023, GCTD staff presented an item to the Board of Directors proposing
initial outreach to collect public feedback on a fare structure adjustment. The proposal
was approved, leading GCITD to kick off the public education campaign for the
Proposed Fare Adjustment. As part of the campaign, GCTD developed informational
materials, organized community meetings, and launched a survey to collect public
comments on January 16, 2023. The survey has been promoted on buses and social
media platforms and will be ongoing until March 7, 2024. The following report provides
an update on the outreach efforts for the Proposed Fare Adjustment campaign and
outlines preliminary analysis of community input trends observed in the survey responses
received thus far.

In. TIMELINE

The following timeline provides a summary of the survey launch, community meetings,
and the scheduled closing date for the fare adjustment survey. Additionally, certain
community outreach events, such as pop-ups at the Ventura Transit Center and 4th
and B Street, are marked as "scheduled" in the timeline as the event had not yet
occurred when the report was written.

Jan 16 Jan 23 Jan 25 Jan 30 Feb1 Feb 13 Feb 15

Mar7

Proposed E.P Foster Ventura Oxnard Public
Fare Library Government Library- Main

Board

Meeting
Public
Hearing

Adjustment Community Center
survey Meeting Community
launches Meeting

Community
Outreach

. SURVEY AND OUTREACH MATERIALS

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

CITY OF OJAI | CITY OF OXNARD | CITY OF PORT HUENEME | CITY OF VENTURA | COUNTY OF VENTURA
1901 AUTO CENTER DRIVE, OXNARD, CA 93036-7966 | P 805.483.3959 | F805.487.0925 | GCITD.ORG



February 21, 2024
Update on the Proposed Fare Adjustment
Page 2 of 5

To gather public feedback, GCTD crafted a survey brochure containing
detailed informatfion on the rafionale behind the proposed fare increase,
available alternatives, a questionnaire and a link fo the online survey. Figure 1
below displays an image of the pamphlet.

Figure 1. Proposed Fare Adjustment Survey Figure 2. Fare Adjustment
Advertisement on Board Bus

R o 312288 U3 GO
Wo e conmnd oo st e ACCESSIRNE
e o Sl e
et s
=t

Very Resscnsbie

Proposed Fare Adjustment

KCTD is considering a fae increase for s fired route bus
envice, understand

‘ou can take the survey onine by scanving the QR code
own below, or by compieting te physical survey on T

To learn more and take B
the survey scan the g
QR code! §

1by.a Eare Adjusiment?

Vhile our senvices are primarly govemment-funded, fares
1ake up roughly 15% of our annual operating budget and
re vial © ensuring GCTD can contnue delivering high-
ualty service.

Very Reascnale

Pamphlets were strategically placed on buses for passengers' convenience,
allowing them to easily access the survey. Passengers could either complete the
survey on the pamphlet and drop it in the collection box onboard the bus, or
scan the QR code to take the survey online. Figure 2 illustrates how each bus
was arranged to promote the fare adjustment.

To ensure that ACCESS Flexible Services passengers were informed about the
proposed changes, drivers were provided with survey brochures to distribute to
demand response passengers.

Iv. COMMUNITY MEETINGS

GCITD hosted four different community meetings at:

E.P Foster Library — January 23, 2024

Carpenter Community Center — January 25, 2024
Ventura County Government Center — January 30, 2024
Oxnard Main Public Library — February 1, 2024

oD~



February 21, 2024
Update on the Proposed Fare Adjustment
Page 3 of 5

Figure 3

Figure 4 Figure 5

Figure 3 -5: Shows pic’ruresof orlous members of the pubc we
spoke to in our community meetings.

Prior to the commencement of the community meetings, GCTD promoted the
dates through various channels, including printed rider alerts, public service
announcements onboard buses, and social media. Despite GCITD's
comprehensive advertising efforts for these in-person community meetings,
attendance was very light. However, despite the low turnout, GCTD staff
managed to gather valuable feedback on both the fare adjustments and our
overall services from dedicated long-time bus riders.

Each community meeting followed a structured format, consisting of three
stations with corresponding activities.

1. At the first station, we delved into the background and rationale behind
the proposed fare increase, engaging attendees in a discussion about
what they considered to be a “fair fare”.

2. The second station showcased the proposed alternatives for the fare
increase and encouraged participants to complete the survey to provide
feedback on their preferred alternative.

3. Finally, the third station aimed to educate the public on various payment
methods for fares, highlighted the benefits of pre-paid options, and
provided an overview of GCTD's free and discounted programs.



February 21, 2024
Update on the Proposed Fare Adjustment

Page 4 of 5
Figure 6 Figure 7 Figure 8
Why a Fare Adjustmen? Your Input Matters: Tell us what is “Fare” Understanding Your Fare Options l
SPor qué un ajustie de fartia? Su es imporfante: jDig qué es justol Enfendlendo sus opclones de farifas

fare? Below are the diferent payment

fos diferentes opciones que

Cash

Tarjeta Dinero en
VCbuspass efectivo
Token Transit App "
Aplicacién Token 3
Transit
——

[

» VCbuspass App GCTD Bus Passes
Aplicacién
VCbuspass

A Snapshot of Then and Now

Take a look of how GCTD's costs have increased throughout the last fen years.

Fuel
cos QAL Wreicores [ f30%

]\ 20135001 2013:$15.77 2013: $429,555
YV 2023:5205 K 2023: $23.19 2023: $583,615

Benefits of Pre-Paid Fares

Greater discount per ride.
Mayor descuento por vicje.

2
; ; " ’
t } t } }
THE COST OF A CAR VS THE COST OF A BUS PASS
» $1,064
Montly
jrrosn

Figure 6 — 8. Shows the posters created for each of the stations at the Proposed
Fare Adjustment community meetings.

TRANSIT

Overall, the prevailing sentiment from our public meetings was that while
attendees’ general preference was that fares would remain the same, they

demonstrated understanding and support for the necessity of the proposed
adjustment.

V. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS FROM SURVEY

As of Monday, February 12, 2024, GCTD has received 237 survey responses. Of the
people who responded 73% use GCTD's bus service, 15% use Flexible Services, and
13% use GO ACCESS. Between Alternative 1 and Alternative 2, 86% prefer
Alternative 1. A majority of the respondents pay adult regular fares and pay with
cash, followed by the Token Transit Pass App as the second preferred payment for
fares. Despite cash being the most popular form of payment, 69% of respondents

said they would be willing to purchase pre-paid fares as their primary form of
payment.

For those who responded, “No” to purchasing pre-paid fares as their alternative
form of payment some of the top reasons were:

1. Not knowing or not being comfortable using digital forms of payments.

2. Not having reliable internet access, only using GCTD's service occasionally.

3. Cash being more convenient.



February 21, 2024
Update on the Proposed Fare Adjustment
Page 5 of 5

35% of respondents chose to provide comments, of which common themes
relevant to the Proposed Fare adjustment were:
1. Nofing that the adjustments would affect passengers with fixed income.
2. How an increase would make it difficult for some to afford the bus altogether.
3. How revenue from the fare increase should be used to improve overall fransit

service.

The last questions of the survey pertained to demographics to better help us
understand the audience. Those questions included household income,
race/ethnicity, and home zip code. For a full summary of these questions, and a
comprehensive summary of the responses received from the Proposed Fare
Adjustment af first review, please refer to Attachment 1.

VI.  RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the GCTD Technical Advisory Committee receive and file
this report and provide feedback to staff.

Attachment 1: Proposed Fare Adjustment Survey Analysis



Proposed Fare Adjustment Survey Analysis

As of Monday, February 12, 2024, GCTD has received 237 survey responses. Of
those responses, 150 responses have been done digitally and 38 have been
submitted on paper. Overall, there have been 169 responses in English and 17
responses in Spanish. The following report does not reflect responses collected
from pop-ups at VIC and 4 and B, which were scheduled at the time the
report was being written. Below is a summary of responses collected so far.

1. What transit services do you use?

m Bus Service
= GO ACCESS (ex. Senior & ADA Services)

Flexible Services (ex. GO Now and Late Night Safe Rides)

At 73% most of the respondents identified using GCTD’s bus service, followed by
Flexible Services at 15%, and GO ACCESS at 13%.



2. How reasonable is a $2 bus fare and a $4 GO ACCESS
fare?

Very Reasonable [ 22
Somewhat Reasonable [ INNIELEIIE 3%
Neither Reasonable Nor Unreasonable | NNNRRESEEE 1%
Somewhat Reasonable [ NNRIEINIGQNQQE 5%
Very Unreasonable  [NNNEIHDDDDEEEE 3%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

When asked how reasonable a $2 bus fare and a $4 GO ACCESS fare are, 22%
answered very reasonable and 28% answered somewhat reasonable. Inversely
23% of people answered the fare increase at this price range to be very
unreasonable, and 15% replying it was somewhat unreasonable. The remaining
12% thought the price range was neither reasonable nor unreasonable.

3.How reasonable is a $2.25 bus fare and a $4.50 GO ACCESS
fare?

Very Reasonable [ 5%
Somewhat Reasonable [IINNNEGEGEEEEEEE 3%
Neither Reasonable Nor Unreasonable [N 11%
Somewhat Reasonable [INININININIEEGEGEGEGEEEE D)%
Very Unreasonable [N 43%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45%

For Alternative 2, the same question was asked as the previous one, but with a
$2.25 bus fare and a $4.50 GO ACCESS fare. Most people found this price range
to be very unreasonable, with 43% answering as such and 22% answering the
price range to be somewhat unreasonable. Only 5% found this price range to
be very reasonable, followed by 18% who answered somewhat reasonable. The
remaining 11% found this price range to be neither reasonable nor
unreasonable.



4. Between Alternative 1 and Alternative 2, which
would like to see implemented?

m Alternative 1 = Alternative 2

Given the choice between Alternative 1 and Alternative 2, 86% of people prefer
Alternative 1. Only 14% of people responded to prefer Alternative 2.

5. What type of fare do you pay?

Other I 1%
Veteran Reduced Fare [ 13%
College Ride Free [ 6%
Youth Ride Free [l 5%
Senior 75+ Ride Free [l 5%
Senior 65+ Reduced Rate | 10%
Adult Regular Fare NG  59%
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%
When asked to identify what type of fare people pay, 59% answered paying an
adult regular fare, 13% pay a veteran reduced fare, and 10% pay a senior 65+

reduced rate. College Ride Free was 6%, followed by Youth Ride Free and senior
75+ ride free each being 5%. “Other” was only 1% of responses.



6. How would you prefer to pay for your fare?

Other M 4%
I ride the bus for free | 3%
VC Buspass Card [ 5%
VCBuspass App I 5%
Token Transit Pass App NG 24%
GCTD Pre-paid bus pass IIININGEGEGE 15%
Cash NN 39%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45%

When asked how people preferred to pay for their fares, 39% responded cash,
followed by Token Transit App at 24%, and GCTD pre-paid bus passes at 15%.
Less chosen options were VC Buspass Card and VC Buspass App at 5% each.
The remaining either rode the bus for free or identified “Other” as their preferred
form of payment.

7. Would you be willing to purchase pre-paid fares, i.e. printed
or digital bus passes, as your primary form of payment?

mYes m No

Overall, 69% of people said they would be willing to purchase pre-paid fares as
their primary form of payment, with the remaining 31% answering “No.”

8. If not, please explain why.



Of those who reply not willing to purchase a pre-paid fare as their primary form
of payment, some of the top reasons were not knowing or not being
comfortable using digital forms of payments, not having reliable internet access,
only using GCTD's service occasionally, and cash being more convenient.

9. How likely are you to continue using GCTD transit services if
the proposed fare increase is approved?

Very unlikely | NN 15%
Somewhat unlikely | NRRNEEEE 3%
Neither likely nor unlikely | N NN 13%
somewhat likely | N NGTNENENNNGGEG (0%
Very likely [N 2%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45%

If the proposed fare increase were to take place, 42% responded to being very
likely to continue using GCTD's transit services. This was followed by 20%
indicating being somewhat likely, 16% being very unlikely, 13% being neither
likely nor unlikely, and 8% being somewhat unlikely.

10. Do you have any other comments concerning GCTD's proposed fare
adjustment?

For general comments concerning GCTD's proposed fare adjustment some
common themes were emphasizing people being on a fixed income, how an
increase would be difficult for some to afford the bus altogether, and how
revenue from the fare increase should be used to improve overall tfransit service.
As part of this question, people gave general complaints and commendations
to GCTD’s current service.



11. What is your household income?

Prefer not to answer [N  00%
$150,000+ M 2%
$130,000-$149,000 0%
$90,000-$129,999 I 7%
$50,000-$89,999 I 6%
$20,000-$49,999 NN 23%
$0t0$19,999 I 38%
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%
For household income, 38% replied earning less than $19,999, 28% earning
$20,000-$49,999, and 20% preferred not to answer. The remaining household

income for people was 7% earning $20,000-$129,999, 6% earning $50,000-
$89,999, and 2% earning more than $150,000 household income.

12. Which race or ethnicity best describes you?

Multiple ethnicity/ Other | NI 20%
White / Caucasian || NI 19%
Hispanic or Latino [ NNRNEINENENEEEEE -2
Black or African American || 2%
Asian / Pacific Islander  [Jl| 4%
American Indian or Alaskan Native [l 4%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

Among survey takers, 52% identified as being Hispanic or Latino, 20% as being of
multiple ethnicities/other, and 19% as being White/Caucasian. A smaller
representation was Asian/Pacific Islander and American Indian or Alaskan
Native each corresponding to 4% of survey takers for each category. Black or
African Americans made up 2% of correspondents.



13. Please write your home zip code

25%
20%

20% 16%
(]
15% 13% 4%
10%

10% = 8%
5% 4% 4%

1% 1% 1% 1% 1% I 1% 1%
0% - - | |

Y > ] $ Q Vv Q > e © ™ Q N ™
Q O O O N 4% ’b ) > %) V' » > \e) Q;
& & F & S P SR CRNCRR LK SR R b

$°'”
The top five zip codes we have received responses from have been 23030,

93033, 93001, 93003, and 93036. The zip code listed corresponds to Oxnard,
Ventura, Casita Springs, Port Hueneme, and El Rio areas.



@) TRANSIT

ctors

Austin Novstrup, Planning Manger

Margaret Schoep, Paratransit & Special Projects Manager

DATE February 7, 2024
TO GCTD Board of Dire
FROM

SUBJECT

Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update

Item #8

l. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This quarterly report covers the 2" Quarter (October 1 through December 31) of Fiscal Year 2023-24.
This report includes a summary of performance and operating statistics for both fixed-route and ACCESS

Flexible services.

Il FIXED-ROUTE DATA

The table below shows that ridership for the 2nd quarter of FY 2023-24 increased 21% over the 2nd
quarter of last year. Ridership growth continued to exceed expectations, marking the first full quarter with
ridership at pre-pandemic levels. The Youth Ride Free Program continues to be the largest contributor
to ridership growth with youth rides making up nearly a third of all trips taken on the system.

2nd Quarter FY 23-24

Systemwide Ridership & Performance
2nd Qtr 2nd Qtr Difference % Change

Fixed-Route Ridership FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Total System Boardings 883,603 728,051 155,552 21.4%
Average Daily Passengers Weekdays 11,512 9,283 2,229 24.0%
Average Daily Passengers Saturdays 6,275 5,392 883 16.4%
Average Daily Passengers Sundays 5,801 5,266 534 10.1%
Wheelchair Boardings 5,874 7,472 -1,598 -21.4%
Bicycle Boardings 19,679 20,04 -345 -1.7%
Performance Measures
Passengers Per Revenue Hour 19 16 3 22.4%
Fare Revenue Per Service Hour $19.93 $15.39 4.54 29.5%
Total Fare Revenue $922,407.65 $575190.61 266,837.41 28.5%
On-Time Performance 79.6% 86% Goal > 90%
% Systemwide Boarding as Free Transfers 13.2% 15.4% Goal < 20%

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT



February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update

Page 2 of 9
2nd Quarter FY 23-24
Ridership by Route
2nd Quarter | 2nd Quarter
FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23
Route Route Name Unlinked Unlinked Change % Change

Passengers Passengers
1 Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 122,428 106,564 15,864 15%
2 Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 17,621 14,121 3,501 25%
3 J St - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 29,684 26,598 3,086 12%
4 North Oxnard - Ventura Rd - St. John's 76,054 65,377 10,677 16%
5 Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 15,857 14,688 1,169 8%
6 Oxnard - Ventura - Main St 216,872 180,963 35,909 20%
7 Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 15,787 13,451 2,336 17%
8 OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 21,633 16,204 5,429 34%
10 Pacific View Mall - Telegraph -Saticoy 24,112 18,964 5,148 27%
11 Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells 62,174 50,051 12,123 24%
15 Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's 14,729 11,808 2,921 25%
16 Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 65,293 57,407 7,886 14%
17 Esplanade - Oxnard College 38,155 29,436 8,719 30%
18 Trippers 22,178 15,516 6,662 43%
19 OTC- 5th St - Airport - Gonzales Rd 18,971 13,941 5,031 36%
21 Port Hueneme - Ventura - Victoria Ave 77,544 60,928 16,617 27%
23 Oxnard College - Naval Base - Esplanade 44,509 32,037 12,472 39%
Total GCTD System (no combined routes) 883,603 728,051 155,552 21%

Passengers Per Hour

2nd Quarter FY 23-24
Passengers Per Revenue Hour (All Periods)

Trunk Route Mjgi

um Standard > 20

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 11 15 16 17 19 21 23

Route Number

Notes: Route 18 (school frippers) not shown in graph.



February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update

Page 3 of 9
On-Time Performance Bicycle Boardings Wheelchair Boardings
2nd Quarter 2nd Quarter 2nd Quarter
100% 25,000 25,000
80% 20,000 20,000
60% 15,000 15,000
40% 10,000 10,000
20% 5,000 5,000
—_— [ | 0 | I | 0 [ . |
Early On-Time Late \@O\\ 0@0\ (\60\\ /\6@ P @Q’* & &
mFY 23-24 wFY 22-23 ¢\®® RO &@ (_)q,@ <

2nd Quarter - On Time Performance by Route

92%
100% 87% 86% 88% ° 84%

9 0, 0, 0 82% 0,
gg;: 81% 81% 80% 81% 78% 78% 0% 77% 76% 76% 759 79% 80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%

10% I

0% = [ ] [ | [ ] [ | | [ ] [ | [ - = = - [ = | - [ |

1A 1B 2 3 4A 4B 5 6 7 8 10 11 15 16 17 19 21 23 Total
W Early On Time Late
Monthly Fixed Route Ridership
350,000
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000

0
JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB  MAR APR MAY JUN

2021-22 e=@==2022-23 2023-24



February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update
Page 4 of 9

Average Weekday Boardings
14,000
12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000

JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

2021-22 Weekdays -=@=)022-23 Weekdays 2023-24 Weekdays

Average Saturday Boardings
7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000

JuL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

-=@m)(021-22 Saturdays 2022-23 Saturdays 2023-24 Saturdays

Average Sunday Boardings
7.000
6,000
5,000 VV/—.\'
4,000 / ——
3,000

2,000
1,000

JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
-=@=)021-22 Sundays 2022-23 Sundays 2023-24 Sundays



February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update

Page 5 of 9
2nd Quarter Complaints/Commendations by Type
Type Issue FY23-24 FY22-23 FY23-24
2nd Quarter  2nd Quarter  YTD
Scheduling On-Time Performance 3 2 5
Operations Operator Conduct 26 22 38
Driving Complaints 6 4 12
Passed by 12 9 24
Commendations 7 5 8
Bus Stop Issues 0 0 0
Other Other* 4 3 20
Totals 58 45 97

*Service suggestions, fare disputes, disturbances, bus did not show, or other system issues

lll. FIXED-ROUTE SERVICE SUMMARY

With an increase of 21% over the same quarter last year, ridership growth is very promising. GCTD’s
higher frequency routes continued to lead the ridership recovery; notably, the Ventura Road
Demonstration route recorded over 12,000 additional trips year-over-year and a system-leading 39%
increase in ridership.

On-time performance was impacted with a drop to 80% this quarter. This can largely be attributed to
increased ridership (longer boarding times) and roadwork along major corridors. The January 2024
service change included numerous schedule adjustments intended to reverse this trend, including
adjustments to route timing, layovers, and booster services to alleviate overcrowding.

Progress was made on several other large projects during the second quarter. The first phase of public
outreach for GCTD’s Short Range Transit Plan began. The efforts included GCTD staff attending and
hosting meetings with stakeholders, a public survey designed to identify transit needs of members of our
community who are both riders and non-riders. The survey effort was very successful with over 700
respondents whose valuable input will help us to better understand the transit needs of our community.

In November, the Board directed Staff to begin an outreach campaign to seek passenger feedback on
proposed fare adjustments. Staff subsequently prepared and developed materials, and those efforts are
currently underway. The campaign includes flyers, a passenger survey, public meetings, pop-up events,
and a social media campaign.

Lastly, Staff also coordinated with the City of Oxnard to install benches at senior serving bus stops funded
by an AARP Community Challenge grant — a program providing small grants to fund quick-action projects
that can help communities become more livable for people of all ages.

V. GO ACCESS FLEXIBLE SERVICES OPERATIONS

GO ACCESS'’s flexible services include the federally mandated ADA paratransit service to complement
Gold Coast Transit District’s fixed route services. Other transportation options to assist with mobility in
the community include transportation for seniors, 65 years of age and older, congregate transportation
to Senior Nutrition meal sites, and Health Zones, all part of GCTD'’s flexible services. The program helps
passengers preserve their independence through this advance-reservation demand response
transportation, which studies show is essential to protecting the quality of life for mobility-impaired



February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update
Page 6 of 9

members of the community. These efforts are intended to improve the overall customer experience by
presenting GCTD’s transportation network as an integrated system that helps our customers connect
with people, places, and opportunities, one trip at a time.

VI. FLEXIBLE SERVICE PILOTS

LATE-NIGHT SAFE RIDES: A demonstration service introduced in May 2021 to encourage fixed route
use by providing customers with reliable, safe public transit service late at night. Though designed to
assist late-shift employees, especially those within the food, hospitality, and service sectors — this general
public dial-a-ride (GPDAR) is available to anyone. The GPDAR service provides transportation
throughout the entire GCTD service area. Service hours expanded hours (to coincide with when the first
fixed route goes out of service) from 7 PM to midnight (to address restaurant and second shift needs.)
The concept has been very well received. Average monthly trips exceed 1,500 boardings, accounting
for almost one (1) in every five (5) of the Flexible Service boardings. The current fare is $2.

LATE NIGHT SAFE RIDES MONTHLY BOARDINGS

1,878
2,000 1,741 1,723
1,800 1,597 1,645 1,619

1,534
1,600 1,393
1,400 1229 129
1,100

1,200 015 986 oy 013 1,014
1,000 867 861

800

600

400

200

FY 2023 FY 2024

GO NOW MICRO-TRANSIT: This service launched in late June 2023 as a neighborhood-focused
transportation pilot using an electric vehicle to serve the densely populated South Oxnard community.
Designed to mimic TNC transportation (Uber/Lyft), trips are requested via APP. Funded by CA Clean
Energy fund distributed by the Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance (VCREA) and JARC funds from
the Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) to support public transit commute options to
places of employment not easily accessible to the existing fixed route network. Staff will be presenting
a six-month update at the February meeting.



February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update
Page 7 of 9

GO NOW Boardings

240
218
190 185
158 133
140
68
40
X 0 N N S N
» < & & ,&o"z &Qz & o"?;:\ «‘)q;:\ o ,b@? ?9*\ > \o‘&
¥ <& o & & N Q0
%@Q $° Q
Vil. FLEXIBLE SERVICES DATA
2nd Quarter FY 2023-24
GO ACCESS Ridership & Performance
2nd Qtr 2nd Qtr . o

Flexible Services Ridership FY 2023-24 _ FY 2022-23  Difference % Change
ACCESS Senior/Disabled Transportation 25,649 15,935 9,714 61%
Late Night Safe Rides General Public Service 5,135 2,742 2,394 87%
Total System Boardings 30,784 18,677 12,108 65%

Average Daily Passengers Weekdays 405 240 165 69%

Average Daily Passengers Saturdays 206 137 69 50%

Average Daily Passengers Sundays 181 115 66 57%

2nd Qtr 2nd Qtr . o
Performance Measures FY 2023-24 _Fy 2022-23 PDifference % Change
Passengers Per Revenue Hour 2.16 2.09 0.07 3%
On-Time Performance (Arrive within the window) 93% 86% 7 8%
Early (Before the start of the pick-up window) 2% 4% -2 -50%
Late (After the end of the pick-up window) 5% 11% -6 -55%




February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update

Page 8 of 9
Total Flexible Service Monthly Boardings
12,000
10,327 10,620
11,000 10,227
9,647
9,887
10,000 8,903
9,000
8,000
7,000
6,000 A\/\
5,000
4,000
JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR  MAY JUNE
a-=gmm)(21-22 2022-23 2023-24
2nd Quarter — Feedback
2nd Quarter
Type Issue zggmar:,‘:,’ftes’ Verified YTD 2023-24
Comments Verified Comments
Scheduling Travel Time 1 0 0
Schedules 0 0 0
Operations Operator 1 1 1
Dispatch 2 2 2
Other Reservations 0 0 0
Policies 0 0 0
Commendations 0 N/A N/A
Totals 4 3 3




February 7, 2024
Fixed-Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update
Page 9 of 9

VIII. GO ACCESS FLEXIBLE SERVICES SUMMARY

Demand for services has returned to pre-pandemic levels. Flexible service boardings grew 59% in the
second quarter of FY2024. Demand is strong for transportation within the District’s service area. Demand
for direct service into Camarillo service has grown steadily, increasing 41% when compared to the first
six months of FY2023. For the first six months of FY2024, there were 2,063 boardings to Camarillo
compared with 1,435 for the same period in FY2023. While demand for service to Camarillo has grown,
requests for service to Thousand Oaks and/or the Heritage Valley have not increased. For the first six
months of FY 2024, a total of 132 trips, or roughly 24 trips monthly, were provided to individuals seeking
to transfer to the Heritage Valley or Thousand Oaks Transit/East County Transit Alliance. The total
number of trips represents a three percent (3%) increase in trips over the FY2023 total of 128 transfers
were requested during the first six months of the fiscal year.

Trips on the demonstration Late Night Safe Rides (LNSR) service accounted for 45% of this increase, as
approximately 17% of the total trips provided are on this service. Demand for LNSR service continues
to be spread throughout the service area; no consistent daily travel patterns have yet developed that
could be translated into fixed-route service.

IX. RECOMMENDATION

IT IS RECOMMENDED that the GCTD Board of Directors receive and file this report.

This report is for information only.

‘/\[m Q.MW‘A»Q"Z(“

General Manager’s Concurrence

Attachment 1: 2nd Quarter FY 2023-24 Fixed-Route Service Evaluation
Attachment 2: 2nd Quarter FY 2023-24 Flexible Services Evaluation



Attachment 1:Fixed-Route Service Evaluation FY 23-24 2nd Quarter

Fixed Route Service Evaluation Report
FY 23-24 2nd Quarter

Ridership Measure: Passengers Per Revenue Hour
Route # Route Name Service Type TOtall_'Ez:_’:nue Total Passengers P;::::E:ﬁoﬁﬁr Quartile
1 Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center Trunk 4,789 122,428 26 1
6 Oxnard - Ventura - Main St Trunk 9,822 216,872 22 1
19 OTC- 5th St - Airport - Gonzales Rd Local 877 18,971 22 1
11 Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Trunk 3,092 62,174 20 1
16 Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall Trunk 3,426 65,293 19 2
21 Port Hueneme - Ventura - Victoria Ave Trunk 4,094 77,544 19 2
4 North Oxnard - Ventura Rd - St. John's Local 4,071 76,054 19 2
3 J St - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood Local 1,715 29,684 17 2
23 Oxnard College - Naval Base - Esplanade Trunk 2,804 44,509 16 3
2 Colonia - Downtown Oxnard Local 1,149 17,621 15 3
7 Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall Local 1,046 15,787 15 3
17 Esplanade - Oxnard College Trunk 2,584 38,155 15 3
10 Pacific View Mall - Telegraph -Saticoy Trunk 1,697 24,112 14 4
5 Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley Local 1,128 15,857 14 4
8 OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall Local 1,967 21,633 1 4
15 Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Local 1,710 14,729 9 4

Excluded Routes

18 | High School Trippers - 329 22,178 67
Systemwide Performance Target & Description Passengers per Revenue Hour Target
Trunk Routes that link 2 or more major or regional commercial and employment centers and travel on arterial roads or highways. 20
Local Routes that connect residential areas to major commercial and employment centers and travel on both arterial and residential streets. 15

. Total Revenue Sys_temwide Average Fare Per Subsidy Per .
Route # Service Type Hours Total Passnegers Operahag:;ost Per Total Cost Cost Per Passenger Passenger Passenger Quartile
1 Trunk 4,789 122,428 $ 13429 $ 643,081 §$ 5.25 $0.98 $ 4.27 1
6 Trunk 9,822 216,872 $ 13429 $ 1,318,976 $ 6.08 $1.05 $ 5.03 1
19 Local 877 18,971 $ 13429 $ 117,739 §$ 6.21 $1.10 $ 511 1
1 Trunk 3,092 62,174 $ 13429 $ 415218 $ 6.68 $1.02 $ 5.66 1
16 Trunk 3,426 65,293 $ 13429 $ 460,118 §$ 7.05 $1.10 $ 5.95 2
21 Trunk 4,094 77,544 $ 13429 $ 549,736 $ 7.09 $1.03 $ 6.06 2
4 Local 4,071 76,054 $ 13429 $ 546,715 § 7.19 $1.01 $ 6.18 2
3 Local 1,715 29,684 $ 13429 $ 230,240 $ 7.76 $0.97 $ 6.78 2
23 Trunk 2,804 44,509 $ 13429 $ 376,542 $ 8.46 $1.12 $ 7.34 3
2 Local 1,149 17,621 $ 13429 $ 154,299 $ 8.76 $0.90 $ 7.86 3
7 Local 1,046 15,787 $ 13429 $ 140,400 $ 8.89 $1.00 $ 7.89 3
17 Trunk 2,584 38,155 $ 13429 $ 347,052 $ 9.10 $1.11 $ 7.99 3
10 Trunk 1,697 24,112 $ 13429 $ 227,823 $ 9.45 $1.14 $ 8.31 4
5 Local 1,128 15,857 $ 13429 $ 151,479 $ 9.55 $0.92 $ 8.63 4
8 Local 1,967 21,633 $ 13429 $ 264,081 § 12.21 $1.06 $ 11.15 4
15 Local 1,710 14,729 $ 13429 $ 229,636 $ 15.59 $0.96 $ 14.63 4

Excluded Routes
18 High School Trippers 329 22,178 3 134.29 § 44,181 § 199 § 1.309 $§ 0.68




Attachment 2: 2nd Quarter FY2023-24 Flexible Services Evalution Tables

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT FLEXIBLE SERVICES

ALL SERVICES FY 2024 FY 2023
AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE
WEEKDAY | SATURDAY SUNDAY MONTHLY MONTHLY
BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS BOARDINGS TRIP
October 405 213 170 10,620 6,593 | $ 43.23
November 416 200 182 10,277 6,092 | $ 43.23
December 422 204 190 9,887 5992 | $ 44.79
2nd QTR BOARDINGS: 30,784 18,677 $ 42.03
SERVICE REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED UNDER FTA REGULATIONS
Eligibility: Certification of mobility disability. Service started July, 1996
o % Change | QTR2FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
ADA hof TTL | PassVSH | ¢ o prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS otP
33% 215 56% 10,092 4,684 92%
SERVICE AVAILABLE TO SENIORS/DISABLED NOT REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED
Eligibility: 62+; no fare transportation to the nearest congregate meal site. Service started October, 1999
% Change | QTR2FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
% of TTL Pass/VSH OTP
SENIOR NUTRITION PROGRAM %o ass from prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS
1% 3.20 425% 373 71 91%
Eligibility: 65+. Service started October, 1999
o % Change | QTR 2FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
SENIORS hOof TTL | PasslVSH | o prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS orp
40% 215 49% 12,319 8,256 92%
Eligibility: ADA or 65+; CAMARILLO transfers started October 1999. SP DAR in 2001, TO in 2002
o % Change | QTR 2 FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
TRANSFERS hof TTL | PasslVSH | ¢ i prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS orp
0.2% 1.03 7% 50 60 94%
Eligibility: ADA or 65+; Started in 2018
% Change | QTR 2FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
% of TTL Pass/VSH OTP
CAMARILLO DIRECT CONNECT %o ass from prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS
3.2% 1.04 34% 978 728 95%
SERVICE AVAILABLE TO GENERAL PUBLIC NOT REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED
Eligibility: Temporary medical or mobility impairment; No age restriction; Started in 2013
o % Change | QTR 2 FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
HEALTH ZONES %of TTL | PasslVSH | ¢ m prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS orp
0.8% 1.33 -27% 241 332 94%
Eligibility: Must be at least 16 to ride without adult. Started in 2021
% Change | QTR 2FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
% of TTL Pass/VSH OTP
LATE NIGHT SAFE RIDES %o ass from prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS
16.7% 1.88 87% 5,135 2,741 98%
Eligibility: Must be at least 16 to ride without adult. Started in 2023
o % Change QTR 2 FY 2024 | QTR 2 FY 2023
GO NOW hOf TTL | PassVSH | o prior FY | BOARDINGS | BOARDINGS orp
1.7% 0.76 100% 536 0 92%




[This page intentionally left blank]



@) TRANSIT

Item 9
DATE February 21, 2024
TO GCTD Technical Advisory Committee
FROM Austin Novstrup, Planning Manager

SUBJECT Draft Short Range Transit Plan Existing Conditions Report

SUMMARY

A draft of GCTD’s Short Range Transit Plan Existing Conditions Report is being provided to
TAC for review. The report includes a comprehensive analysis of GCTD’s existing services and
service area, industry benchmarking through a review of peer agencies, and analysis of
community input received through outreach efforts this fall.

Work on the Short Range Transit Plan is ongoing as GCTD Staff are working with consultants
from Transportation Management & Design to develop recommendations for future service
concepts, design and improvements based on the analysis conducted to date. Once
recommendations are developed, they will be shared with the TAC prior to distributing to the
public for comment and review.

Staff are requesting comments on the draft report be submitted by Friday March 1st, 2024.
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the TAC receive and file a verbal update and provide any feedback to staff
on the draft report.

Attachment 1: Draft Short Range Transit Plan Existing Conditions Report

GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

CITY OF OJAI | CITY OF OXNARD | CITY OF PORT HUENEME | CITY OF VENTURA | COUNTY OF VENTURA
1901 AUTO CENTER DRIVE, OXNARD, CA 93036-7966 | P 805.483.3959 F 805.487.0925 | GCID.ORG



[This page intentionally left blank]



#

sl

i

el 0

‘GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT-RANGE TRANSIT PLAN
DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS ANALYSIS

(@ wRansit mIMD
[]



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TADIE OF CONTENTS ...ttt ettt et ettt e st e e bt e st eaeas 1
TODIE OF FIQUIES ..ttt e e et e e e e e e e e ettt r e e e e e e e eeeetanrreeaeeeens 2
EXECUTIVE SUMIMIOITY 1.ttt ettt et sb e st e s e b e 4
Summary of Transit PIANS ANA STUAIES .....ceiieiiiieeee et 8
GCTD Bus Stop Improvement Plan (20271) .......oiii oottt e et e e e e e sstee e e e e e snnnraeeaeeeenneees 8
GCTD Building Transit Supportive Communities Plan (20271) ........oooiiiiiiiii e 8
Ventura County Transit Integration & Efficiency Study (2023) ........cooviiiiiiiiiiiii e 10
Ventura County 2040 GeNEral PIAN ............ooiiiiiiiiiiiit ettt 10
City of Ventura General Plan (2005) .........couiuiiiiiiiiiiieiee et e e e s abbee e e e e e aanee 11
City of Oxnard 2030 General PIan ..........ooooi ittt e e e e s snreeee e e e e annes 12
MATKET ASSESSIMENT ...ttt ettt ettt e be e st eesae e et esaeeeaeees 13
DENSITY ANAIYSIS ...ttt e e e e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnre s 13
DTy To I N = YT PSR 29
DEMANA ANGIYSIS ...t e et e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e et ——— e aeaeaeaeeete—r i aaaaaaaaens 31
EXISTING SErVICE EVAIUGTION . ....eeiiiieeeee ettt e e e e araeeeeaes 37
Western Ventura County Transit Service OVEIVIEW ...........cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 37
REVENUE SOUFMCES......ceiiiiiieiit ettt a ettt e e bt e e ea bt e e et et e s aab et e e s e e e e sane e e e aabeee s 39
FIXEA-ROULE FIBET. ...t e et e e e e anre s 41
How Riders Use the NEIWOIK ..........eveiiii e e e e 42
HOW the SYSTEM PeITOIMS.....coeeeeiiiiiieeee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e eeeaaaeas 51
What is the Quality Of SERVICE? ......cooiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt abe e s be e e e s 55
PEEI REVIEW ...ttt ettt ettt e ettt e ettt e et e e et e e sttt e eabbeesbbeesbteesbaeeea 68
PEEI SEIECHION ...ttt e e a et e e e e e e s 68
T Y Te TS T o] o | RSP 69
SerVICe EffECHIVENESS ....cooiiiiee et e e e e e 75
SEIVICE EffiCIBNCY .. it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e aaa——a————— 80
COMMUNITY SUNVEY ettt ettt e ettt e e e e e e et et ar e e e e e e e eeeenataaareeeeeeeeeennes 83
Attachment A: Route Profile SNEETS ... 102



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

TABLE OF FIGURES

Figure 1: Ventura County HQTA Map .....c..uiiiiiiiiie et 9
Figure 2: POPUIAtIoON DENSITY ....uuueiii s e e s e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 14
Figure 3: Density of YOUth RESIAENTS.......cuuiiiiiiiiiie e 16
Figure 4: Density of College-Aged ReSIdeNnts ..........coociiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 17
Figure 5: Density of Senior RESIAENTS...........coiiiiiiiii e 18
Figure 6: Density of Low-Income INAiVIAUAIS ...........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 20
Figure 7: Density of Minority ReSIAENtS..........coooiiiiiii e 21
Figure 8: Density of Persons with DiSabilities ............cccueiiiiiiiiii e 23
Figure 9: Density of Zero-Vehicle HOUSENOIAS..............coovviiiiiii e, 24
Figure 10: GCTD Service Area Employee Home Location............ccccccooeiiiiiiieiiiiice e, 25
Figure 11: GCTD Service Area Resident Work Location.............ccceveiiiiiiiiiiiiene e 25
Figure 12: GCTD Service Area Resident Commute Distance and Direction ...............cccvveeee.... 25
Figure 13: Density Of All JODS .......oo it 26
Figure 14: Transit Propensity Variables and Weighting.........ccccoooooioiiiiiiiiiiiirccrccseesneeen 27
Figure 15: Transit PrOPeNSItY ........oooiiiiiiiiiiii et 28
Figure 16: Street Intersection DENSItY ...........oviiiiiiiee e 30
Figure 17: Weekday Trips by Hour 2019 vs. 2023 (RepliCa)........cccuvrrieiiiieiiiiieenieeee e 32
Figure 18: Weekend Trips by Hour 2019 vs. 2023 (RepliCa).......cuveveiriuiiieiiiiiieeeeeieee e 32
Figure 19: Weekday Distribution of Trip Activity vs. BUS TripS......ccccveeiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 33
Figure 20: Weekend Distribution of Trip Activity vs. BUS TripS.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 33
Figure 21: WeekKIly Trip DENSILY ...eeeeiiiiiiiiieeee et e e e e e e 35
Figure 22: Change in WeeKIly TrP DeNSItY......ccccuuiiiiiiieiee e 36
Figure 23: GCTD Bus Route Span Of SErViCe..........coocuiiiiiiiiiii e 37
Figure 24: Transit Service in the GCTD Service Area Funded by Other Service Providers....... 38
Figure 25: RegIiONal BUS MaAP .......ooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 39
Figure 26: GCTD Fare StUCIUIE ...t e e e e e reeeea e 39
Figure 27: GCTD Revenue by Source FYTOVS FY24 ... 40
Figure 28: GCTD Operating Grants FY24 ... it 40
Figure 29: Current GCTD Fixed-Route Fleet ... 41
Figure 30: GCTD Fixed-Route Boardings by Fiscal Year...........ccccccoiiiiiiiiiniiiieeeeee 42
Figure 31: GCTD Monthly Bus Ridership and Revenue Hours, January 2019 - July 2023 ......... 43
Figure 32: GCTD Average Daily Boardings by Day Type (2019 vs 2023) .......ccooccveeeiiiieenennnnee 44
Figure 33: GCTD Weekday Bus Boardings by Hour (2019 vS 2023) .......ccccouveeiiiiiieeeiiieeceee 44
Figure 34: GCTD Saturday Bus Boardings by Hour (2019 vs 2023).........ccccoiiiieeieeiiiiicirieeen. 45
Figure 35: GCTD Sunday Bus Boardings by Hour (2019 vs 2023)........ccccciiiiiriiieiiieenieeee 45
Figure 36: Proportional Weekly Ridership by Route (2023) ........c.coveiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieee e 46
Figure 37: GCTD Average Weekday Boardings by Route (2019 vs 2023).......ccccceeeiiiiinrirennnn.nn. 46
Figure 38: GCTD Average Saturday Boardings by Route (2019 vs 2023)..........cccccveiiiiiienennnne. 47
Figure 39: GCTD Average Sunday Boardings by Route (2019 vs 2023).........ccccceeeeeiiinvirieen.nn. 47
Figure 40: Top 10 Stop by Average Daily Weekday Boardings, 2019 vs. 2023 (APC Data)...... 48
Figure 41: Average Weekday Ridership by Stop, 2019 & 2023 (APC Data) ..........cceeecvvvveeeen.nn. 49
Figure 42: Average Weekday Passenger Trip Length and Route Length.........cccccoooiiin. 50
Figure 43: Average Weekday Productivity by Route, 2019 and 2023............ccccooiiieiiiiiieeeeenee 51
Figure 44: Average Saturday Productivity by Route, 2019 & 2023 ...........ccociiiieiiieeiiieieeee. 52



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 45:
Figure 46:
Figure 47:
Figure 48:
Figure 49:
Figure 50:
Figure 51:
Figure 52:
Figure 53:
Figure 54:
Figure 55:
Figure 56:
Figure 57:
Figure 58:
Figure 59:
Figure 60:
Figure 61:
Figure 62:
Figure 63:
Figure 65:
Figure 66:
Figure 67:
Figure 68:
Figure 69:
Figure 70:
Figure 71:
Figure 72:
Figure 73:
Figure 74:
Figure 75:
Figure 76:
Figure 77:
Figure 78:
Figure 79:
Figure 80:
Figure 81:
Figure 82:
Figure 83:
Figure 84
Figure 85:
Figure 86:
Figure 87:
Figure 88:
Figure 89:
Figure 90:

Average Sunday Productivity by Route, 2019 & 2023 .........ooovviiiiiiiiee e, 52
2023 Productivity by Time Period and Day TYPe .........uvvvvvvevimimimiriiiiiiineiinenennnnnnnnnnnens 53
Operating Subsidy per Boarding, Weekdays, 2019 & 2023...........ccccoiiieeiiiiieeeennnee 54
Operating Subsidy per Boarding, Saturdays, 2019 & 2023 .........ccccceveeeieiiiiiiieeee. 54
Operating Subsidy per Boarding, Sundays, 2019 & 2023...........cccceiiiiieeeeiiiieee e 55
Route Frequencies by Hour, Weekdays, 2019.........coooiiiiiiiiiieiiee e 56
Route Frequencies by Hour, Weekdays, 2023..............ccoiiiiiiiiieiiieee e 57
Route Frequencies, Saturdays, 2019 ... 58
Route Frequencies, Saturdays, 2023 ...........coociiiiie e 59
Route Frequencies, SUNdays, 2019........ooi e 60
Route Frequencies, Sundays, 2023...........ccooiiiiiiiieee e 61
On Time Performance at Timepoints by Route, Weekdays 2023................ccceeennnee. 62
On Time Performance at Timepoints by Route, Saturday 2023 .............ccccocvieeeennee. 63
On Time Performance at Timepoints by Route, Sunday 2023...............ccccoeivieeennen. 63
Scheduled Operating Speed, Weekdays 2019 vs. 2023..........ccccoiiieveeeeeiiciiieeeeen. 64
Scheduled Operating Speeds, Saturday 2019 vs. 2023 ..........cccciiiieeeeeceiccreeee. 65
Scheduled Operating Speed, Sunday 2019 vs. 2023 ........cooiiiiiiiiieeeee e 65
GCTD SyStEM MaAP ..o e e e e e e e e e s e e aaeas 67
Map of Peer AgeNnCy LOCALIONS ........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e 68
Top 10 Zip Codes of Respondents .........coooooiiiiiiiii 83
Survey Response bY Zip COUE ....ooiiiiiiiiieiee et 84
Ridership of Transit Services Before COVID-19 (2019).....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 85
Ridership of Transit Services in Last Month (2023)...........cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 85
GCTD Bus Ridership— Before COVID-19 (2019) vs Last Month (2023).................... 86

GCTD Bus Ridership— 2019 vs 2023 (Excluding Non-Riders)..........cccccevvvivieeeinneenn. 86
2019 Frequent GCTD Bus Riders in 2023...........c.oooiiiiiiieeceee e 87
New GCTD Bus Riders in 2023 ..........oooiiiieieiieieiee e e e rree e e e e e e 87
NEeW StUAENT RIAETS ...ttt e e e e e e e e anneeeas 88
Average Ratings of Importance & Satisfaction for GCTD Services ...........ccccvvveeene... 89
Importance of GCTD Services by Rider TYPE ....c.oocoviiiiiiiiiieiee e 90
Satisfaction of GCTD Service by Rider TYPe.......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeee e M
Comparing Importance and Satisfaction of GCTD Services by Rider Type............... 92

Importance of GCTD Services by Riders and Non-Riders...........cccccceeiiiiiiiiiinnnnns 93
More Frequent Service by Time of DAy ........cceviiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 94
Expanding Operating Hours by Time of WeeK ... 94
Reasons for Stopping GCTD Bus Service — Former Riders ...........ccccovveeveeeiiiiinnnnne, 95
Current Trip Mode — FOrmer RIAErS.........ouiiiiiiiiiiieee e 96
Reasons for Starting to Ride GCTD — New Riders..........ccccoeieeeeiiiiicciiiieeeee e, 96
Primary Reason for Not Riding GCTD — Non-Riders .........cccccceeieeiiiiiiiiiieeiee e, 97
Familiarity with GCTD Services — NON-Riders..........ccccooiiiiiiiii e 98
Age OF RESPONAENTS ......oeiiiiiii e e e e e 98
Annual Household Income of Respondents ... 99
Race/Ethnicity of RESPONAENtS............oviiiiiiiiiiie e 99
Employment Status of ReSpondents ..........ooooiiiiiiiieee e 100
Student Status of ReSpondents ...........coooiiiii i 100



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

rr'mnfa
i
I

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The existing conditions report is the first phase of developing the GCTD Short-Range Transit
Plan. It informs the recommendations and is based on demographics, ridership data, and
community . It identifies areas where GCTD is doing well, areas to be improved, and potential
service needs. The report is organized into five sections. The following describes each section
and provides a summary of the key findings for each.

Summary of Transit Plans and Studies

This section includes a summary of land use plans to determine how transit can help support
future development. Other transportation plans were also reviewed to see which projects had
been previously planned and the role of transit in the general transportation system.

Key Findings

- The Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) Regional Transportation
Plan has identified the corridor currently served by Routes 1 & 6 as a High-Quality Transit
Corridor. This corridor will be studied further as part of this SRTP.

- GCTD worked with the local jurisdictions to identify key areas for development as part of
the "Building Transit Supportive Communities Plan". These should be considered when
developing routing and frequency recommendations.

- Population and employment growth within the GCTD service is not anticipated to grow
significantly during this SRTP period. The plan should focus on serving existing
development better and providing additional frequency for infill developments where it is
warranted.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Market Assessment

This section provides a comprehensive understanding of the western Ventura County mobility
market and is foundational to analyzing existing transit service and performance conditions. Key
characteristics of the built environment and local population, such as the diversity of
neighborhoods, locations of jobs and housing, and the design of street networks, significantly
affect travel demand and strongly influence where transit can be both effective and efficient. The
Market Assessment centered around the factors that impact transit’s ability to be successful:
Density, Design, and Demand.

Key Findings

The GCTD network provides good coverage to parts of the service area with transit
supportive demographics.

A majority of employed residents living within in the GCTD service area work outside the
service area and have longer commutes to destinations covered by VCTC and Metrolink
services.

Transit demand in the service area is strongly correlated to locations with higher
population density, trip activity, and youth population. Employment density, Senior
Density, and College-Aged Density have the lowest correlation.

The southern Oxnard and mid-town Ventura parts of the service area have the highest
transit demand.

The Santa Clara River, U.S. 101, and Highway 126 provide limited access points for the
fixed-route network to connect communities within the service area.

The open space and agricultural fields within and around the service area make it difficult
to provide efficient service along most corridors. The Naval Base Ventura County also
makes it difficult to service areas to the west and south of the base.

Travel activity within the service area exceeds pre-pandemic levels. Trip activity in the
morning and midday period has shifted to the late afternoon and early evening. GCTD
may need to shift resources between these periods to grow ridership.

The area with the largest increase in trip demand is in the Southern Oxnard / Port
Hueneme area bounded by Ventura Rd, Wooley Rd, Oxnard Blvd, and Pleasant Valley
Rd. Trip demand decreased in Downtown Ventura, and in other isolated blocks
throughout the service area.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Existing Service Evaluation

In this section we develop an understanding of how riders use the GCTD network and how the
various routes perform compared to one another. The goal is to understand the strengths of the
current operation as well as identify opportunities for improvement — both in elevating the
customer experience and in increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery.

Key Findings

GCTD ridership has almost returned to pre-pandemic levels, though still below the highest
ridership year in 2015.

GCTD only made moderate reductions to bus service during the height of the pandemic.
The more modest reductions in service levels were likely a contributing factor to ridership
returning to pre-pandemic levels faster than other agencies. Another contributing factor
is that GCTD operates predominantly local bus service and does not have routes specific
to commuters who may be continuing to work from home.

There are increased boardings in the 7am and 3pm hours during weekday in 2023
compared to 2019. This may be because of higher school or work trips. During the
weekday midday period, trips are down the most post-pandemic. Morning trips are down
on both weekend days.

Route 6 accounts for 25% of all GCTD bus ridership and is the highest ridership route in
Ventura County. Routes 6, 1, and 21 account for 49% of GCTD ridership. This means that
making improvements to these three routes impacts one of every two customers.

Route 8 has seen decreases in ridership and productivity across all days between 2019
and 2023, which can be attributed to relocation of both the County Human Services Office
and Veterans Affairs Clinic.

The average unlinked trip length decreased from 4.7 miles in 2019 to 3.5 miles in 2023.
This decrease means that although ridership is only 12% less than 2019 levels, total
passenger miles travelled across the system are still down 34%.

In 2023 GCTD had a 84.6% on-time performance rate which is very good compared with
their regional peers.

Based on our observations of the built environment, traffic, and passenger loads, the 11.0
mph average speed seems low, which was also validated by the peer review. The high
on-time performance standard and number of turns on average may be the reason for the
low overall speed.

Much of the service area is served along arterials spaced on a mile grid. However, there
are many routes in Oxnard which operate service on streets between the mile grid which
are very close to each other. As part of the SRTP, these routes should be examined to
determine if it makes sense to move the resources from these routes to the major arterials
to improve frequency.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Peer Review

This section is a peer review of nine transit systems to determine how GCTD was performing
across several performance metrics. The peer review helps GCTD determine where they may
be performing better, worse, or the same to agencies of similar size and operating profile. Areas
for improvement can be addressed as part of the SRTP recommendations.

Key Findings

- The supply of bus service is comparable to peer agencies. The coverage is slightly better
with the headways being higher. GCTD has a slightly shorter maximum span of service
than their peers.

- GCTD has shorter trip distances and average operating speed than their peers.

- GCTD's operating expense per passenger boarding and per hour of service is better than
their peers. This indicates that the agency is managing costs well and allocating resources
effectively.

Community Survey

As part of Gold Coast Transit District's (GCTD) Short Range Transit Plan for their bus service, a
community survey was crafted to build a demographic profile and identify preferences and
satisfaction of existing GCTD services for riders and non-riders. The survey was conducted
between October 12 and December 17, 2023. In total, 724 valid responses were collected.

Key Findings

- New GCTD riders are frequent riders which are more likely to be students than pre-
pandemic riders.

- Current riders find frequency and on-time performance to be the most important service
factors, while the cost of the service and customer service were the least important.

- Current riders are most satisfied with the ease of payment, service cost, and safety on-
board the bus. They are least satisfied with on-time performance, frequency, arrival time
info, and bus stop safety.

- Current riders would like to see more frequent service during the morning and afternoon
peak periods. They would like to see service extended on weekdays during the early
morning and evenings.

- Non-riders indicated that on-time performance, service availability, and stop safety are the
most important service factors. They rank customer service, cost, and seat availability as
the least important.

- The primary reason noted by non-riders for not taking the bus is that it takes too long.

- About half of households that responded to the survey have an annual household income
below $24,000. About a third had a household size or five or more people.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

SUMMARY OF TRANSIT PLANS AND STUDIES

It is helpful to summarize other local and regional plans which may help inform where transit is
needed in the future. This includes a summary of land use plans to determine how transit can
help support future development. Other transportation plans were also reviewed to see which
projects had been previously planned and the role of transit in the general transportation system.

GCTD BUS STOP IMPROVEMENT PLAN (2021)

In 2021, GCTD conducted a thorough assessment of all 655 bus stops within their service area
in order to determine improvements and upgrades, especially for underserved communities and
stops lacking in ADA infrastructure. The Bus Stop Improvement Plan provides project
recommendations in regards to safety and accessibility, new amenities, amenity maintenance,
and operational improvements for each jurisdiction GCTD serves (City of Venture, City of Oxnard,
County of Ventura, City of Port Hueneme, and City of Ojai).

Notably, less than 10% of stops are below guideline standards for shelters and seating, while a
larger number of stops are below for lighting and accessibility. Additionally, six corridors were
identified as having inadequate or inconsistent stop spacing, and five complimentary stops were
suggested.

GCTD BUILDING TRANSIT SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES PLAN (2021)

The purpose of the GCTD Building Transit Supportive Communities Plan is to work with local
communities, jurisdictions, stakeholders, and developers to engage in land use decisions and
develop planning tools to enhance transit while tackling Vehicle Miles Travelled (VMT) and Green
House Gas (GHG) emission reduction. The plan identifies High Quality Transit Areas (HQTA)
located within a 2 mile of 15-minute transit service anticipated to support future household growth
(see Figure 1).

A main component of the plan was reviewing the land use, general/community/specific plans, and
current zoning of 14 focus areas identified as potential HQTAs within Ventura, Oxnard, and Port
Hueneme. High ridership stops were also noted. Upon review, recommendations were made on
whether to adjust land use/zoning in order to more appropriately serve the essence of the plan
under review, or to adjust in order to properly serve the HQTA.

The plan additionally addressed strategies in order to best serve the HQTAs. These strategies
addressed various transit-oriented topics including connected streets, managed curbsides,
residential density, and job density.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 1: Ventura County HQTA Map




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

VENTURA COUNTY TRANSIT INTEGRATION & EFFICIENCY STUDY (2023)

Ventury County is served by nine different transit systems, and this study reviewed opportunities
for integrating the systems in order to more efficiently deliver transit service. Opportunities for
improvement include regional travel needs, paratransit service, policy/fare/public materials
varying between agencies, contract expenses, and inter-agency coordination. Strategies to tackle
these issues include the following:

Work to combine as many procurements or contracts as possible.
Coordinate on the transition to zero-emissions fleets.

Centralized demand-response call-taking and trip scheduling functions.
Align rider policies and fares between local services.

Conduct a countywide service planning study.

o 0~ w N =

Develop standardized surveys, coordinated marketing materials and campaigns, and
consistent online presence.

7. Work collaboratively to address the challenges of Transportation Development Act.

These strategies were then organized into three alternatives, all of which incorporate some level
of agency consolidation.

- Alternative 1: Partial Consolidation

o Subregional demand-response consolidation and increased agency coordination

- Alternative 2: Moderate Consolidation

o Countywide paratransit, and subregional fixed-route consolidation

- Alternative 3: Full Consolidation

o Consolidate all transit operations into GCTD; VCTC remains with
RTPA/Transportation Commission functions

VENTURA COUNTY 2040 GENERAL PLAN

The Ventura County 2040 General Plan was formally adopted in 2020. While numerical future
population growth projections were not included, the Plan addresses future growth within Ventura
County via policies and implementation programs outlined within the following sections and
subsections:

- Land Use and Community Character: Growth Management, Land Use Designations and
Standards, Area Plans, Character and Design

- Housing: Provide Adequate Sites for Residential Development

- Circulation, Transportation, and Mobility: Regional Multimodal System, Vehicle Trip and
Frequency

- Economic Vitality: Diversified Economy, Labor Force Development

The County aims to “promote orderly and compact development” by maintaining its six area
designations: Urban areas; Existing Communities; Area Plans; Areas of Interest; Unincorporated
Urban Centers; Spheres of Influence. Additionally, each of the adopted Area Plans includes their

10



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

own goals, policies, programs, and land use designations of the nine unincorporated communities
(Coastal Area, El Rio/Del Norte, Lake Sherwood/Hidden Valley, North Ventura Avenue, Oak Park,
Ojai Valley, Piru, Saticoy, and Thousand Oaks).

Infill development is encouraged to maximize efficient land and infrastructure use. Additionally,
specific development standards are provided for residential planned development, coastal
residential planned development, and mixed use. Interestingly, a policy for “Multimodal Access to
Commercial Development” does not mention transit as an option. There are also Implementation
Programs for identifying and reviewing Designated Disadvantaged Communities (DDCs). Within
Area Plan boundaries, the County aims to increase density by diversifying its housing stock with
multi-unit dwellings, placing housing near job clusters and transit stops, redesignating zones, and
enhancing existing areas (prioritizing DDCs) with public infrastructure improvements.

Regarding transportation, it notes that the County will continue working with local public
transportation regional bus providers to expand public transportation services which give county
residents access to their daily needs. Additionally, discretionary development will be subject to
conditions of approval in order to minimize impacts to public infrastructure and facilities, including
transit improvements (bus turnouts, benches, shelters).

Despite the lack of population growth numbers, employment growth is projected to increase
modestly in the long-term. Health care, professional services, education, and hospitality are the
sectors with the largest predicted growth. Furthermore, CSU Channel Islands is expected to
increase enroliment by over 70% of its 2016 level by 2025, “which will generate growth in faculty
and staff as well as supportive goods and services in the local economy.”

CITY OF VENTURA GENERAL PLAN (2005)
The City of Ventura General Plan is currently being updated, but in 2005, the General Plan
anticipated significant growth.

With nearly 5 million square feet of non-residential development and a projected 8,300 additional
housing units by 2025, the city identifies smart growth “infill first” principles as part of their Long
Term Potential Expansion Strategy. Downtown Ventura and the Ventura Avenue corridor are
assumed to be the focus of this future commercial and residential growth. Meanwhile, Arundell,
North Avenue, and Upper North Avenue will be focused on economic growth with some residential
uses. Additionally, the following corridors are anticipated to become a “vibrant mixed-use City
street with a distinct character” from their nearby neighborhoods: Main St, Thompson Blvd, Loma
Vista Rd, Telegraph Rd, Victoria Ave, Johnson Dr, Wells Rd.

The long-term strategy includes a policy that accounts for appropriate urban form through
modified development review. This can be done so through actions such as revising the
Residential Growth Management Program (RGMP) through tools including community or specific
plans and development codes, mechanisms to ensure high quality designed housing types across
income levels, and limitations based on the availability of infrastructure and resources. Additional
actions include first priority growth areas (i.e., corridors and neighborhoods previously
mentioned), and identifying specific areas for preservation, controlled growth, and encouraged
growth.

The City also aims to provide more multimodal transportation choices to residents, including via
transit. New developments are required to provide for transit stop improvements in order to
encourage ridership. Additional routes will also be added based on demand and funding while

11



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

coordinating with public transit systems. Notably, the City seeks to pursue a transit facility location
in coordination with other local transit agencies, but GCTD is not included in the list.

CITY OF OXNARD 2030 GENERAL PLAN

The City of Oxnard 2030 General Plan was adopted in 2011. The Housing, Community
Development, Infrastructure and Community Services elements account for potential growth
within Oxnard.

Per the 2021-2029 Housing element, the City’s population is forecasted to increase a total of 16%
(<1% per year) between 2016 and 2045. Along with this growth, Oxnard is additionally forecasted
to increase its employment by 25%. Regarding housing itself, there was a 7% growth trend in
housing units between 2010 and 2020 (note that growth trends were additionally provided for
other communities within the GCTD service area). Of this 7%, multi-unit housing showed the
greatest increase with 25% of dwellings including five or more units. In order to respond to these
trends, the City is implementing various policies such as for adequate development opportunities
to provide housing of 30 or more units per acre, as well as investigating commercial or industrial
sites to be rezoned to allow residential uses.

The City plans to establish the following six Urban Villages: Channel Islands Harbor Marina
Village, Downtown East Transit Oriented District, Southeast Entry Village, Teal Club Specific
Plan, East Village Phase lll, and the North Oxnard Transit Enhancement District. These villages
are characterized by smart growth principles including infill development, existing community
reinvestment, mixture of land uses, residential densities, and housing types, 15% affordable
housing, location along or near corridors, downtown, and transit nodes, and prioritizing transit,
pedestrian, and bicycle circulation. Urban Villages are additionally intended to provide
connectivity to other activity nodes and be considered major transit transfer points.

Regarding transit, new developments will support transit facilities such as bus shelters, benches,
and pads or turnouts. The City will continue participating with public transit agencies in order to
provide service to jobs, school, commercial services, and other destinations. Additionally, mixed
used developments will complement and encourage Transportation Demand Management
programs. Furthermore, Oxnard plans to implement a program in FY 23-24 to establish an
adopted corridor specific plan or zoning overlay for the Oxnard Boulevard Corridor, which has
been designated as a High Quality Transit Corridor (HQTC), in order to transform the corridor into
complete streets serving new medium- and high-density mixed use transit oriented development.




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

MARKET ASSESSMENT

A comprehensive understanding of the western Ventura County mobility market is foundational
to analyzing existing transit service and performance conditions. It recognizes the fundamental
role that people, and places, have in shaping the use of a transit network. Key characteristics of
the built environment and local population, such as the diversity of neighborhoods, locations of
jobs and housing, and the design of street networks, significantly affect travel demand and
strongly influence where transit can be both effective and efficient. The Market Assessment
centered around the factors that impact transit’s ability to be successful: Density, Design, and
Demand.

DENSITY ANALYSIS

Population

In any given area, the greater its population density is, the greater the likelihood that people will
utilize transit. Higher-density areas generate more transit trips because more people live there (a
larger market) and because destinations are closer together making transit more convenient. As
a general rule, residential densities of three (3) households per gross acre along a route can
support hourly weekday transit service, with a gross acre defined as total land area, including land
used for streets, parks, schools, and other non-residential uses. Higher densities can support
more frequent service.

Figure 2 shows population density in terms of people per acre in Oxnard, Ventura, and the greater
GCTD service area. Within the service area, the highest population densities are found near
Oxnard College, Centerpoint Mall (Bryce Canyon), Lemonwood Eastmont, between Port
Hueneme Naval CBC and Oxnard Airport, West Village, and Sierra Linda. There is a lower
population density in the agricultural areas surrounding Oxnard and Ventura, as well as rural Ojai.
All areas of higher population density within the service area are served by GCTD routes.

ETSERWA X
_—' A e

A drafimairinfinc

e




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 2: Population Density

0 1 2 Miles
.TMD I Y I |

oSN, e

1 -
- -
% Pl o« - -
P
¢ .,
e @)al
OakpView
LN
~
-~
' ~
RIVER RIDGE N »
' GOLF CLUB 0
N I dfAcres ¢
\‘ —
' LY
A B ca
L} A
A )
]
OXNARD L
AIRPORT ]
g ~lieesdale
¥
1
Population Density 1
People per Land Acre \
B Greater than 20 i “
1520 || BRGHkiEnem .
10-15 “
5-10 i
1-5& ]
% Service Area 1
Open Space “Chaﬁgil 1
Islands‘Beach ]
@ Transit Center % 1
3, 1
Q Train Station ‘ ~
; ’ X 2
Route Typologies ~ N\ !
: . ™ " BN 1
«= High Frequency (<30 min) : - o 1
Frequent (30 min) M (S Pfllr\]lta\‘\’r;j:lg .
| ess Frequent 6] =, v -
= = School Tripper » ,' ; “
b r--
- ]

= ? VENTURA

1
¢ NAVAL BASE




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Age

It is important to consider the use of mobility options by age groups and how mobility can
change with time. For example, youth have limited mobility options and must rely on rides
from parents, public transit, school buses (where provided), walking, or biking, some of
which may be unavailable, unreliable, or deemed unsafe by parents. On the other hand,
older residents may be more transit-dependent if they are unable or choose not to drive.

Youth

Figure 3 depicts the share of youth population (under 18 years) in Oxnard, Ventura, and the
greater GCTD service area. Note that Oxnard High School is nearly surrounded by agricultural
land use, which explains why the school tripper route goes through low youth density sections of
the map, as all agricultural and rural areas have a low youth density. Areas with a higher density
of youth generally coincide with single-family residential areas near schools. While school bus
services may service this population during the school year, offering additional services to various
youth-based activities may be appropriate to consider — especially for summer and out-of-school
mobility.

Young Adults

Typically, the population of young adults (18-24 years) are people who attend university or are
early in their career. Transit access for this population is crucial due to the cost of driving relative
to income paired with the usual daily commute to educational institutions and job centers.

Figure 4 shows the density of young adults for Oxnard, Ventura, and the greater GCTD service
area. As highlighted, the highest proportions of young adults are found near Oxnard College, Port
Hueneme, Sierra Lind, and central Ventura. There is a low population of young adults throughout
the agricultural and rural portions of the service area.

Seniors

The population of older adults (65 and older) has witnessed a sizable increase due to the “Baby
Boomer” generation — which turned 65 years old in 2011. This generation has reached retirement
age and are consequently less likely to drive on their own. In general, older adults are more likely
to utilize public transportation, as it becomes more difficult to drive themselves or maintain a car
on a fixed income.

Figure 5 highlights the prevalence of older adults in Oxnard, Ventura, and the greater GCTD
service area. The highest proportions of this population are near downtown Oxnard, Port
Hueneme, various multi-unit dwellings (e.g., Montalvo, Kimball), as well as gated communities
(e.g., Pacific Pointe). Agricultural and rural areas show a low senior population.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 3: Density of Youth Residents

Pierpont Bay

0 Train Station

Route Typologies

s High Frequency (<30 min)
Frequent (30 min)

= | ess Frequent

= = School Tripper

0 1 2 Miles
.TMD I Y I |

oSN, e

Kimball

1
1
£
A
L]
]
1
1 : D
% ' f
Y RIVER RIDGE
Y FOLF CLUB
. |
1
%
)
LY l
\) |
LY |
A3
A3
Y
A} ]
1
A
A
A )
Oxgard Beach
] ! A |
Density of Youth Residents (Under Age 18) LY ,‘ PortiHueneme
People per Land Acre LY " Naval CBC | -
I Greater than 5 ' ‘
o a-5 A il
34 \‘
2-3 .
1-2 (Channel
#_™ Service Area Islands Beach
Qpen Space
A
@Trans?t Center Y

- -y
-
o i e
P
# ..
e @al
h |
1
: | Oakpview

~
.
-~
-
-
N
¥
L4
; -
1
> ca
. A
i }
1

1
1

~lLeesdale |

%
1
\
‘.

- o oo

NAVAL BASE
St VENTURA




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 4: Density of College-Aged Residents

' . ’- -!l"" .
L3 "'- @ - -
b3 v s P
L Y L ®-:-
< al
\ ]
1
1\
A |
L
CakView
Kimball
\
1
’
s
L |
]
1
1
1}
' RIVER RIDGE »
GOLF CLUB ]
“ |1 yland"Acres ¢
\ | e,
‘ 1
‘ #ﬁ'" =
LY
] i ' by Y
% ‘ ' ! cA
’ A !
A | iy
1 1|—---.'---—-|¢,.
; \
A | OXNARD
1! ‘ AIRPORT 1
A = ~leesdale
v [ | ¥
\ _— e i
\ | '
Oxnard Beach ‘ I A
1
h Y
Density of College-Aged Residents (Age 18-24) \ .‘ PO rt Hueneme @ (Y
People per Land Acre “ - Naval CBC 1 | M e T Y
B Greater than 5 .
-5 '
3-4 ‘
2-3 L
1-2 Channel |
- I
F_" Service Area |s|and5 Beach : "I
Cpen Space > ‘ )
& PortiHueneme
@Transst Center \' y & _|‘7 |
@Tram Station N T )
»
Route Typologies '.. b L by

@ High Frequency (<30 min) LY
Frequent (30 min) s

| ess Frequent

= = School Tripper

0 1 2 Mil ~
.TMD T Y O | e o ~ ;' NAVAL BASE

i Same VENTURA




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

A

People per Land Acre
I Greater than 5
45
-4
-3
-2
7."s Service Area
Open Space

@ Transit Center
@ Train Station

Route Typologies

=== High Frequency (<30 min)
Frequent (30 min)

= |ess Frequent

= = School Tripper

Figure 5: Density of Senior Residents

A

Density of Senior Residents (Age 65+) O?gg ard B

L %

r 0 1 2 Miles
.TMD T T |

Leesdale

@

-~ ¢ NAVAL BASE
Smmt VENTURA

18



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Income

The density of income groups within a service area — particularly low-income populations — is an
important consideration. Low-income populations can be especially reliant on public transit
service as a means of affordable transportation, and almost 50% of respondents to a GCTD
community and rider survey reported they had annual household incomes below $24,000. To be
considered a low-income household, household income must be less than 200 percent of federal
poverty level (FPL).

Figure 6 shows the number of low-income households per acre within Oxnard and the greater
GCTD service area. The highest proportions of this population are found near Port Hueneme, the
Pleasant Valley area, Lemonwood Eastmont, and central Oxnard. Meanwhile, areas of relatively
low numbers of low-income households include northwest of downtown Ventura, northwest
Kimball, El Rio, and portions of downtown Oxnard. Agricultural and rural areas within the service
area have a low density of low-income households.

Minority Households

While the distribution of minority households is not a direct indicator of higher transit use, it is
important to be aware of the concentration and distribution of minority households in the service
area. It can assist GCTD in assessing whether its current services and overall network orientation
are equitably serving its customers and can provide insight as to whether local or cultural barriers
to marketing and delivering transit services exist. As notes in GCTD’s Title VI Plan, 18.9% of
residents in the service area speak Spanish at home.

Figure 7 highlights the density of minority residents for Oxnard, Ventura, and the greater GCTD
service area. While most of central Oxnard has a fairly high density of minority residents, Ventura
has a relatively low concentration of minority residents for contrast, aside from areas in the Kimball
and Chrisman communities.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 6: Density of Low-Income Individuals

] ’u ke
L ‘o': -
P
. L4 v e
@al
\ i !
1
L}
A Y
LY
Ll \ | OakpView
Wadstrom ] 3
%
i ’
~
& " ‘..
LY A
o W
&
West-Saticoy
/4 X
Kimball /4
Y
LY
>
.l
b
RIVER RIDGE " »
‘GOLF CLUB
‘4
] = =
LY
B CA
* 2
L )
]
OXNARD A
AIRPORT 1
Leesdale
i
1
Y \ '\:: | 1
Density of Low-Income Individuals O)‘mard Beach ; 2
. ¥
People per Land Acre 1 '/ \\
B Greater than 5 s »
-5 ‘\ \‘
-4 . 3
2-3 * ]
1-2 ]
*_ " Service Area 1
Open Space L]
{ ]
@ Transit Center ]
Q Train Station " S l 7
f N
Route Typologies » > 1
ww= High Frequency (<30 min} I, D POInt{\ﬂ Lig u
Frequent (30 min) % " Naw‘s
= | ess Frequent ‘\\\: " fﬂ
= = School Tripper b :‘x 4 ® iy
P
LS -~ ~ ]
5 -
@TMD__ V0,0 X s
mmmmmm I O Y I . #  NAVAL BASE
e VENTURA

20



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 7: Density of Minority Residents

]
g ot - e
t\ P @ - -
r o
3 » Sy
‘ * :
Y
%
h |
L
) CakView
4
Pierpont Bay
i )
1
’
s
L
L] -~
»
‘ ~
1 N
1 / ] =
1 RIVER RIDGE »
Y GOLF CLUB 0
N ..Q‘Nyland Acres ¢
‘\ 3 ] 1
' '
LY : i B CA
. | s p
S e meolew - b
]
1+ 1
OXNARD
AIRPORT 1
Y ~leesdale
A Y
i\ 1
v \
Density of Minority Residents Ognard Beach: \
.
People per Land Acre - ‘\
I Greater than 5 A3 (Y
[ 3 \
3-4 » b
* i
2-3 A 1
1-2 * 1 I
T3 Service Area ‘Chaﬁll_§| 1
Open Space Islands Beach | 1
A Y { |
@ Transit Center \‘ Port F 1
: . ¥
Q Train Station ] . L
Route Typologies Y e O s . 1
- High Frequency (<30 min} L FaEs % Point\\M Lig u
Frequent (30 min) ~ " NaW&
= | ess Frequent ‘\ 'l
= = School Tripper v ~ 4
[N o :' S
5 -
Y T S .
T O T O O | & . ’ NAVAL BASE
e S VENTURA

21



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

)

Persons with Disabilities

Persons with disabilities may have mobility or vision impairments that make it difficult to operate
a motor vehicle; consequently, this group has a greater likelihood to rely on and utilize transit for
travel. This makes it particularly important for transit to be located close to where people with
disabilities live and work.

Figure 8 shows the density of persons with disabilities for Oxnard, Ventura, and the greater GCTD
service area. The highest proportions of this population are found near Port Hueneme and the
Cabrillo neighborhood of Oxnard. There are few persons with disabilities found in Ventura and
surrounding agricultural and rural areas.

Car Ownership

The density of car-owning households — particularly households without a car — is an important
consideration. The lack of access to a private vehicle is one of the top indicators of a person’s
likelihood to utilize transit services. However, these households may face challenges in accessing
transit if stops and services are located far away — making it important for these amenities to be
located close to the households and their work.

Figure 9 outlines the density of zero vehicle households within Oxnard and the greater GCTD
service area. Most of the service area consists of households with 1-2 vehicles, while small
sections of central Oxnard have 2 or more vehicles.

22



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 8: Density of Persons with Disabilities

1 R
3 ‘o'-.- ED A
¢
# .,
e @Tal
%
1
: OakpView
1
Pt
k]
i L]
-
\ .
LY !
L} —
m——
Montalvof=)y
R .
i ~
- N
: *s
; ! 8
RIVER RIDGE ) »
GOLF CLUB
L4
w2
*, - e I
| I .
| '
A \T ' 3 ca
' [ \‘. 4
b---.'-----.J_,,z,_,F‘ b
| | |
OXNARD S i
AIRPORT Vo 1
~leesdale
¥
1
1
Density of Persons with Disabilities \
People per Land Acre ‘\
B Greater than 5 .
B 4-s '
[ \
2-3 i
1-2 % 1
T3 Service Area ‘Channel I
Open Space Islands Beach 9 1
i I
@ Transit Center A Y o ¢ 1
. sl !
@ Train Station ? 1 b
Ny o o &
Route Typologies =T . v 1
ww= High Frequency (<30 min} I ,%- R POInt&M Lig u
Frequent (30 min) ~ 2 " NaW’-S
= | ess Frequent -~ 'l
= = School Tripper \~ o e’ ® 3
-
< “~ ~ 1
ETMD_ 0.0 M™ - ;
- I T O | ¢ NAVAL BASE
Smmt VENTURA

23



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

oSN, e

Figure 9: Density of Zero-Vehicle Households
P -
”» - .
% P o« - -
h 3 5 7 '
. % &
‘ * J
Y
¥
%
1
‘ CakView
1
Pt J
k]
~
1 r'~
\ Y
A
(e]
&
~
West-Saticoy :
’,
4
e
LZANS
% 3
-
-
¢
L/
4
~
) : -
Pierpont Bay i v Kimball \s
i | —
1 Montalvof=y
A
L)
L -
3 2
1
1}
Y RIVER RIDGE
' GOLF CLUB .
(]
A '
L} ]
Y e — :
] ] Y
h ! ' ] ca
1 L ' A
- - - .. - - -y . b
\ > - - P ' _‘ l
A ] I 1
1 OXNARD L T
Y AIRPORT 1Oxnaro i
= L Leesdale
A LY
A .= i
v \
Density of Zero-Vehicle Households O§n atcl Emach \
-
Household per Land Acre Y ‘\
Hls-6 A} Port Hueneme ~
P s Naval CBC Q. \
-4 . ‘I
2-3 A 1
1-2 “ e X 1
* "3 Service Area ‘Channel 1
Open Space Islands Beach 1
h ]
@ Transit Center LY 1
s
Q Train Station » :
~
Route Typologies 1
i i (1 Point:Mu
- High Frequency (<30 min} <’ " % oin 3y ugu
Frequent (30 min) ~ " NaW&'
= | ess Frequent ‘\ 'l
= = School Tripper b & 4
N o :' S
5 -
BTMD %, 1, 2" B :
T O T O O | & ¢ NAVAL BASE
Nmms VENTURA

24



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Employment

Public transit is essential in providing access to jobs and job centers. It is crucial to identify
whether GCTD’s current services and network orientation provides sufficient access to dense job
centers.

Based on Census data, 54.6% of jobs in the GCTD service area are held by people living outside
the service area as shown in Figure 10. As of 2021, there were 72,000 people that both worked
and lived in the GCTD service area. There majority (56%) of GCTD service area residents work
outside the service area as shown in

Figure 11. The diagram and table in Figure 12 shows the direction and distance of the commutes
of GCTD service area residents which is predominately to the east for medium and longer
commutes. These trips are somewhat served by Metrolink and VCTC services.

Figure 13 shows employment density for Oxnard, Ventura, and the greater GCTD service area.
The largest concentration of jobs is seen in downtown Oxnard, downtown Ventura, and northwest
Kimball. A few other clusters of jobs are found at the Ventura County Government Center and
Community Memorial Hospital. These areas with the highest concentration of jobs are all served
by GCTD high frequency routes.

Figure 10: GCTD Service Area Employee Home Location

Employee Profile Count Share
Total Employed in GCTD Service Area 132,077 100%
Living Outside GCTD Service Area 59,913 45.4%
Living Inside GCTD Service Area 72,164 54.6%
Figure 11: GCTD Service Area Resident Work Location
Resident Profile Count Share
Total Employed Residents in GCTD Service Area 163,862 100%
Working Outside GCTD Service Area 91,698 56.0%
Working Inside GCTS Service Area 72,164 44.0%

Figure 12: GCTD Service Area Resident Commute Distance and Direction

Commute Distance Count Color Share

Job Counts by Distance/Direction in 2021

Less than 10 miles 77,032 47.0% All Workers
10 to 24 miles 21,731 13.8% N
25 to 50 miles 20,911 12.8%

Greater than 50 miles 44,188 27.0%

25



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 13: Density of All Jobs

'] - g
”»
) ML Ta e
“ v ’0
R . sl
1
A §
) |
L
B CakjView

VO

b=
-
B s Kimball
1 Montalvo,
; D
‘
L)
]
1
1
1}
Y RIVER RIDGE
' GOLF CLUB
Density of All Jobs
Jobs per Land Acre
I Greater than 20
B i5- 20 Port Hueneme
o o10-15 ' ~ Naval CBC
Y
5-10 . \
1-5& ‘ .
"4 Service Area “ i
Open Space (Channel .
Islands Beach 1
@ Transit Center . 1
2 1
Q Train Station LY
» —rF
Route Typologies ~ 1
. . oo m 1
ww= High Frequency (<30 min) . N .
Frequent (30 min] oint.Mugu
q ( ) " Na‘?mel

| ess Frequent
= = School Tripper

.TMD ?| L 1 L1 |?M|Ies - ~~~~ /' NAvALBASE

o e - - VENTURA

26



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Transit Propensity

Certain populations are more likely to need and use transit. An important part of designing an
effective bus network is identifying where these populations live and designing services that
effectively connect them to their destinations. A “Transit Propensity” score was developed for
each census block group in the GCTD service area based on the key demographics shown in
Figure 14. These demographics were weighted based on how closely the variable correlated to
existing fixed-route boardings. Current GCTD ridership correlates strongly with overall trip activity
and density of youth residents. The senior, college-age, and job density variables had the lowest
correlation.

Figure 14: Transit Propensity Variables and Weighting

Variable Description (Source)

Weekly Trip Density 15% Density of All Trips (Replica Spring 2023)
Youth Density 13% Under Age 18 (Census 2020)

Population Density 12% Total Population (Census 2020)

Disability Density 12% Persons with Disabilities (Census 2020)
Low-Income Density 11% Less than 200% Poverty Level (Census 2020)
Zero Vehicle Density 1% Household with Zero Vehicles (Census 2020)
Minority Density 9% Minority Residents (Census 2020)

Senior Density 6% Age 65+ (Census 2020)

College- Aged Density 6% Ages 18-24 (Census 2020)

Jobs Density 2% All Jobs (Census 2020)

Areas outlined in Figure 15 have demonstrated a high propensity for transit use. While much of
the GCTD service area has a moderate need for transit, some areas previously mentioned, such
as downtown Oxnard, Port Hueneme, and Montalvo as well as other low-income and/or minority
areas, have a greater demand for transit in their communities. The GCTD routes generally cover
the areas with higher propensity, however some of these areas are only provided hourly bus
service.

27



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 15: Transit Propensity

Wadstrom

Chrisman

0

b

V4

¢
langﬂ Acres s
) \1 i —
LT
\ g &
\‘ I‘ A A
A | i~y
v = 1
S I OXNARD ;
LY 5 AIRPORT !
. \\ leesdale
1 . \
Y
Transit Propensity A : ]
Propensity Score O:r‘mrd Beac \
[ Very High 1 ‘\
[ High Y E«m Hueneme -~
. Y Naval CBC A
h Y
Low A
Very Low +
.7 Service Area “
Open Space \Ch
Islan
@ Transit Center
@ Train Station
Route Typologies
=== High Frequency (<30 min) L. Poirt M
) g oint. Mugu
Frequent (30 min) - N 3 4 Nakwsl
| ess Frequent ~ N\ l' W\
= = School Tripper - 5 ’
~ =
s -~ . i ~ ]
0 1 2 Miles N 8 '
.TMD Le v el 2 -~ ¢ NAVAL BASE
TRANSPORTATION MANAGENIERT & DESKGHL INC Vi e # VENTURA

28



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

8 KA rocerher B
{ HUTAPJIRY
ease

Handwashing stations
are available for
HAPPY

TO WELP
Park Ambassadors
are hy t you

DESIGN ANALYSIS

The Design Analysis assesses how the design of the built environment influences people’s ability
to conveniently use transit. The purpose of this analysis is two-fold. First, a qualitative assessment
of street patterns (e.g., grid vs. cul-de-sacs), neighborhood penetration, and street widths provide
a context for where transit can be most successful. Places with a high-quality pedestrian
environment are also places where transit tends to thrive. Second, understanding any physical
constraints such as bridge heights, railroad crossings, and street widths is vital in ensuring that
proposed route alignments are implementable.

Street Patterns

Western Ventura County has different types of street patterns, typically related to when the area
was developed. The area bounded by Ventura Rd, Gonzales Rd, Rose Ave, and Channel Islands
Blvd is mostly a conventional grid network. The grid network of arterials connect to adjacent to
developments, however the local streets in these areas are predominately curvilinear loop pattern,
including some cul-de-sacs. Development north of the Santa Clara River is predominately
curvilinear, with pockets of smaller grid networks along the coast, in Downtown Ventura, and
Downtown Ojai. The grid network areas are easier to serve with transit and allow more residents
to access nearby transit using walkable streets.

Street Intersection Density

Streets with a high density of intersections and smaller streets create a more walkable
environment for pedestrians. Walkable communities increase personal health, reduce pollution,
conserve resources, and foster social interaction. They also improve pedestrian safety due to
lowered vehicle speeds and increased visibility and sight distance. Walkable communities
additionally provide greater access to transit.

Figure 16 shows the street intersection density (intersections per acre) in Oxnard, Ventura, and
the greater GCTD service area. Areas with the greatest street intersection density are found
around Port Hueneme, Redwood and Bryce Canyon, downtown Oxnard, as well as some areas
in Ventura including areas south of Telephone Road and along Ventura Avenue.

29



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 16: Street Intersection Density

Wadstrom

Chiisman

|‘ &
—— ﬁ’{‘”

- —_— i -
RIVER RIDGE b *
' ‘GOLF/CLUB!
! | ‘1
A} = ————
%
b “ cA
{ [
A i \ p
= IL i "
: |
S | OXNARD ’ <
T | AIRPORT @xmaJ!
A
Street Intersection Density
Intersections per Land Acre
I Greater than 150 I n H
= mORHRLUENEME
I 76 - 150 Naval[CBC
[ 36-75
16- 35
0-15
"4 Service Area L ¥ Chann el
Open Space |s|agds
Transit Center
@ Train Station
Route Typologies
«=== High Frequency (<30 min)
Frequent (30 min)
| ess Frequent
= = School Tripper
< 4
0 1 2 Miles B g )
.TMD Le v el & ~ ¢ NAVAL BASE

TRANSPORTATION SA4NAGEMENT & DESIGH, INC o

- VENTURA

30



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Constraints
The GCTD service areas has some major constraints for developing a comprehensive transit
network including:

- Santa Clara River: This river cuts east-west through the service area and has limited
crossings at Harbor Blvd, Victoria Ave, Los Angeles Ave and the 101 Freeway. Route 6
uses the 101 Freeway to cross the river and Route 21 uses Victoria Ave. This natural
barrier creates two disconnected sections of the service area.

- Freeways: The U.S. 101 cuts through the GCTD service area from the southeast to the
northwest. Highway 126 starts at the U.S. 101 in Ventura and continues northeast,
eventually connecting to Interstate 5 in Castaic. The local portions of the freeways provide
limited points where transit can cross, though most of the major arterials do cross them.

- Agricultural Fields and Open Space: The GCTD service area has many agricultural
fields and open space areas both within and surrounding the urbanized areas. Routes
crossing these areas generate little or no ridership, making it difficult to provide efficient
service.

- Naval Base Ventura County: The naval base located in the southern part of the service
area makes it difficult to provide connected transit service to Channel Islands Beach,
Oxnard Shores, and parts of Port Hueneme.

DEMAND ANALYSIS

For this SRTP there needs to be a focus on how travel patterns were impacted by the pandemic.
This analysis uses anonymized, location-based trip data from Replica. The data will be used to
analyze the following:

- Compare overall travel demand patterns pre and post pandemic.

- Examine how people travel in the GCTD service area and how those travel patterns
compare to transit availability.

- Compare the trip activity data with observed transit ridership patterns to determine if there
are opportunities to increase transit use at different times of day or in new parts of the
service area.

Changes in Travel Demand

Overall travel demand across all modes has changed when comparing pre-pandemic (Fall 2019)
and more recent data (Spring 2023). Weekday trips have increased approximately 10%, which
is means that overall travel has more than recovered since the pandemic. Figure 17 shows the
weekday travel activity by hour between the two years. Of note is that trip activity in the morning
and midday has decreased, while the evening has seen a large increase. The 7:00 am hour had
the largest decrease of 16%. Trips during the 4:00 pm to 7:00 pm hours increased by 41%.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 17: Weekday Trips by Hour 2019 vs. 2023 (Replica)
120,000 m2019
100,000

80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000
0

= = = = =2 =2 2

< < [a I a F o E A H 0

~ o N ® <t 1 ©

Weekend trip activity increased by 15% between 2019 and 2023, a larger increase than weekdays
both in terms of percentage increase and total trips (see Figure 18). Similarly, weekend morning
trips have decreased, and late afternoon and evening trips have increased. The 4:00 pm to 7:00
pm hours saw a 47% increase in trip activity.

Figure 18: Weekend Trips by Hour 2019 vs. 2023 (Replica)

m2023

PN

6 AN
9PM e—

10 PM [
11 PM B

5AM

1AM |
2AM |
3AM §
4AM B

12 AM |

120,000 ®2019
m2023
100,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20,000 I ‘
= = =2 =2 =2 =2 = = = = = =
< < < << < o o o Qo

32



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Travel Demand Compared to Fixed-Route Service

It is important that fixed-route service be available when people are making most of their trips.
Figure 19 shows the percentage of overall trip activity compared to how many bus trips are starting
during each hour on weekdays. It shows that there is higher demand for travel in the afternoon
and evening compared to the level of bus service being provided. It also shows that there may
be more midday weekday bus trips during a time when overall trip activity is lower.

Figure 19: Weekday Distribution of Trip Activity vs. Bus Trips

10.0% m All Trip Activity
9.0% mBus Trips
gs.O%
2 7.0%
©
2 6.0%
(0]
§5.0%
G 4.0%
& 3.0%
e
S 2.0%
1.0% I
0.0%_-_l- I
S SsSs=S=S=SsS=S=SsSsS=sSSsSsS=sS=s==s=5:s+5:5-+°:s = s s
I d d <<« K« <0000 oo o o o

On weekends, there is also more trip activity than bus service in the late afternoon (see Figure
20). On weekend mornings, there is a high number of bus trips compared to trip activity between
the 6:00am — 10:00am hours.

Figure 20: Weekend Distribution of Trip Activity vs. Bus Trips

10.0% m All Trip Activity
9.0% mBus Trips
£ 8.0%
S 7.0%
C
2 6.0%
3
5.0%
=
G 4.0%
G 3.0%
=
S 2.0%
1.0% I
0.0%---..I
S SSSSSSSSSSsSsSsSSS3SSSsSsSsSsSsS3s3s53s353+:3
T T T T T T T T T T T T adaaaaaaaaaa

33



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Weekly Trip Density by Block Group

According to Replica data of all vehicle trips that both start and end within the GCTD service area,
the majority of the service area shows a large weekly trip density with more than 55 trips taken
per acre per week, as illustrated in Figure 21. Areas with a relatively lower weekly trip density
include Hobson Heights and northeast Ojai, while the more southern and southwestern areas of
Ormond Beach, Mar Vista, and other primarily agricultural lands experience very low trip density.

Change in Trip Density by Block Group

As noted earlier, the total trip demand has increased between 2019 and 2023. Figure 22 shows
the change in weekly trip demand per acre by census block group. The area with the largest
increase in trip demand is in the Southern Oxnard / Port Hueneme area bounded by Ventura Rd,
Wooley Rd, Oxnard Blvd, and Pleasant Valley Rd. Trip demand decreased in Downtown Ventura,
and in other isolated blocks throughout the service area.

34



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 21: Weekly Trip Density

. Kimball
Ment-alc@ -

! '/ |

RIVER RIDGE
/GOLF
|

% | | :
A
x } L T
A3
A OXNARD
Y AIRPORT
A}
A
Weekly Trip Density
Trips per Land Acre
0 Greater than 55
[ 26-55
16- 25
5-15
mmo-s
,o- .
= & Service Area ‘
Open Space ‘@:h‘annel
Islands

A}

@ Transit Center
‘

@ Train Station by ,

Route Typologies

ww= High Frequency (<30 min)
Frequent (30 min) .

| ess Frequent ~

= = School Tripper ~

0 1 2 Miles
.TMD T I Y I |

s e

Leesdale
1}

1
1
‘.

Point.Mugu
¢ Nawsl
rd

]
¢ NAVAL BASE
-- VENTURA

35



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 22: Change in Weekly Trip Density

TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT & DESIGH, INC.

- gt
-
ot s - -
*
@jai
OakypView
[/
¢
\ Kimball V4
N Morj'télvp@ £
y: /
L —\ ’/"// \
Ll // Nl 4 -
1N // .l ~
1 r R,
1 -~
! J R,
1 RIVER RIDGE *
' {GOLF CLUB
| ' o
. |
1 i
| LY
1 '
Al | ' x cA
‘i‘ ‘ ] A} A
anedae v
k )
k 1
A OXNARD
\ AIRPORT 1
\ \ Leesdale
) \ \
\ N LY
A} N 1
Weekly Trip Change per Acre O&nard Be\achf : 2
Trip per Acre “ " = Y
in \
I Greater than 50 N || IREraH S eme 9
I 25 - 50 ) |~ Naval CBC \
0-25 \ ) A\
o ’ 1
0--25 | 1
I 25 - -50 A 1
I Less than -50 ‘Qhaﬁnel 1
F_" Service Area Islands'Beach 1
Open Space N (]
@ Transit Center J
¥
Q Train Station \ 1
1
Route Typologies 1 " Pomt\Mu'gu
High Frequency (<30 min) ¢ Na‘\)vs'
Frequent (30 min) 4 -
= | ess Frequent "
= = School Tripper ¢ @
- -
5 1
0 1 2 Miles Ny 1
Lot o bl * ’ NAVAL BASE

VENTURA

36



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

EXISTING SERVICE EVALUATION

The Service Evaluation seeks to understand how riders use the GCTD network and how the
various routes perform compared to one another. The goal is to understand the strengths of the
current operation as well as identify opportunities for improvement — both in elevating the
customer experience and in increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of service delivery.

The analysis relies on ridership, fare revenue, and system performance information provided by
GCTD to complete this task. We analyzed data from both January — April 2019 and January —
April 2023 to identify any changes in usage or travel patterns since the COVID-19 pandemic. The
data is from GCTD internal reporting except where noted. In addition to the analysis in this
section, Attachment A includes individual route profiles for 2019 and 2023.

WESTERN VENTURA COUNTY TRANSIT SERVICE OVERVIEW

Gold Coast Transit District Routes

GCTD currently operates 17 bus routes within western Ventura County as shown in Figure 23.
Routes 1, 4, and 18 have multiple patterns depending on direction or routing. Routes operate
every day except for Routes 18 and 19. Routes operating on the weekend operate on essentially
same schedule on Saturday and Sunday. The performance of these routes will be discussed

later in this section.
Figure 23: GCTD Bus Route Span of Service

Route W:?::jz:::‘;ak Weekday Span Weekend Span
1A - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 30 4:45A-9:24 P 6:30 A-8:41P
1B - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 30 5:05A-8:44P 6:05A-9:17P
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 30 5:15A-7:20P 515A-7:20P
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 40 5:35A-7:48P 5:35A-7:48P
4A - North Oxnard 20 6:05A-7:45P 6:10 A-7:40 P
4B - North Oxnard 20 6:10 A-8:25P 6:10 A-8:20 P
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 40 6:50 A-8:15P 6:50 A-8:15P
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 20 4:50A-9:00P 5:15A-8:50P
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 40 6:50 A-7:25P 6:50 A-7:25P
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 30 6:35A-7:30P 6:35A-7:30P
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 6:05 A -8:58 P 6:05 A -8:58 P
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 30 6:00A-8:40P 6:00 A-8:05P
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 60 8:15A-6:00P 8:15A-550P
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 5:115A-8:00P 6:05A-8:00P
17 - Esplanade - St.John's - Oxnard College 30 6:21 A-8:55P 715A-7:55P
18 - School Trippers As Needed 740 A-3:45P No Service
19 - Oxnard Transit Center - 5th - Gonzales Road 60 5:55A-7:10P No Service
21 - Pacific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer Center 30 540 A-7:45P 6:15A-7:50P
23 - Oxnard College - NBVC - Esplanade 30 6:40 A-8:15P 6:40 A-7:40P

37




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Late Night Safe Ride Service

To supplement the span of the fixed-route bus service, GCTD also operates a shared-ride, on-
demand service between 7:00pm and 12:00am. The service is operated using GO ACCESS
paratransit vehicles and is available to anyone over the age of 16.

Other Transit Providers

There are some regional and specialized transit services which also operate in the GCTD service
area as shown in Figure 24. The Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) operates
several commuter bus routes that connect to destinations outside of the service area. Most routes
operate within the county with the exception of Route 55 (San Fernando Valley) and Routes 80-
89 (Santa Barbara-Goleta). The City of Ojai has specialized local trolleys which supplement
GCTD Route 16 which provides limited coverage within the City. The GCTD service area also
has two Metrolink stations which provide commuter service into Downtown Los Angeles. The
map in Figure 25 provides an overview of the regional services.

Figure 24: Transit Service in the GCTD Service Area Funded by Other Service Providers

Service Routes Service Description Frequency

Provider

Highway 101 - Ventura, Oxnard, Camarillo, Newbury 60 min Weekday

VCTC 50-55 Park, Conejo Industrial Park, Thousand Oaks, and 80 min Weekend
Woodland Hills (Warner Center)

. . 60 min Weekday

VCTC 60-62 Highway 126 - Fillmore, Santa Paula and Ventura 60 min Weekend

VCTC 77 Cross County Limited - Simi Valley, Moorpark, 110 min Weekday

Camarillo, Oxnard and Ventura
Coastal Express- Oxnard, Ventura, Carpinteria, Santa 40 min Weekday

vere 80-89 Barbara, Goleta and UCSB 50 min Weekend
Channel Islands - C St. (Centerpoint Mall), Oxnard ;

e SR Transit Center, Camarillo Outlets and CSUCI o0 ) SRk

City of - ; . 60 min Weekday

Ojai Trolley A Downtown QOjai — Mira Monte — Meiners Oaks 60 min Weekend
City of A A Temporarily
Ojai Trolley B Downtown Ojai — Ojai Valley Inn Discontinued

Ventura Service to Downtown Los Angeles via Ventura, 110 min Weekda

Metrolink Oxnard, Camarillo, Moorpark, Simi Valley, Chatsworth, ; y

County 110 min Weekend

Northridge, Van Nuys, Burbank, and Glendale

Some of the VCTC routes provide frequencies comparable to the GCTD services. It will be
important to provide timely transfers to the services to allow customers to connect to the rest of
the county. The Metrolink services is generally oriented for residents of the county to commute
east for their jobs and has limited utility in providing connections to local job centers. Because of
this, connection to the Metrolink stations should not be a main focus of the GCTD service.

38



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 25: Regional Bus Map

800.4322.1112

REGIONAL BUS MAP o
N
Map ot 10 scale
&
©JAl Df" FILLMORE Y
O /f:m.-sm cama
- VCTC Intercity
gawenrarg
Camarillo ives Transic
trict
f f*'pg

MOORPARK
-

e Gimi Valley Transit SIMI VALLEY

simical nyorg

Oaks Transit
THOUSAND

DAKS

NEWBURY
PARK

() TRANSIT CENTER
WITH PARK & RIDE LOTS
OXNARD

s TRANSIT CENTER © Streen Tt Gonter

' WITHOUT PARK & RIDE
i Es

PORT

HUENEME
® TRANSFER BUS STOPS

METROLINK/
AMTRAK STATIONS

COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES
# Ventura County
Transportation
s :
Commission

REVENUE SOURCES

Fare Structure

The GCTD fare structure includes discounts for many user types as shown in Figure 26. The
pricing for the senior and disabled fares is 50% of the adult equivalents. Youth and College
students currently can use the service for free through partnerships with VCTC and the local
colleges. The pricing for the day pass, 15-ride pass, and 31-day pass make sense based on the
single ride fare equivalent. In addition to cash, riders can use pre-paid fare media or a mobile
application to pay their fare. The Late Night Safe Rides fare is $2.00 per trip.

Figure 26: GCTD Fare Structure

Rider Type Single Day 15-Ride 31-Day
Ride Pass Pass Pass

Adults (19-64) $1.50 $4.00 $20.00 $50.00

Children & Youth (0 -18) Free - -

Seniors (65+), Veteran, & Disabled $0.75 $2.00 $10.00 $25 00

College Ride Program* Free

*Cal Lutheran, CSU Channel Islands, Moorpark College, Oxnard CoIIege and Ventura CoIIege

39



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Funding Sources

The funding sources for the operations and maintenance of GCTD public transit services has
changed since the pandemic. Figure 27 shows the actual operating revenue received by source
in FY19 compared to budgeted revenues for FY24. The overall revenues have increased by 41%
over this period with the largest growth in federal and state funding.

In addition to federal and state increases in formula funding, GCTD has received several
operating grants for new services and fare subsidies as shown in Figure 28. Some of these grants
have a limited time horizon and it will be important to evaluate these services in the SRTP to
determine if they are sustainable and should continue into the future.

It is also important to note that Local Transportation Fund (LTF) revenue increased by 24% from
FY19 to FY24. This is the largest funding source and is based a percentage of the state sales
tax. The increase indicates that the GCTD service area economy has continued to grow post-
pandemic and the agency has benefited with additional revenues. Unlike most of the other
counties in California, Ventura County does not have a local sales tax measure for transportation
which typically provides additional resources for transit operating and/or capital improvements.

Figure 27: GCTD Revenue by Source FY19 vs FY24

Revenue Source FY19 FY24 Change

Fixed Route Passenger Fares $2,587,393 $2,341,230 $(246,163)
Paratransit Fares $364,212 $496,675 $132,463
Local Transportation Funds (LTF) $15,384,232 $19,142,129 $3,757,897
Federal Funding $4,341,003 $10,053,144 $5,712,141
State Funding $709,242 $2,322,000 $1,612,758
Other $1,330,759 $576,010 $(754,749)
Total $24,716,841 $34,931,188 $10,214,347

Figure 28: GCTD Operating Grants FY24

Grant Source FY24 Revenue ‘
South Oxnard Microtransit Federal JARC $140,000
Ventura Road Route 23 Federal CMAQ $850,000
Youth Booster Service Federal CMAQ $370,232
Late Night Safe Rides Federal ARP $147,785
Route Planning Assistance Federal ARP $113,100
Microtransit Operating State $900,000
Route 23 State LCTOP $72,000

Youth Ride Free State LCTOP $1,200,000

College Ride State LCTOP $150,000



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

R M, [ == : ﬁ
foia = JY T ) S em—

FIXED-ROUTE FLEET

The GCTD fixed-route service is provided using 61 buses (see Figure 29). The existing fleet is
comprised of 44 40ft CNG buses with 38 seats and 17 35’ CNG buses with 30 seats. The smaller
buses operate mostly on local routes because of narrower streets and lower ridership. All of the
buses are low-floor and have capacity for two wheelchairs. For weekday peak service, 49
vehicles are required, leaving 12 spare buses.

Figure 29: Current GCTD Fixed-Route Fleet

Year Type Seats Buses
2006 40' NEW FLYER LOW FLOOR 39 17
2008 35' NABI LOW FLOOR 30 9
2009 35' NABI LOW FLOOR 30 8
2015 40' GILLIG LOW FLOOR 38 8
2016 40' GILLIG LOW FLOOR 38 5
2019 40' GILLIG LOW FLOOR 38 5
2020 40' GILLIG LOW FLOOR 38 1
2021 40' GILLIG LOW FLOOR 38 2
2022 40' GILLIG LOW FLOOR 38 6
Total 61

Zero Emission Bus Rollout Plan

As required by state law, GCTD has developed a plan to transition to zero-emission buses by
2040. The rollout plan recommends purchasing hydrogen fuel cell electric buses (FCEB) for the
fixed-route service. GCTD is in the process of building a hydrogen fueling station and will be
purchasing their first five FCEBs over the next several years. Because FCEBs have a similar
operating profile to the existing fleet, the Short-Range Transit Plan will not need to consider
operational changes that would be required if GCTD had chosen Battery Electric Buses (BEB) for
their transition.

41



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

HOW RIDERS USE THE NETWORK
This section analyzes how riders use the network, travel patterns by time of day, day of week,
route, and stop, to understand where and when demand for transit service is most prevalent.

Systemwide Level Ridership

The high point for GCTD ridership over the last ten years was fiscal year 2015, when the system
had 3.91 million annual boardings (see Figure 30). Ridership declined over the next three years
with a slight rebound in 2019. The COVID-19 pandemic impacted ridership in the years since
with the low point being 1.89 million boardings in 2021. In 2022 the ridership was 2.26 million,
which represents a 42% decrease since the peak in 2015.

Figure 30: GCTD Fixed-Route Boardings by Fiscal Year

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

4.5

4.0

Millions

3.5

3.0

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

Impacts of COVID-19

As was the case with transit systems throughout the country, GCTD’s ridership declined
significantly as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Between April 2019 and April 2020, monthly
ridership declined by 66% as shown in Figure 31. Since the COVID-19 stay-at-home restrictions
were lifted, monthly ridership on GCTD services had steadily increased back to pre-pandemic
levels by mid-2023.

GCTD only made moderate reductions to bus service during the height of the pandemic. During
late 2020, revenue hours were 17% less than they were the year before. Service has been
partially restored to the point that revenue hours in April 2023 were only 9% lower than April 2019.
The more modest reductions in service levels were likely a contributing factor to ridership
returning to pre-pandemic levels faster than other agencies. Another contributing factor is that
GCTD operates predominantly local bus service and does not have routes specific to commuters
who may be continuing to work from home.

42



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 31: GCTD Monthly Bus Ridership and Revenue Hours, January 2019 - July 2023

350,000 20,000
18,000
300,000
16,000
[72]
2
= 250,000 14,000 g
g 2
s} 12,000 o
2 200,000 5
3 o
4 10,000 3
S 4
® 150,000 >
i 8,000 X
e
Z 5
£ 100,000 6,000 =
=
4,000
50,000
2,000
0 0
1 5 9 1 5 9 1 5 9 1 5 9 1 5
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

=== \B - Boardings  ====NMB - Revenue Hours

Ridership by Day of Week

Weekday ridership accounts for 82% of GCTD weekly boardings. This is both a function of the
number of weekdays compared to weekend days and the amount of service provided on these
days. In 2023, Saturday ridership was 57% of weekday ridership and Sunday ridership was 54%.
Ridership is down across all day between 2019 and 2023 (see Figure 32). Weekday ridership is
down 12%, Saturday is down 13%, and Sunday is down 14%.

43



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 32: GCTD Average Daily Boardings by Day Type (2019 vs 2023)

12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
0
Weekday Saturday Sunday
m2019 10,580 6,149 5,902
2023 9,347 5,341 5,077

Ridership by Time of Day

It is important to understand when throughout the day riders use the service. Figure 33 shows
the weekday boardings by hour in 2019 compared to 2023 based on passenger counter data. Of
note is that there are increased boardings in the 7am and 3pm hours in 2023. This may be
because of higher school or work trips. During the midday, trips are down the most post-
pandemic. The evening trip activity has decreased slightly.

Figure 33: GCTD Weekday Bus Boardings by Hour (2019 vs 2023)

1,400 #2019

1 ’200 m 2023

1,000

800

600

400

200 L

0
= = = = =
< < €< < <
L © ~ © o

Comparisons of Saturday and Sunday ridership are shown in Figure 34 and Figure 35. The
weekend activity has shifted later in the day. The morning and midday ridership has decreased
the most, while the afternoon and evening ridership is almost back to pre-pandemic levels.

4AM |

44



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 34: GCTD Saturday Bus Boardings by Hour (2019 vs 2023)

1,400 22019
1 ,200 m 2023
1,000

800

600
400
- I i I I
0 u
S S >SS s s 3 35355355353 3 =

[ —
= =
< o
[To) o
Figure 35: GCTD Sunday Bus Boardings by Hour (2019 vs 2023)
1,400 %2019
1 ’200 m 2023
1,000
800
600
400
- i I I . l
o _ 1 'E
= = =2 =2 = = =2 =2 =2 =2 ==2==2=ao=2 o= =2
< < < < < < < o o o o o o o o o o
W O N ©® ® 9O T N - N ® ¥ 1O © N~ © O

Ridership by Route

GCTD operates service along 17 bus routes, though they each have a different significance to
the system. Figure 36 shows the proportional weekly ridership by route, with the larger boxes
designating higher ridership. Route 6 accounts for 25% of all GCTD bus ridership. It is also the
highest ridership route in Ventura County. Routes 6, 1, and 21 account for 49% of GCTD ridership.
This means that making improvements to these three routes impacts one of every two customers.
On the lower end of the ridership spectrum, the combined ridership of the 10 lowest ridership
routes is less ridership than Route 6.

45



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 36: Proportional Weekly Ridership by Route (2023)

Weekday Ridership by Route

As noted earlier, ridership on weekday is higher than weekends. The route with the largest
decrease in ridership post-pandemic is Route 6, with 492 less daily boardings, which makes
sense based on the overall magnitude of the route ridership (see Figure 37). Ridership on
Route 8 decreased by 58% and Route 7 decreased by 36%. Route 18 ridership increased by
42% and Route 17 by 22%. These increases may be because of higher usage by high school
and college customers.

Figure 37: GCTD Average Weekday Boardings by Route (2019 vs 2023)

3,000 =2019

m 2023
2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

50

o

17 3 10 23 7 19 2 15 20 22 9

46



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Weekend Ridership by Route

As noted earlier, weekend ridership was down 13% on Saturdays and 14% on Sundays. Again
Route 6 had the highest ridership decrease, but it was proportional to the overall decrease.
Routes 7, 8, and 10 had the highest percentage decrease on the weekends. An item of note is
that Route 16 moves from being the fifth busiest route on weekdays to the third busiest on
weekends. This may be an indication of higher trip demand to Ojai on Sundays.

Figure 38: GCTD Average Saturday Boardings by Route (2019 vs 2023)

3,000 =2019
m 2023

2,500

2,000

1,500

1,000

SOOII

16 4 11 21 177 8 2 7 5 10 23 156 9 20 22 18 19

Figure 39: GCTD Average Sunday Boardings by Route (2019 vs 2023)

3,000 #2019

m 2023
2,500

2,000
1,500

1,000

500 I

0 III.L.------ e = .

1 16 4 21 11 177 10 5 15 23 9 20 22 18 19

47



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Ridership by Stop

We also looked at where people are boarding the bus to see if patterns have changed, and which
locations generate the most ridership. Figure 41 is a map of the change in weekly boarding by
census block group between 2019 and 2023. The areas with the largest decrease in ridership
include the locations of the three transit centers, which makes sense based on the number of
transfers that occur there. The areas with the greatest increase in boardings are Pleasant Valley,
West Village, Oxnard Airport, and Community Memorial Hospital. Meanwhile, areas with the
greatest decrease in boardings include downtown and central Oxnard, Rio Lindo, downtown
Ventura, and Hobson Heights.

Figure 40 shows the ridership change for the 10 top highest ridership stops in 2019. Oxnard
Transit Center (OTC) had the largest decrease in ridership of 767 boardings, a decrease of 46%.
Ventura Transit Center (VTC) ridership decreased by 18% and C Street Transfer Center
decreased by 28%. The stops at Main & Catalina (Ventura High School) and Esplanade & Spur
(Esplanade Shopping Center) each saw approximately a 30% increase.

Figure 40: Top 10 Stop by Average Daily Weekday Boardings, 2019 vs. 2023 (APC Data)

1,800 2019
1,600 m2023
1,400
1,200
1,000
800
600
400
200

0

OoTC

VTC at Pacific View
Mall

C St Transfer Ctr

4th & B St

Main & Catalina

Esplanade Shp Ctr

Esplanade & Spur

Wells Ctr.

Victoria & Telephone
Telegraph & Estates

Of the 423 bus stops which had boardings in the 2023 data period, over half had less than 10
average weekday boardings. There may be an opportunity to continue GCTD’s bus stop
consolidation initiative to improve the speed on key corridors which have a number of these stops.
In contrast, the top 10 ridership stops generated 34% of the weekday boardings.

48



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 41: Average Weekday Ridership by Stop, 2019 & 2023 (APC Data)

Ldie)

e ~——leesdale

cl inF g dings (2023-2019)
Boardings per Land Acre
I Greater than 50
I 25- 50
. 0-25
I 0
. 0--25
I 25--50
B | e<s than -50
T ™ Service Area
Open Space

@ Transit Center
@ Train Station

Route Typologies

s High Frequency (<30 min)
Frequent {30 min)

| ess Frequent

= = School Tripper

7 @
4
. --
1

1
~ . NAVAL BASE
Nams VENTURA

49



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Average Trip Length

The average trip length is important in determining how customers use each route. Routes with
longer average trip lengths should be designed to prioritize speed. Riders are on the bus for longer
periods of time trying to cover longer distances and will be more sensitive to out-of-direction
movements, frequent stops, and slow speeds. On the other hand, riders traveling shorter
distances will have relatively shorter travel times. They become much more sensitive to out-of-
vehicle wait times (frequency of service) as no one wants to wait 30 minutes for a bus if they will
only be on the bus for a short time. Routes with shorter trip lengths may be candidates for
shortening or splitting for efficiency.

In 2019, the average GCTD trip length was 4.7 miles. It decreased to 3.5 miles in 2023. This
large decrease may be attributable to the youth ride free initiative which incentivizes transit use
for shorter trips which customers may not have been willing to pay the full fare to complete.

As shown in Figure 42, most customers make trips which average 39% of the total route length.
Routes where customers take the bus the longest compared to the route length are Routes 5, 10,
and 18. Route 10 is the most interesting based on the total route length of the route and longer
than average trip length. Looking at the passenger loads it appears that most of the riders travel
all the way from Saticoy into Ventura, which may be based on limited connections to the rest of
the fixed-route network. Route 18 has the longest average trip length relative to route length.
Since this route provides school trippers, this makes sense as most riders are all traveling to the
same destination and there is little mid-route rider turnover.

Figure 42: Average Weekday Passenger Trip Length and Route Length

= =
(oo ) o)}
y)!
=
>
=

0 00
w w

17.5
15.9
133
12,5

N
[

10.8

o
=3

= R RPN
O b~ N VW
)
(=]

Route

N~
N

|
©

5.5

~N
=

b
[

1.9

1.9 4.6
4.5

4.1

U NN WO~

o
o
N
o
IS
o

6.0 8.0 10.0 12.0 14.0 16.0 18.0 20.0

Route Length M Average Trip Length

Routes with a shorter percentage of average trip length compared to the overall route length
include Routes 6, 15, and 23. Route 6 is the second longest route in the system and still has an
overall trip length longer than the systemwide average of 3.5 miles. Route 16 is the longest route
in both total length and average trip length. This is most likely because this route connects Ojai
to the rest of the service area which is a longer than average trip.

50



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

HOW THE SYSTEM PERFORMS

Productivity (Passenger Boardings per Revenue Hour)

Productivity serves as a key metric for the efficiency of a given transit service. The productivity of
a route is determined by the number of passenger boardings generated per revenue hour of
service. Since each route has a different length and offers different service levels, normalizing
ridership by the amount of service provided allows for an apples-to-apples comparison of the
performance of each route. Productivity is influenced both by the ridership generated and by the
efficiency of the route design. Routes that are direct, with few deviations, and have low layover
percentages use hours more efficiently than routes that are circuitous or have high layover ratios.

Overall weekday productivity decreased from 17.3 to 16.1 boardings per revenue hour between
2019 and 2023 (Figure 43). This decrease is very small compared to many other agencies
throughout the region. Note that Routes 9, 20, and 22 were eliminated since 2019 and Route 23
was added. The largest decreases were on Route 8 (-6.6) and Route 3 (-6.0). Route 18 saw a
large increase of 22.6, most likely related to the Youth Ride Free program ridership on these
school trippers. Other routes will small increases were Routes 10, 17, and 19.

Figure 43: Average Weekday Productivity by Route, 2019 and 2023

25 Route 18- 2019: 49. 2023: 72 2019
m 2023
20
1
D O N M~ IO M M ©O W
~ ~ ~ AN ~

O ~ © O© < «~ — O™ S AN O
~ N N

~ -

Boardings per RVH
o (@)

(&)

o

Route

Saturday productivity had a small decrease from 13.2 boardings per revenue in 2019 to 12.7 in
2023 (Figure 44). The three routes with the largest decrease were Route 5 (-5.4), Route 1 (-3.6),
and Route 7 (-3.5). The two routes with the largest increase were Route 11 (4.3) and Route 17
(3.2).

51



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 44: Average Saturday Productivity by Route, 2019 & 2023

25 %2019
m 2023
IZO
>
14
3 15
o
n
g
:§10
©
A
0
- © +~ = ©O© N O < O 1O ~N ~M O 1 o N O O
~ AN (qV] ~ @ — AN AN

Sunday productivity decreased from 12.7 to 12.1 boardings per revenue hours between 2019 and
2023 (Figure 45). Routes with the largest decrease were Route 3 (-5.4) and Route 7 (-4.5).
Similarly to Saturday, the routes with the largest increase were Route 11 (2.7) and Route 17 (2.4).
These two routes should be considered for weekend frequency improvement in this SRTP.

Figure 45: Average Sunday Productivity by Route, 2019 & 2023

25 = 2019
m2023
- 20
>
(14
g 15
o
(7]
g
s 10
G
@
: I
© ~ ~— — © N ™ N~ <t (92) Yo} N~ o [ee] n N » o
~ AN ~ AN ~ ~ ~ AN N
Route

52



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

In addition to productivity by day, it is also important to look at productivity by the time period.
Figure 46 shows the boardings per revenue hour in 2023 by time period in 2023 using APC data.
On weekdays, the AM Peak, Midday, and PM Peak periods have the highest productivity, average
approximately 20 boardings per hour. Weekends have their highest productivity during the
Midday and PM Peak periods. The weekend productivity during the AM Peak is lower than both
the Evening and Late Evening periods. This would indicate that weekend service can be shifted
to start later in the morning and end later in the evening. This mismatch of service levels to trip
activity was also noted in the Demand section earlier in this report.

Figure 46: 2023 Productivity by Time Period and Day Type

. 30 m Weekday
:E 25 m Saturday
(]

g 20 Sunday
3

x 15

2

o 10

g

:§ 5

3

a O

Early AM
AM Peak
Midday
PM Peak
Evening

Late Evening

Operating Subsidy per Boarding

Operating subsidy per boarding serves as a measure of the financial effectiveness of a given
route. It factors in both the cost of the service and revenue received from customers. The
Weekday subsidy increased from $4.40 in 2019 to $5.04 in 2023 (Figure 47). This increase
reflects both the lower ridership and increase in the operating cost per hour. Based on our
experience with other transit operators, the $5.04 subsidy is very good. Route 8 had the largest
increase in subsidy, increasing $4.61 per boarding. Route 18 has the lowest subsidy per boarding
of $0.12, which may not fully reflect the cost of these school trippers which have higher deadhead
costs. Routes 10, 17, and 19 saw their overall subsidy decrease by an average of $0.30 per
boarding.

53



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 47: Operating Subsidy per Boarding, Weekdays, 2019 & 2023

$25 %2019
u2023

™
N

Saturday subsidy per boarding increased from $6.09 in 2019 to $6.87 in 2023. The largest
subsidy increases were Route 8 ($10.52) and Route 15 ($5.98). Route 17 has the largest
decrease of $4.20 per boarding.

$20

4 &
< - =
(@)] o (@)]

Operating Subsidy per Boarding

&L
o

N IO O~ O O N IO O 0 ¢ &« © «~ © M -
AN ~ - N AN «~— <

Route

-
(oo}
~

Figure 48: Operating Subsidy per Boarding, Saturdays, 2019 & 2023

$25

R
N
o

Operating Subsidy per Boarding
4 4
¥ RN RN
()] o ()]
oo H——

&L
o

15—

17—
20_

Sunday had the largest increase in subsidy, increasing from $6.46 in 2019 to $7.28 in 2023.
Similar to Saturday, the routes with the largest increases were Route 8 ($7.13) and Route 15
($4.39). Route 17 again had the largest decrease of $3.45 per boarding.

54



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 49: Operating Subsidy per Boarding, Sundays, 2019 & 2023

$25 %2019

m 2023
$20

Operating Subsidy per Boarding
A 4
&£ Lo - =
o ()] o (@]
oo HEEI———.

e —
o0 ME—
10—
g m——

> I

8 ——
4 —

2 —
11—
16—

21 .

3 —

7 —

6 —

1 —
23—

17—

WHAT IS THE QUALITY OF SERVICE?

Service Frequency
Frequency is the number one factor that attracts new riders to transit. The Community Survey
found that frequency was the most important aspect of GCTD service for existing customers.

The Figures on the following pages show Weekday, Saturday, and Sunday frequencies for 2019
and 2023. The frequencies have generally stayed the same between the two years. There are
many routes with 60-minute frequencies even during the weekday peak periods. Since customers
typically transfer at one of three transit centers, it will be important to have compatible headways
and coordinated schedules to allow for timely transfers.

55



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 50: Route Frequencies by Hour, Weekdays, 2019

56

Route 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 |12 |13 | 14 |15 |16 |17 |18 |19 | 20 | 21
1 - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 60 (20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 20 |20 | 20 | 30 |20 | 20 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 60
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 (60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30
4A - North Oxnard 60 | 60 | 30 60 | 60 | 60 |60 [ 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
4B - North Oxnard 20 | 30 | 30 30 |30 | 30 |30 [ 30| 30 |60 | 30| 20 | 30 | 60
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 60 |30 | 60 |60 [ 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 60 | 24 | 24 | 20 | 30 20 |24 | 24 |17 |20 | 20 | 24 | 20 | 40 | 30 | 30 | 40 | 60
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 | 40 | 60 40 [ 40| 60 |40 |60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 | 60 | 40 | 120 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 120 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60
9 - Lemonwood - Channel Islands Blvd 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 60 | 30 | 60 | 40 | 30 |30 | 30 |30 |30 | 30 |30 |30 |40 |30|60| 40|60
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 |60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 60 | 60 | 60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
17 - Esplanade - St.John's - Oxnard College 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60
18A - School Trippers 60 60
18C - School Trippers 60 60
18E - School Trippers 60
18F - School Trippers 60 60 | 60
19 - Oxnard Transit Center - 5th - Gonzales Road 30 | 60| 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 60 | 30 | 60
20 - Rice - Gonzales Rd - 5th 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 60 |60 | 60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
21 - Pacific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer Center 60 | 60 | 30 | 30 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 30 | 40 | 30 | 30 | 40 | 40
22- Wells Center - St. John's - Nyeland Acres 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60

High Frequency (< 30 min) Frequent (30 min) Less Frequent




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 51: Route Frequencies by Hour, Weekdays, 2023

57

Route 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 (12 | 13 (14 |15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21
1 - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 60 | 20 | 20 | 17 | 20 | 17 | 24 | 17 | 20 | 20 | 17 | 17 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 30 | 60
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 60 | 30 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40
4A - North Oxnard 20 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30
4B - North Oxnard 30 | 20 | 30 | 20 | 30 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 20 | 60
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 24 | 24 | 30 | 60 | 40 | 60
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 102 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 60 102 60 | 60 | 24 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 40
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 40 | 60 | 60 102 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 102 102 60
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
17 - Esplanade - St.John's - Oxnard College 40 102 40 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 30
18A - School Trippers 60 60
18E - School Trippers 60 | 60
18F - School Trippers 60 60 | 60
18G - School Trippers 60 60
19 - Oxnard Transit Center - 5th - Gonzales Road 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
glar;t:?cific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer 60 130 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
23 - Oxnard College - NBVC - Esplanade 60 | 60 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 30 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60

High Frequency (< 30 min) Frequent (30 min) Less Frequent




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 52: Route Frequencies, Saturdays, 2019

Route 5| 6 7 8 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21
1 - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 20 | 30 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 30 |60 | 60
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | go | GO
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | o
4A - North Oxnard 60 30 | 60 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 60 60 | 60 60 | 60 30
4B - North Oxnard 30 20 | 30 30 30 30 | 30 | 30 30 30 | 30 30 30 | 60
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | go | GO
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 40 | 40 30 | 30 30 | 40 | 60 | 30 | 30 30 30 | 30 30 | 40 30 | 40
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 60 | 40 60 | 40 | g0
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 | 40 | 120 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 120 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 40 | g | 40
9 - Lemonwood - Channel Islands Blvd 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | gg | @0 | 6O
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 60
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | g | @0
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | go | GO
17 - Esplanade - St. John's - Oxnard College 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | go
20 - Rice - Gonzales Rd - 5th 60 60 | 60 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 60 60 | 60 60 | 60
21 - Pacific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer Center 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | go | GO
22- Wells Center - St. John's - Nyeland Acres 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | go

High Frequency (< 30 min) Frequent (30 min) Less Frequent

58



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 53: Route Frequencies, Saturdays, 2023

59

Route 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 (13 | 14 15 16 17 18 |19 | 20 | 21
1 - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 30 | 40 |20 (24 | 17 | 24 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 17 | 24 | 17 | 20 | 30 | 60
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 60 | 30 | 30 |60 |60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 |40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40
4A - North Oxnard 30 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 60 60 | 30 | 60 60 30 60 60 | 30
4B - North Oxnard 60 30 | 60 | 30 | 30 30 30 | 30 | 30 30 30 30 20 | 30 | 60
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 60 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 60 40 | 40 | 60 60 60 40 40 | 60 | 60
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 60 | 40 60 | 40 | 40 | 40 30 30 | 30 | 24 30 24 40 60 | 40 | 60
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 60 40 | 60 | 40 60 60 40 40 | 60
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 120 | 40 |40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 | 60 | 60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 120 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 40 | 40 | 120 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 60
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 | 60 |60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
17 - Esplanade - St.John's - Oxnard College 60 |60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
21 - Pacific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer Center 60 | 60 |40 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 60
23 - Oxnard College - NBVC - Esplanade 60 | 60 |60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60

High Frequency (< 30 min) Frequent (30 min) Less Frequent




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 54: Route Frequencies, Sundays, 2019

Route 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 | 20 | 21
1 - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 20 | 30 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 30 | 30 | 60 | 60
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
4A - North Oxnard 60 30 60 60 60 60 60 30 60 60 60 60 60 30
4B - North Oxnard 30 20 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 60
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 60 60 60 60 30 60 60 30 60 60 60 30 60 60 | 60
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 40 | 40 30 30 30 40 60 30 30 30 30 30 30 40 30 | 40
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 40 60 40 40 60 | 40 60 40 60 40 60 40 60
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 | 40 | 120 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 120 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40
9 - Lemonwood - Channel Islands Blvd 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 | 60 60 | 60 60 | 60 60 | 60
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 | 60 60 | 60 60 | 60
17 - Esplanade - St. John's - Oxnard College 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60
20 - Rice - Gonzales Rd - 5th 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
21 - Pacific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer Center 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 120 | 60 | 60
22- Wells Center - St. John's - Nyeland Acres 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60

High Frequency (< 30 min) Frequent (30 min) Less Frequent

60



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

2024 SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT (DRAFT)

Figure 55: Route Frequencies, Sundays, 2023

61

Route 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 (13 | 14 15 16 17 18 |19 | 20 | 21
1 - Port Hueneme - Oxnard Transit Center 60 | 60 |30 (24 | 17 | 24 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 20 | 17 | 24 | 17 | 20 | 30 | 60
2 - Colonia - Downtown Oxnard 60 | 30 | 30 |60 |60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60 | 60
3 - J Street - Centerpoint Mall - Lemonwood 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 |40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 40
4A - North Oxnard 30 30 | 60 | 60 | 30 60 60 | 30 | 60 60 30 60 60 | 30
4B - North Oxnard 30 20 |30 | 20 | 30 30 30 | 30 | 30 30 30 30 20 | 30 | 60
5 - Hemlock - Seabridge - Wooley 60 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 60 40 | 40 | 60 60 60 40 40 | 60 | 60
6 - Oxnard - Ventura 60 | 40 60 | 40 | 40 | 40 30 30 | 30 | 24 30 24 40 60 | 40 | 60
7 - Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 60 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 60 40 | 60 | 40 60 60 40 40 | 60
8 - OTC- Oxnard College - Centerpoint Mall 120 | 40 |40 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 30 | 60
10 - Pacific View Mall - Telegraph - Saticoy 60 | 60 | 60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60
11 - Pacific View Mall - Telephone - Wells Center 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 120 | 40 | 60 | 40 | 120 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60
15 - Esplanade - El Rio - St. John's Medical Center 40 | 40 | 120 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 60
16 - Downtown Ojai - Pacific View Mall 60 | 60 |60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 40 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
17 - Esplanade - St. John's - Oxnard College 60 |60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60
21 - Pacific View Mall - Victoria Ave - C Street Transfer Center 60 | 60 |40 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 120 | 60
23 - Oxnard College - NBVC - Esplanade 60 | 60 |60 |60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60 | 60

High Frequency (< 30 min) Frequent (30 min) Less Frequent




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Speed and Reliability

In many cases, taking the bus is not faster than alternative modes, especially those that use
private vehicles, since they do not follow direct paths from the riders’ origin to their destination.
However, this finding does suggest that transit can be competitive in areas where it provides a
travel time advantage over driving such as dense areas with high levels of traffic congestion or
areas where it is difficult to find parking. It also suggests that on-street improvements that can
help improve bus operating speeds are critical to consider. If a bus is sitting in the same
congestion as all of the other cars, there is no advantage. However, if buses are able to take
advantage of their own lane or other forms of priority and provide a faster alternative to driving,
they become much more attractive.

On-Time Performance

Service reliability is a key factor in retaining ridership. Riders have to be able to confidently rely
on the bus to get them where they need to go, or else they are more likely to choose other travel
modes if they are available. GCTD defines a bus as on-time when it departs a timepoint stop up
to one minute earlier than scheduled or five minutes later. Early trips are very detrimental to
perceived reliability since riders refer to a published schedule to time their arrive and if buses
leave earlier than scheduled, they may be left behind. Late trips are also detrimental to perceived
reliability since they impact the rider’s ability to make a transfer and arrive at their destination on
time.

GCTD has a systemwide on-time performance goal of 90%. Based on APC data from early 2023,
Weekday on-time performance is 84.6%, with 14.2% of the timepoints being late and only 1.2%
being early (Figure 56). Even though this is below GCTD standard, itis very good compared with
their regional peers, and 85% is generally adopted as the on-time performance target across the
industry. The low occurrence of early departures shows that the coach operators are diligent and
well-trained in how to keep to their schedule. Route 18 has the most early departures (24.4%),
however this may be related to particular scheduling or operational issue with school trippers.
The weekday routes with the highest late percentage were Route 15 (21.8%), Route 17 (21.8%),
and Route 8 (20%).

Figure 56: On Time Performance at Timepoints by Route, Weekdays 2023

100%
90%

80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0 | | -
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 11 15 16 17 18 19 21 23

EEARLY ®mONTIME =LATE

ES

62



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

On-time performance is similar on Saturdays where routes average 83.8% on-time, 14.4% late,
and 1.8% early. Route 10 had the highest early percentage at 7.2%. Routes with the highest
late percentage were Route 15 (21.8%), Route 8 (20.6%), and Route 17 (18.5%). These were
also the routes with the highest late percentage on weekdays.

Figure 57: On Time Performance at Timepoints by Route, Saturday 2023

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 11 15 16 17 21 23

EEARLY ®mONTIME =LATE

On-time performance was also similar on Sundays where routes average 83.6% on-time, 13.8%
late, and 2.7% early. Similar to Saturday, Route 10 had the highest early percentage at 9%.
Routes with the highest late percentage were Route 15 (20.2%), Route 2 (19.8%), and Route 8
(19.4%).

Figure 58: On Time Performance at Timepoints by Route, Sunday 2023

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 11 15 16 17 21 23

EEARLY ®mONTIME =LATE

63



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Service Speed

The service speed was calculated by taking the scheduled in-service time divided by the route
miles for each trip. Based on our observations of the build environment, traffic, and passenger
loads, the 11.0 mph average speed seems low, which was also validated by the peer review. The

high on-time performance standard and number of turns on an average may be the reason for
the low overall speed.

The systemwide weekday speed increase slightly from 10.9 mph in 2019 to 11.0 mph in 2023.
The speed of Route 5 decreased by 4.0 mph. The routes with the largest speed increase were
Route 8 (2.0) and Route 17 (1.6).

Figure 59: Scheduled Operating Speed, Weekdays 2019 vs. 2023

M O M~

N ~— -

20
18
16

=2019 m2023

© O O < M — I M O « © N O «~ O AN O
~— AN ~— AN N

Route

Speed (MPH)
SRS

O N A O

Saturday average operating speed decreased from 11.3 mph in 2019 to 10.9 mph in 2023. The
speed for Route 5 also decreased by 4 mph on Saturday. The speed for Route 8 increased by
2.0 mph and Route 17 increased by 1.9 mph.

64



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 60: Scheduled Operating Speeds, Saturday 2019 vs. 2023

20 %2019 ®=2023
18
16
14
E 12
2
T 10
4 8
? g
4
2
0
™ (e} o N~ - [o0] < [ap] Te] N~ ~— (e} AN Te] ~— AN (o] o
(qV] ~ ~ ~ (qV] ~ ~ [qV] (qV]
Route

For most routes, the Saturday and Sunday operating speeds are the same. The overall speed
decreased from 10.9 to 11.0 mph between 2019 and 2023. The largest Sunday changes by route
were the same as Saturdays.

Figure 61: Scheduled Operating Speed, Sunday 2019 vs. 2023

N
o

m2019 =2023

Speed (MPH)

——
e
10—
17—
2 —

8 ———

4 —

3 —
15—

7 —

1 —

6 —

2 —

5 —
| —

o T
g M
0

65



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Route Directnhess and Deviations

Travel time is also affected by the directness of a route, and deviations from a route’s primary
alignment play a significant role in increasing overall travel time. Industry best practices in route
design do not allow more than ten passenger-minutes of delay per boarding gained along a
deviation. The GCTD system map in Figure 62 provides a good overview of the route alignments
with offset lines to see where multiple routes operate over the same segment. The routes which
operate on streets between major arterials in Oxnard are not as direct and have deviations which
may slow their operation. These include Routes 2, 3, 4, 5, 8 and the southern section of Route
1. It will be important to look at these deviations to determine the benefits for customers using
stops on the deviation compared to pass-through customers. Route 15 provides coverage to
neighborhoods north of U.S. 101, but the routing appears circuitous and may make travel difficult
between nearby destinations. The routes providing service north of the Santa Clara River are
more direct.

Duplication and Redundancy of Services

Operating duplicative or redundant services may impact the performance of a given route. Routes
that operate within a short distance of services on parallel corridors may compete for riders. The
GCTD routes generally do not directly overlap much except for around the three transit centers.
Much of the service area is served along arterials spaced on a mile grid. However, there are
many routes in Oxnard which operate service on streets between the mile grid which are very
close to each other. These most prominent examples are Routes 2, 3, & 4. As part of the SRTP,
these routes should be examined to determine if it makes sense to move the resources from these
routes to the major arterials to improve frequencies. The tradeoff for customers is increased
walking distance for more frequency on the remaining routes.

66



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 62: GCTD System Map

20202 4 OJAI

Route 16 continues
o Ojaivia Hivy 3.
See map for detais.

De Anza M
']

oo

SATICOY

SYSTEM MAP %TRAQIS"

d
N
?“&“

£y Wells Center
L L K@W *, "o
%
o = Torore
Verde 3
Park %
; VENTURA : 4
Buenaventura = il
Mission Ventura ity Hall % p
| | .L\bmrv %‘ %
g,
s g entra County Yonura 2 Z %,
Mefical Center olege S K
a o <
de Park & Post UfﬁCE ;
fura Gounty. Ventura § BuenaHS
forounds Pier &
Harbo, 5, & Ventura Gount
Government Center
o oreB
&
N
o v
WMerket St Ventura Adult NG g
= G &Continuing Ed & chsbieg
g & s Center W Rio Mesa HS
Pacific Ocean Vartura : 58 d
Harbor 2 >
23
o ",
Ofivas Park R MONTALVO a I %%Rw Del MardHs, o %
Olivas Park ¢ )y ; ilé $
s Pa
Golf Course Buenaventura anarng & "%/ & &
Golf Course L] $§> 4 o &
Santa Clara River N Y NYELAND
River Ridge
GOLD COAST TRANSIT J i G @l
inegars Avé
BUS ROUTES b L/ Sierra -~ 4]
a Linda
‘v@ = Park grohard
e = PORTHUENEVE - OXNARD TRANSIT CENTER /) Pq = B4 )
ke 5 Citrus Grove
<21 = COLONIA - DOWNTOWN OXNARD —— 5 rtoricom
@ [E)= JST- CENTERPONTMALL - LEVONWOOD 3 5 I ot
pil OxnardHS il J
@ f=n GONZALES RD - NORTH OXNARD a A a: Pacifcabis —— — [T A
’ @ L John's
" R |
e[ STJOHN'S - GONZALES RD ST. JPHN S INSET OXNARD Hramontas J oy Velon Cantar
= HEMLOCK - SEABRIDGE - WOOLEY ‘- o b flooes
@@= OXNARD - VENTURA - MAIN ST Sonzales Rd | (RIS S LCobniahd_ A Yoy
= OXNARD COLLEGE - CENTERPOINT e e oft ¥ &t Patk 2
@ = 0TC - OXNARD COLLEGE - CENTERPOINT Card Ao . e et
00 |
@)= PACRCVIEN MALL- TELEGRAPH - SATICOY Hi sinst e )
> g
@ fflme PACHC VEW MALL- TELEPHONE -WELLS CTR B S 2 ‘
@[ ESPLANADE - ELRIO - ST.JOHN'S LT 2 B oo £
5 m | s
3= DOWNTONN 0JA - PACIFIC VIEW MALL “‘ s conter [ 2 P Wooley g
Seabridge gy o i A .
@ ESPLANADE - OXNARD COLLEGE o s = P 7 ¥ i i
afB= RPrERs < E 2 < —
2 Channel § & H (3] Emerson Ave
@)= 5TH - VICTORIA - GONZALES RD Islands | Hemlock St ea kil 2 %, 5]
\ o 2,
m» PACFICVIEW MALL MCTORA - C ST Harbor I yaiay wiago Horomo Bay s | 2 ! stnaso
Shopping Center Shopping Center Clara HS: | “ Larelst
@ fE]m ESPLANDE - NBVC - OXNARD COLLEGE ESPLANADE = Seo G5t g
ST ETCE",,?J?' Walgraes g
- T ChanielIslands 81 cole 2 \B@ﬁ
g = &
Esplanade = Channel Fal 8 o
LEGEND ghopping Seaee M istandsHs" W & Yy =R
Museum 2
[E) TRANSIT/TRANSFER CENTER NAVAL BASE E '
EO. Green JHS . 2 Colage
PARK & RIDE VENTURA e gard A 3 )
[¥) TRAIN STATION COUNTY Bard Ay =
AIRPORT 1A m Lbrary
[E] HOSPITAL L [ >
B POINT OF INTEREST ety L
& scrool 2 rtomics 3 PORT
Port gl g
[] park Hueneme & SO\ 3 H U EN EM E
Harbor &
MAP NOT TO SCALE @ PortHueneme Rd
PortHu
Beath park & ior &3

67




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

PEER REVIEW

We conducted a National Transit Database peer review of nine transit systems to determine how
GCTD was performing across several performance metrics. This analysis is divided into a
comparison of service supply, service effectiveness, and service efficiency. The peer review
helps GCTD determine where they may be performing better, worse, or the same to agencies of
similar size and operating profile. Areas for improvement can be addressed as part of the SRTP
recommendations.

PEER SELECTION

A list of GCTD peers was developed using the Transit Cooperative Research Program (TCRP)
G-11 peer benchmarking methodology. This process compares GCTD to every transit agency
across the United States based on 12 “likeness variables” using National Transit Database (NTD)
data. The peers were refined based on local knowledge, and the final nine peer agencies selected
are listed below and their location is shown in

Figure 63.

e Stockton, CA (San Joaquin RTD)

e Toledo, OH (TARTA)

e Santa Barbara, CA (Santa Barbara MTD)

e Peoria, IL (CityLink)

e Concord, CA (Contra Costa Transportation Authority)
e Fresno, CA (City of Fresno)

e Modesto, CA (City of Modesto)

e Bakersfield, CA (Golden Empire Transit District)

e Wichita, KS (Wichita Transit)

Figure 63: Map of Peer Agency Locations

NEVADA

“San Jose

Salinas HEELS

| / .
JKLAHOMA TENNESSEE 7 4
OKLAHOMA ) 7 _ HC

Las Vegas
CALIFORNIA o] e
| =

by -
\

.
N
. R
S L ARKANSAS
i P |
I=i;;s§§!she\d o 1 L 4 / \ N C N
) o - [ \ s

‘Santa Barbara, CA or i v
o770 S PES - el
.Los Angeles LS

Santa
Maria

‘Long
Beach

. San Diego

" Tijuana

7
z
iy
N
—
Mexicali -
e~

Gulf of Mexico

68




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

SERVICE SUPPLY

This section compares the level of service provided for overall transit service and focuses on
some key fixed-route service levels. Note that the “Motor Bus” is a term used in the NTD to
designate traditional fixed-route bus routes and does not include peak-hour express and bus rapid
transit routes. The “Demand Response” mode is typically the complementary ADA paratransit
service for an agency and does not include demand response taxi service.

Operating Expense by Mode
Measure: This is a comparison of total expenditures by mode in 2021.

Findings: The peer agencies spent most of their resources on Motor Bus (MB) service, which is
typical for agencies of this size. The next highest amount for most agencies is Demand Response
(DR). Gold Coast is on the lower end in terms of how much is spends overall on transit service.
Stockton operates limited Commuter Bus Service (CB).

Total Operating Expense by Mode
Mode ®CB @DR ® MB

$60M $57.27TM

$40M
33.81M
$ $ $33.4M  $33.31M $31.43M
51M 26.7M
’ $262M 554 30M $23.03M
$20M
PN 20 $23M $12.64M
$24M $22M
$10M
$5M

o) o O D 2 o 2
‘("e'é\ o'i‘ “\O\eb o < &\é eo‘\ ’bedai (\,.(‘065 O@@"\' \)x &
¢ e QJ‘Z:'&'Q (\(&Q} 60\ ‘1\
1N

Total Operating Expense

69



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Vehicles Operated in Maximum Service

Measure: This is a comparison of the number of vehicles operated by each service mode during
the peak day and hour of the year.

Findings: Typically, agencies have most of their vehicles operating Motor Bus (MB) service with
the next highest amount providing Demand Response (DR) service. Two-thirds of Gold Coast’s
vehicles are Motor Bus, with the remaining third as Demand Response. While Gold Coast is on
the lower end of the number of total vehicles, it is of note that they do have roughly the same
amount of fixed route buses as half of the peers.

Vehicles Operated in Maximum Service by Mode

Mode ®CB @DR ®MB

197

e
o
o

150

100

50

Vehicles in Maximum Service

70




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Vehicle Miles per Capita

Measure: This is the total number of annual Motor Bus vehicle miles divided by the service area
population. This can be characterized as the number of miles of bus service provided per person
and is a measure of the total fixed-route service provided in the service area.

Findings: The peers averaged 6.8 vehicle miles per capita. Gold Coast is slightly below the
average with 6.0 miles. Santa Barbara is an outlier with 12 miles per capita which is most likely
related to the amount of service provided for the UC Santa Barbara campus.

Vehicle Miles Per Service Area Capita

IIII |

\
e
B

o
N
(\\‘b X

Per Capita Vehicle Miles

&} o
& 6‘2’1} c\,.(,o?’
\

o <\o (,0{\

71



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Route Miles per Square Mile

Measure: This is the number of directional route miles of service divided by the square miles of
service area. Directional route miles measure the length of the bus routes in each direction and
is independent of how frequent the service is on the route. This can be characterized as how
dense the bus network is within the service area.

Findings: Most of the peer agencies provided more than three directional miles per square mile.
Wichita, Peoria, and Stockton provided less than two miles. Gold Coast provided 4.8 route miles
per square mile of service area which indicates higher coverage than most peers.

Route Miles Per Square Mile of Service Area

4
3.2
.-_

Route Miles Per Square Mile

72




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Average Headway (in minutes)

Measure: This is the average headway across the Motor Bus system calculated using directional
route miles, revenue miles, revenue hours, and the number of vehicles operated in maximum
service. The equation used to determine this measure first divides the directional route mileage
by the system's calculated average speed (revenue miles per revenue hour) to produce an
estimate of the time it would take, in hours, to traverse all of the system's total route miles. The
result is then divided by the system's average weekday total vehicles (then multiplied by 60 to
convert time in hours to minutes) to determine the number of minutes it takes for a vehicle to
complete its portion of the total route miles one time.

Findings: The average Motor Bus headway across the peers was 33.7 minutes. Gold Coast was
below average with a headway of 43 minutes. Peoria had the lowest headway at 7 minutes, while
Toledo’s was the highest at 59 minutes. The low Peoria headways may be an error in how their
data is reported to NTD based on a quick review of their service.

Average Headway (in minutes)

60

wn

L

3

£

=

£ 40

> 33.68

(1Y)

z

=]

3%}

(]

T

o 20

(=]

18]

[

[<}]

>

) - .

° S
2 N A
N \o 6 o 5\\6 © ()'2>
Qe 2 © W & N C

@ 22 < AN o NG (o 60\6 @O
2

S

73



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Weekday Span of Service

Measure: This is the number of hours that Motor Bus service is provided on weekdays based on
the first and last trips times as reported to the NTD. It is important to note that this represents the
route with the longest span of service and is not an average.

Findings: The peers averaged 18.5 hours of service within a 24-hour weekday. Gold Coast fell
below the average at 17 hours. In reviewing some of the peer schedules, it appears that most
agencies operate later in evening into the 10:00p and 11:00p hours.

Weekday Span of Service (in hours)

\
2
\ 6(6&\
%’b

18.5

Weekday Span of Service (in hours)

o
o N\ &° P 2 O &
«@ ?}%% W Q & <o I e %&o‘} (,o(\('

G

74



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

SERVICE EFFECTIVENESS

This section compares service effectiveness for the Motor Bus mode. These measures look at
how much the system is used per capita and per unit of service provided.

Motor Bus Average Speed

Measure: This is the average speed of Motor Bus vehicles in revenue service operation (i.e., not
including travel to and from the garage or any other deadhead) calculated by dividing total revenue
miles by total revenue hours. This includes the time serving passengers at bus stops and also
includes layover which may skew the speeds lower when recovery percentages are higher.

Findings: The average speed among the peers was 13.0 miles per hour. Gold Coast fell below
the average at 11.8 mph. Bringing GCTD’s average system speed up to the 13.0 mph average
would allow the agency to operate 9% more service without adding additional labor or vehicles.

Average Speed (RM/RH)

T
@ 15
S 13.0
c
=
Q
] I I I I I I I I
n
Q
[=2]
m
_
(]
>
I
> <2 @ & & o) o)
ot N R P © ST 8
¢ & 0C <0 < e o «@ O
N\ fa\ %,Sg_e \?}% C’)O\b 0 V‘\
"

75



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Passenger Trips per Capita
Measure: This is the average number of Motor Bus boardings per person per year. It is a measure
of the extent to which the residents in the region use the bus system.

Findings: The peers averaged 5.4 annual Motor Bus boardings per capita. Gold Coast nearly hit
the average with 5.2 boardings. This indicates that Gold Coast residents use transit
approximately the same amount as most peers, but about 43% less than Santa Barbara residents
and visitors.

Passenger Trips Per Service Area Capita

III |

X2

\&° o O o
o) N C

0\6 \\‘\O « (_/OO A\ 0

Per Capita Passenger Trips

76



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Passenger Trips per Revenue Hour

Measure: This is the ratio of Motor Bus passenger trips to revenue hours of operation and is used
by many transit agencies as a key metric for evaluating and comparing route and system
performance.

Findings: The peers averaged 10.5 passenger trips per revenue hour for their Motor Bus service.
Gold Coast fell right in the middle with 10.9 trips, indicating that the agency meets transit demand
on par with its peers.

Passenger Trips Per Revenue Hour

Passenger Trips Per Revenue Hour

0

77



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Passenger Trips per Revenue Mile
Measure: This is the ratio of passenger trips to revenue miles of operation and is another key
performance metric used by agencies.

Findings: The peers averaged 0.8 passengers per revenue mile for their fixed-route bus service.
Gold Coast was above average with 0.93 passengers per revenue mile. Slower system speeds
may be reflective of the slightly higher passengers per revenue mile compared to passengers per
revenue hour.

Passenger Trips Per Revenue Mile

<
=
@
3 10
@ 0.87
>
o
—
[
o
0
=
] I I
e
)
o
c
@
n
n
T
o
\ o (\(b‘ O
<<@ £° &€ & Qe O
,a_% & 0\6 faNs)
gt)(\"\ ¥ G

78



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Average Trip Length
Measure: This is the average length in miles for a Motor Bus trip calculated as the total passenger
miles divided by the total unlinked passenger trips.

Findings: The peer average was a Motor Bus trip length of 4.4 miles. Gold Coast averages 3.6
miles which was below the average. This may be an indicator of people only needing to make
short trips or that customers must take multiple routes to complete a trip. This will be a factor to
consider when looking at the structure of the current bus network.

Average Trip Length (in miles)

6.4

M)

2

E

£

= 44
=

[=2]

c 4

L]

-

o

=

=

]

i

(]

>

=

° & o
(o NG N a0 ) o X ©
\& o0 o &® 2 e (o N\ e?
“© R \¥ oy o Q;o ° S S A
¢ W (\)@ C‘)O\ %,2}4-

79



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

SERVICE EFFICIENCY
This section compares service efficiency for the fixed-route services. This includes fiscal
performance measures including cost per unit of service and spending per trip and population.

Motor Bus Operating Expenses per Capita
Measure: This is the annual Motor Bus operating budget divided by the service area population
and is a measure of the resource commitment to bus transit within the service area.

Findings: The peers average spending on motor bus service was $68.02 per person per year.
Gold Coast was below average at $60.16, indicating that the GCTD commits fewer resources to
bus transit within its service area compared to its peers.

Operating Expense Per Service Area Capita
$120.44

L
2
O $100 $97.18 59433
| .
Q
o
@ $72.51
c $63.93 $68.02
o $54.11  $53.88
L

$50
o $37.74
© l $25.96
Q
j=1
(@]

$0 Y 5

2 o A\ o X2
2 N B 50 P o> e ot X0 s
SN L R R e‘(’\ o e W
X2 ° Q;’b
e

80



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Operating Expense per Passenger Trip
Measure: This is the annual Motor Bus operating expenditures divided by the total annual
ridership. This is a measure of the cost-effectiveness of transporting riders per dollar spent.

Findings: The peer average cost for a Motor Bus trip was $15.01. Gold Coast was one of the most
cost-effective agencies at $11.60 per Motor Bus trip. This is an indication that Gold Coast
provides well-used, cost-effective Motor Bus service relative to its peers.

Operating Expense Per Passenger Trip

$25.82

$21.91

o
[\S]
(=]

$17.74  $17.77

$15.01
$97 89 $1336

$11.66
11 II
50 I I I

2 O
W e ° O
N\ §;\o <o %&Oc‘ﬁ- ¢

Operating Expense Per Trip
=)

81



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Motor Bus Operating Expense per Revenue Hour

Measure: This is the annual Motor Bus operating expense divided by revenue hours of operation.
This is a key comparative measure which differs from operating expense per vehicle mile in that
the vehicle speed is factored out.

Findings: The peers averaged spending $146.58 per revenue hour of Motor Bus service. Gold
Coast was better than average at $127.01 which is an indication that costs are being well
managed.

Operating Expense Per Revenue Hour

$230.5
L $207.59
3 5200
T
S $162.4 $164.15
c
o $146.58 $139.09
K §11965 51248 3127.01
5 $101.95
o 5100 $88.66
[«}]
w
c
(]
o
>
) I I
N x0 N o o o N
o e Qe o o O \?’ °
\C & ° @ C e &€ <0 Q@' F
W %'Si” (30\5) (\’@% e, g0
C)’c}

82



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

COMMUNITY SURVEY

As part of Gold Coast Transit District's (GCTD) Short Range Transit Plan for their bus service, a
community survey was crafted to build a demographic profile and identify preferences and
satisfaction of existing GCTD services for riders and non-riders. The survey was conducted
between October 12 and December 17, 2023. In total, 724 valid responses were collected.

Location Information

Respondents were asked to provide their home zip code. The most commonly listed zip code was
for the portion of Oxnard south of SR-34, which includes the Kamala Park, Mar Vista, and rural
Oxnard areas (93033), followed by central Oxnard which includes downtown, Carriage Square,
and Five Points Northeast (93030), the Rio Lindo/El Rio area (93036), and Ventura (93001). A
map of all listed zip codes is shown in Figure 66, and the top 10 listed zip codes are outlined in
Figure 65.

Figure 64: Top 10 Zip Codes of Respondents

Count 162 146 88 87 60 47 46 34 16
Percentage 22% 20% 12% 12% 8% 6% 6% 5% 2%

83



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 65: Survey Response by Zip Code

Wns

l?@ﬂ Yeesdale

Zip Code Areas

Count

I Greater than 100

I 76 - 100 \ NAVAL BASE
£ | VENTURAJ

[ 51-75 ) COUNTY

[Cl6-50

] 1-i5

. 3 Service Area
[T Open Space
@ Transit Center
() Train Station

0 1 2 Mil
ETMD iy

TRANSPORTATION SAANAGEMENT & DESIGH, INC

VENTURA
COUNTY GAME
RESERVE

NAVAL AIR
STATION

84



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Frequency of Use

Respondents were asked how often they used transit services in 2019 (prior to COVID-19) and
in the last month (2023). For 2019, 36% of respondents identified that they had not utilized GCTD
bus; compared to the 20% of non-riders in 2023. In both scenarios, for respondents who regularly
took transit more than twice per week, GCTD bus services were the preferred option. Meanwhile
for trips needed only 1-4 times a month, respondents preferred Uber/Lyft.

Figure 66: Ridership of Transit Services Before COVID-19 (2019)

GCTD Bus

VCTC (Formerly VISTA)
Uber / Lyft

ACCESS (Dial-a-Ride)
Ojai Trolley

Camarillo Area Transit
Amtrak (Rail)
Metrolink (Rail)

Taxi

B Almost Every day

0%

I

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

Percent of Responses

70% 80% 90% 100%

M 2-4times aweek M 1-4timesamonth  m|did not use

Of 2023 GCTD riders, 52% of respondents said they took the bus almost every day, while 29%
rode it 2-4 times a week and 19% rode it 1-4 times a month. This means that over 80% of GCTD
bus riders are regular riders who use the service the majority of the week.

Figure 67: Ridership of Transit Services in Last Month (2023)

GCTD Bus

VCTC (Formerly VISTA)
GO Now (Microtransit)
Uber / Lyft

Late Night Safe Rides
ACCESS (Dial-a-Ride)
Camarillo Area Transit
Ojai Trolley

Metrolink (Rail)
Amtrak (Rail)

Taxi

H Almost Every day

0%

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

M 2-4 times a week  H1-4timesamonth M| donot use




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 69 and Figure 70 look only at respondents who said they rode GCTD both before and after
the pandemic to see how riding frequency has changed. Overall, survey respondents are using
GCTD services more often than they did before the pandemic — the percentage of riders using
GCTD 2+ days a week increased from 47% before the pandemic to 64% post-pandemic. This is
interesting because it does not follow patterns seen elsewhere in the country where trips made
per person have declined in the face of increased working from home, online shopping, and virtual
health opportunities.

Figure 68: GCTD Bus Ridership— Before COVID-19 (2019) vs Last Month (2023)

45%
40%
35%
30%

25%

20%

15%

10%

5%

0% R e R S
| did not use

Percent of Respondents

1-4 times a month 2-4 times a week Almost Every day

M Before COVID-19 M In Last Month

Figure 69: GCTD Bus Ridership— 2019 vs 2023 (Excluding Non-Riders)
60%

50%

N
o
X

30%

20%
N .
0%

1-4 times a month 2-4 times a week Almost Every day

Percent of Responses

H Ridership Before COVID-19 m Ridership in Last Month

Notably, respondents who frequently rode GCTD bus 2+ days per week have, for the most part,
continued to ride frequently in 2023 as shown in Figure 71. Ridership of 2019 riders who rode 2-
4 days per week dropped by 38%, with 3% no longer taking GCTD bus.

86



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 70: 2019 Frequent GCTD Bus Riders in 2023

70%

60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
H . =

Percent of Responses

1-4 times a month 2-4 times a week Almost Every day | do not use

M Ridership Before COVID-19 H Ridership in Last Month

Figure 72 depicts new riders who were previously not using GCTD services prior to COVID-19.
Of these 39 new riders, nearly three-quarters of them ride the bus more than 2 times per week.
Of the 36 who responded to the question about being enrolled in an education institution, 38%
indicated that they are students. See Figure 73 below for a breakdown of new student riders.

Figure 71: New GCTD Bus Riders in 2023
40%
35%

30%

N
ul
X

20%

15%

Percent of Responses

10%

5%

0%
1-4 times a month 2-4 times a week Almost Every Day

87



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 72: New Student Riders

Are you currently enrolled as a

student in any educational institution? PRI
High School 18%
Community College 12%
University/College 7%
Vocational/Trade School 1%
Not currently a student 62%

Importance & Satisfaction with GCTD Services

To fully understand rider’'s perceptions of GCTD’s amenities and services, respondents were
asked to rate 14 different categories in terms of their perceived importance of the service and
their current satisfaction with it. The rating was conducted on a scale of 1-5, with 1 indicating a
service that is not important (or has a low satisfaction to the rider) and 5 indicating a service that
is very important (or has a high satisfaction to the rider). Additionally, these two measures were
compared to identify services that may have a low/high satisfaction compared to their perceived
importance. Figure 74 reflects the levels of importance and satisfaction of GCTD services.

In terms of average importance, services were viewed with a similar importance, with categories
such as bus frequency, timeliness of buses, arrival time info, and service availability scoring
the highest at 4.5 out of 5. Cost and customer service scored the lowest at 4.0 out of 5. The
average satisfaction between categories showed more variability than importance. Respondents
were most satisfied with ease of payment at 4.3 out of 5, and cost and bus safety at 4.2 out of
5. Conversely, they were least satisfied with arrival time info, bus frequency, and stop safety
at 3.9 out of 5 and timeliness of buses at 3.8 out of 5.

Categories that score high in importance but low in satisfaction are key target areas for service
improvements. Categories with the largest gaps are bus reliability (0.73) and bus frequency
(0.72). Frequency of service is the number one factor that attracts new riders to transit and service
reliability is the number one factor that retains them, so improving these two areas will be a critical
part of the SRTP effort. Other categories such as arrival time info, stop safety, and service
availability are also key areas in need of improvement.

88



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 73: Average Ratings of Importance & Satisfaction for GCTD Services

Importance | Satisfaction Difference

Bus on Time

Bus Frequency 4.6 3.9

Arrival Time Info 4.5 3.9 0.6
Stop Safety 4.4 3.9 0.6
Service Availability 4.5 4.0 0.5
Bus Clean 4.4 4.0 0.4
Bus Safety 4.4 4.2 0.2
Stop Distance 4.3 4.0 0.2
Trip Time 4.3 4.0 0.2
Seat Availability 4.2 4.0 0.2
Transfer Ease 4.3 4.1 0.2
Customer Service 4.0 4.0 0.0
Paying Ease 4.1 4.3 -0.2
Cost 4.0 4.2 -0.3

Figure 75 and Figure 76 consider the importance and satisfaction of GCTD services by type of
rider. For each type of rider, the top 3 (highlighted in green) and bottom 3 (highlighted in orange)
important or satisfactory services have been outlined.

Across all riders, the least important GCTD attribute is customer service. When compared to the
overall ratings, riders with an income under $24,000 have shown a greater importance in all
attributes — particularly in customer service, paying ease, and seat availability with a .14 increase
in importance. Frequent riders’ importance in services was most similar to the overall ratings.
Notably, infrequent riders, riders aged 65 and over, and riders with incomes between $24,000-
$73,000 expressed a larger importance in bus safety compared to the overall rating. Older riders
expressed a large importance in bus safety (0.42 increase), stop safety (0.37 increase), and
arrival time information (0.36 increase), and the same overall least important services in cost (0.01
increase), paying ease (0.07 decrease), and customer service (0.09 decrease).

89



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 74: Importance of GCTD Services by Rider Type

Age Income

Type of Rider

Importance Freq. | Infreq.
Bus Frequency 4.6 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.7 4.4
Transfer Ease 4.3 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.3 4.1
Bus on Time 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.7 4.6 4.7 4.5 4.6 4.5
Service Availability 45 4.4 45 46 4.6 4.8 45 46 4.5
Stop Distance 4.2 4.1 43 43 43 44 43 4.2 4.1
Cost 4.0 3.7 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.0 4.1 4.0 3.7
Trip Time 4.3 4.0 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.3 4.2 4.1
Paying Ease 4.1 3.8 4.1 4.1 4.0 4.0 4.2 4.0 3.9
Bus Safety 4.5 4.3 4.5 4.6 46 4.9 4.4 4.6 4.4
Stop Safety 4.5 4.3 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.8 4.4 4.6 4.5
Bus Clean 4.4 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.5 4.8 4.4 4.5 4.3
Seat Availability 4.1 4.1 4.2 4.2 4.1 4.4 43 4.2 3.8
Customer Service 3.9 3.7 4.0 3.9 3.9 3.8 4.1 3.9 3.5
Arrival Time Info 4.5 4.5 4.6 4.6 4.5 4.9 4.5 4.6 4.3

Most riders expressed their lowest satisfaction with bus frequency except for students, who were
dissatisfied with arrival time information (likely in order to get to class on time). Bus timeliness and
stop safety also had low levels of satisfaction across most riders. Universally, all types of riders
has the highest satisfaction in cost. Compared to the overall rating, older riders have shown a
greater satisfaction in services — particularly in bus timeliness (.69 increase in satisfaction),
transfer ease (.64 increase), and seat availability (.52 increase). Students have lower satisfaction
in all services compared to the overall rating.

90



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 75: Satisfaction of GCTD Service by Rider Type

Type of Rider Income

e e o | Frea- | Infrea. [ 19-64 [ 65+ [Under [ $24k- [ Over

Rider Rider | Years | Years | $24k | $73k | $73k
Bus Frequency 3.9 3.7 3.9 3.9 3.8 4.2 4.0 3.8 3.5
Transfer Ease 4.1 3.9 4.1 41 4.1 4.8 4.2 4.1 3.9
Bus on Time 3.8 3.5 3.8 4.0 3.8 4.5 3.9 3.7 3.6
Service Availability 3.9 3.8 3.9 4.0 3.8 4.1 4.0 3.9 3.7
Stop Distance 4.0 3.8 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.4 4.0 4.0 3.6
Cost 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.5 4.2 4.3 4.2
Trip Time 4.0 3.8 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.0 3.7
Paying Ease 4.3 4.1 4.2 4.3 4.3 4.5 4.3 4.3 4.1
Bus Safety 4.1 4.0 4.1 4.3 4.0 4.6 4.1 4.2 4.4
Stop Safety 3.8 3.6 3.8 3.9 3.8 4.3 3.9 3.8 3.9
Bus Clean 4.0 3.8 4.0 4.1 4.1 4.5 4.0 4.0 4.0
Seat Availability 4.0 3.7 3.9 4.2 4.1 4.5 4.1 3.9 4.0
Customer Service 4.0 3.8 4.0 4.0 4.1 4.3 4.1 3.9 3.7
Arrival Time Info 3.9 3.6 3.9 4.0 4.0 4.4 4.0 3.9 3.6

Figure 77 considers the difference in importance and satisfaction of GCTD services by type of
rider. Within each type of rider, the lowest difference (highlighted in green) and largest
difference (highlighted in orange) when comparing the two ratings has been outlined.

91



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT

SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 76: Comparing Importance and Satisfaction of GCTD Services by Rider Type

Ade

Student Freq. Infreq. 19-64 65+ | Under | $24k- | Over

Rider | Rider Years | Years | $24k | $73k | $73k

Bus Frequency 0.69 0.74 0.76 0.73 0.76 056 | 0.62 | 0.88 | 0.90
Transfer Ease 0.19 0.25 0.24 0.16 0.27 | -046 | 0.21 | 0.22 0.18
Bus on Time 0.74 0.94 0.79 0.68 0.82 0.22 | 0.66 | 0.92 0.87
Service Availability 0.57 0.62 0.59 0.60 0.75 0.74 | 048 | 0.72 0.77
Stop Distance 0.23 0.24 0.29 0.22 0.18 -0.03 | 0.26 | 0.19 0.44
Cost -0.23 -0.44 -0.16 -0.28 -0.21 | -0.50 | -0.12 | -0.30 | -0.50
Trip Time 0.24 0.19 0.26 0.23 0.27 0.25 | 0.25 | 0.20 0.44
Paying Ease -0.18 -0.32 -0.12 -0.26 -0.27 | -0.50 | -0.05 | -0.31 | -0.25
Bus Safety 0.33 0.38 0.37 0.36 0.54 0.31 | 0.28 | 045 0.04
Stop Safety 0.63 0.73 0.65 0.59 0.77 0.50 | 0.54 | 0.78 0.61
Bus Clean 0.41 0.51 0.46 0.36 0.43 0.33 | 0.34 | 0.54 0.36
Seat Availability 0.17 0.42 0.31 -0.04 -0.05 | -0.11 | 023 | 0.24 | -0.13
Customer Service -0.08 -0.08 0.01 -0.12 -0.18 | -0.45 | -0.01 | -0.01 | -0.22
Arrival Time Info 0.61 0.86 0.67 0.59 0.46 047 | 055 | 0.72 0.70

Across all types of riders, bus frequency and bus timeliness (except for older riders) have the
largest gap between importance and satisfaction. The gap in bus frequency is highest amongst
those earning over $75,000, while for timeliness it is highest among students. All types of riders
found cost, paying ease, and customer service (except for older riders) to be more satisfying
compared to their level of importance. When compared to the overall ratings, older riders have
are more satisfied across all services — particularly with cost, paying ease, and transfer ease.
Students have the largest gap in bus timeliness and those earning over $73,000 have the largest

gap in bus frequency.

92




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Non-Rider vs Rider Service Importance

Since one purpose of the Community Survey was to engage with non-riders, it is valuable to
capture what they find important in order to serve them as potential new riders. Figure 78 shows
the difference in importance between riders and non-riders. While non-riders consider bus
frequency a top importance like riders do, they also find service availability and stop safety most
important (all at 4.4). Riders and non-riders also share in cost and customer service being least
important, but non-riders found seat availability (3.8) to be less important compared to paying
ease for riders. The largest gaps in importance between riders and non-riders were found in bus
frequency and seat availability.

Figure 77: Importance of GCTD Services by Riders and Non-Riders

Type of Rider
Importance Overall . Rider
Non-Rider [FRElii=lid

Bus Frequency 4.6 4.6 4.3 0.33
Bus on Time 4.5 4.6 4.4 0.16
Arrival Time Info 4.5 4.6 4.3 0.25
Service Availability 4.5 4.5 4.4 0.10
Bus Safety 4.5 4.5 4.3 0.16
Stop Safety 4.5 4.5 4.4 0.06
Bus Clean 4.4 4.4 4.3 0.14
Transfer Ease 4.3 4.3 4.1 0.20
Trip Time 4.3 4.3 4.2 0.07
Stop Distance 4.2 4.3 4.0 0.26
Seat Availability 4.1 4.2 3.8
Paying Ease 4.1 4.1 3.9 0.19
Cost 4.0 4.0 3.8 0.25
Customer Service 3.9 4.0 3.7 0.31

More Frequent Service by Time of Day

To gather more insight into the need for increased frequency, respondents were asked to identify
the time of the day that would be most important to have more frequent service. Figure 79 shows
that 25% of riders indicated that the AM peak period (7:00-9:00 am) is the most important part of
the day to have frequent service. This is followed by the early morning period (4:00-7:00am) with
19%. Riders tend to place a high value on AM Peak service since that tends to be the time of day
when trips are most time-sensitive — people have to be at work, school, or appointments by a
certain time. Riders have a lot more flexibility when making discretionary trips during the middle
of the day or returning home from work or school in the afternoon/evening.

93



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 78: More Frequent Service by Time of Day

30%

25%

N
o
X

Percent of Responses

Early evening
(5:00-8:00 pm)

15%
10%
5%
0% — — n— n— e —

Early morning AM rush hour  Midday (9:00am  PM rush hour
(4:00-7:00 am)  (7:00-9:00 am) to 1:00 pm) (1:00-5:00 pm)

Later evening
(After 8:00pm)

Expanding Operating Hours

Similar to the previous question, respondents were asked to identify the time of the week that
would be the most important to expand operating hours. Overall, 37% of respondents said later
on weekday evenings, followed by 36% earlier on weekday mornings, and 10% later on Saturday
evenings (Figure 80). Out of GCTD’s 17 routes, only two have weekdays trip after 9:00pm, and

only 3 routes start before 8:00am.

Figure 79: Expanding Operating Hours by Time of Week

40%

w
o
X

20%

Percent of Responses

10%

Later on weekday Earlier on Later on Saturday Later on Sunday
evenings weekday evenings evenings
mornings

Earlier on
Saturday
mornings

Earlier on Sunday
mornings

94




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Former, New, and Non-Riders

Part of the goal of the GCTD community survey was to identify the reasoning behind why former
riders, new riders, and non-riders take GCTD bus services or not, as expanded upon in the
sections below.

Former Riders

Respondents who identified as riders in 2019 but responded that they have not used GCTD
services within the past month were asked why they stopped using GCTD bus service. Figure 81
outlines the reasons below. Nearly a quarter of responses indicated that they no longer make the
trip they were previously taking. The second largest response (17%) was that buses do not
operate frequently enough. Notably, a common “Other” write-in response was that the respondent
now has access to a vehicle (13%).

Figure 80: Reasons for Stopping GCTD Bus Service — Former Riders

I no longer make that trip

Buses do not operate frequently enough

Other (I now have access to a vehicle)

Riding the bus takes too long

There are no bus stops near my destination

I no longer felt safe or secure on the bus

Too many transfers or transferring takes too long

On time performance was too poor

Buses do not operate at the time | need them

o
X

5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Percent of Respondents

Former riders were also asked how they are currently making trips as they are no longer taking
GCTD bus, as shown in Figure 82. Over 41% said they drive alone, while 23% walk, and 18% no
longer make their previous trip. Only 5% take Uber/Lyft/Taxi etc.



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 81: Current Trip Mode — Former Riders

50%

40%

30%

20%

Percent of Respondents

10%

_— . _ . 1 1

Drive alone Walk I no longer make Bike Other (Car) Uber/Lyft/Taxi
that trip etc.

New Riders

Respondents who identified as non-riders in 2019 but responded that they have used GCTD
services within the past month were asked what their main reason was for starting to ride GCTD.
Per Figure 83, over one-third of respondents said that they do not have access to a car.
Meanwhile, 17% said they do not have a driver’s license, and another 16% said they are riding
for the Youth Ride Free Program. Only 1% responded that they are riding as a healthier option.

Figure 82: Reasons for Starting to Ride GCTD — New Riders

I do not have access to car

| do not have a driver's license
Youth Ride Free Program

It is an affordable way to travel
| don't want to drive

College Ride Program

To help environment

It is a healthier option

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35%

Percent of Respondents




GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Non-Riders

Respondents that indicated that they have not taken GCTD bus services in 2019 or within the
past month were asked what their primary reason was for not riding GCTD, as shown in Figure
84. Nearly 30% of respondents conveyed that riding the bus takes too long. Meanwhile, 15% said
they do not ride due to safety and security concerns, while another 15% indicated that they do
not know how to use public transportation.

Figure 83: Primary Reason for Not Riding GCTD — Non-Riders

Riding the bus takes too long

Safety and security

| don't know how to use public transportation
There are no bus stops near my destination
Routes and schedules are too confusing
Buses do not operate at the time | need them
Buses do not operate frequently enough

Other (I have access to a vehicle or ride)

Other (benefits do not outweight the negatives)

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Percent of Respondents

Non-riders were additionally asked how familiar they are with all GCTD services. Per Figure 85,
most respondents indicated that they are not at all familiar with all GCTD services except for Late
Night Safe Rides, of which nearly 70% were somewhat familiar with. The next most familiar
service was GCTD bus with 50% of respondents being very or somewhat familiar with.
Meanwhile, the least familiar service to non-riders is GO Health Zones at 86%.

97



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Figure 84: Familiarity with GCTD Services — Non-Riders
100%
80%

60%

40%
20%
. INH mER _mE _mR _NN

GCTD Bus Services GO Access GO Now GO Health Zones  Late Night Safe Rides
(Microtranst)

Percent of Respondents

HVery M Somewhat ™M NotAtAll

Rider Demographics

To gather an understanding of survey participants, respondents were asked to provide general
demographic information.

Age

As shown in Figure 86, 25% of respondents were between 19-29 years old, with the second
largest group being under 18 years old. Combined, 72% of respondents within these age groups
indicated being students. The least amount of respondents were those between the ages of 60-
64 years old at 4%. Note that the question regarding age was added during the middle of the
survey window and captured only 242 responses.

Figure 85: Age of Respondents
30%
25%

20%

15%

10%
5% I
0% — — — — — . —

Under 18 19to 29 30to 39 40 to 49 50 to 59 60 to 64 65 or older

Percent of Respondents

98



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Household Income

When asked to identify their household income, nearly 50% of households earned less than
$24,000, 20% earned between $24,000-$44,999, and 10% earned more than $100,000. See
Figure 87 for a breakdown of annual household income.

Figure 86: Annual Household Income of Respondents

Less than $23,999
$24,000 to $44,999
$45,000 to $62,999
$63,000 to $72,999
$73,000 to $87,999

$88,000 to $99,999

$100,000 or more

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%
Percent of Respondents

Race & Ethnicity

Per Figure 88, the majority of respondents identified as Hispanic or Latino at 64%.
White/Caucasian were the second largest group at 22%, followed by Asian and Multiple
Ethnicity/Other each at 5%.

Figure 87: Race/Ethnicity of Respondents

Race/Ethnicity of Respondents

American Indian or Alaska Native |
Asian B
Black or African American [l
Hispanic or Latino G ——
Multiple Ethnicity / Other B
|

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

White / Caucasian IS

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%
Percent of Respondents

99



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Employment Status

Figure 89 and Figure 90 indicate employment and student status, respectively. Overall, 58% of
respondents indicated that they were either full-time (35%) or part-time (23%) employed. Out of
a total of 35% of students, 53% indicated that they were in university or community college, while
43% indicated they were in K-12.

Figure 88: Employment Status of Respondents

Employment Status of Respondents

Employed full-time
Employed part-time
Not employed
Retired

Not able to work due to disability

Other

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%
Percent of Respondents

Figure 89: Student Status of Respondents

Student Status of Respondents

University/College
Community College
Vocational/Trade School
High School

Middle School/Junior High

Elementary School

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45%

Percent of Respondents

100



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

Other Key Characteristics
A few other key takeaways include:

e For respondents’ identified gender, a majority identified as female (64%), followed by
male (33%), nonbinary (2%), and other (2%).

o Regarding household size, 51% of respondents indicated that 2 (16%), 3, (17%) or 4
(18%) people lived in their household. 33% of respondents indicated they had a household
equal to 5 or more, while 16% of riders indicated that they lived alone.

e The vast majority of respondents (96%) own a mobile smartphone.

101



GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT
SHORT RANGE TRANSIT PLAN: DRAFT EXISTING CONDITIONS REPORT

ATTACHMENT A: ROUTE PROFILE SHEETS

102



Route 1
Port Hueneme - TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

Peak Frequency (min.) 17 20 2 0

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings 1 ’320 859 846

The average number of daily boardings
E System Rank E System Rank E System Rank

Productivity (soardings per Revenue Hour) 2 1 . 4 1 5 . 8 1 5 . 5

4:45 AM to 9:24 PM 6:05AM to 9:17 PM 6:30 AM to 9:17 PM

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation E System Average E System Average B System Average
Cost Per Passenger $4.69 $6.38 $6.48

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings {117/ System Average “V/*li| System Average m System Average
20% 15% 14%

P divided by th til

c::ts: eerrevenue divided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

On-Time Performance 88-0% 86-4% 85.8%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

- @B i i
; | mbi BTVD
' xnaiud pent ‘ Oxnard ' Leesd

N | BRI E 5th st/ -©8599
\ > ] ‘
\ >, : ‘
\ ) < A
e 2]
‘ o 3 1 Qﬁ‘ ‘
(3 2 &
\ 5 : r ‘
&y @ .
‘ l— L 8 Q\'
\ |||lﬂﬂ___' 4 = g S b
\ So o5l ¢ Q¢ .
) O@, Sl < \
' 78, 1
\ ] |
k 1
' I
\\ Iﬂl :
A Y !ll/‘ :
\ I
\
) I
% E Hueneme Rd 1
> i~ - !
-y s -~ I
=== Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



I 2019

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Weekday

20

4:45 AM to 9:05 PM

1,521

E System Rank

24.2

E System Average

$3.77
EEIPTY system Average

%
19%
System Average

86.0%

Saturday

20

6:00 AM to 9:00 PM

1,051

E System Rank

19.4

n System Average

$4.71
10 :3¢) System Average

%
16%
System Average

85.0%

(5@ Ransit

Sunday

20

6:00 AM to 9:00 PM

1,043

a System Rank

19.2

n System Average

$4.74

7/ (5] System Average

%
15%
System Average

83.0%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

e Route Route Network

Oxnard Airport

=
E 5th St
()
>
<
a
2 2
) <5
& 3
[n'q
com
o =alll
/’O/G
ik
|

Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [ High

T
E 5tP1‘ o Leesda
) |

&

1
N ]
()
>
0
0.),bQ
Q\ef” 2N

<

E Hueneme Rd

Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




Route 2 GOLDCOAST

Colonia - Downtown Oxnard

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday

Peak Frequency (min.) 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings 1 7 8 1 55

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank m System Rank

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 13 . 9 1 2 - 1

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average E System Average

Cost Per Passenger $ 7 . 22 $8 . 29

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings 19 (0r/ System Average /-1l System Average

Fare Box Recovery 12% 1 1%

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs System Average (<1 System Average

On-Time Perf
n Tcentg ottare on time 8 2 | ] 3 % 7 7 ] 1 %

(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

TRANSIT

60

5:15AM to 7:20 PM 5:15 AM to 7:20 PM 5:15 AM to 7:20 PM

145
ELJ system Rank

11.4

E System Average

10%
System Average

78.1%

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 Q 25 -100 O > 100

=z
CaminoldelfSol
bF,

@amino s @Q
/. 5
/ S, l/e//a Dr

(1) PR
2| 1aGolen

"a Colonia
2 |

EmliStxSt ExlonSy ﬂ ﬂ

' )
E 2nd St E 2nd/ St
EISFd-St

l
=

A CIN]

Garifie | dwAy
ooseveltJAve

R

-Mant Ave
N

Morris St

I

Crawford St

PR
<

Rose Ave

S

()
),
—

Julian St

Rose Park

Santaglticia Ave

Oxnard
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: Wl ¥ty High [0 High | Moderate

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




Route Performance: Weekday Saturday

Peak Frequency (min.) 60 30

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings 2 10 154

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank m System Rank

Productivity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 13 . 9 1 0 - 1

The number of boardings divided by the number
m System Average m System Average

of revenue hours the bus is in operation
$ 9 | ] 0 6

5:20 AM to 8:00 PM 5:20 AM to 8:00 PM

Cost Per Passenger

o
»
ol
~

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings m System Average $6:89 3 H N IHENN
Fare Box Recovery 1 1% 8%

P divided by th ti

c::ts: neerrevenue duided by the operating System Average ([7A72) System Average

——— 77.8% 80.8%

(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

TRANSIT

60

5:20 AM to 8:00 PM

180
BT system Rank

11.8

E System Average

$7.74
System Average

%
9%
System Average

79.8%

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©e0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 Q 25-100 O > 100

& L J Z
= ( i efS amy, ~
no, de/@ Geb,;/-
, Soy, e//a Dr
e

zZ
Y
b=
{)
| =
codar Ave “ ]
2>
<1
erly Dr %
= .- DellSollRPark

~ Llacolonia

ExliSigS; ﬂ ﬂ
lll' Sk | ds St
58ft E 2nd St l E 2nd St

Morris St

Crawford St

_Rose Ave

S

Julian St

Rose Park

Santaglfiicia Ave

—_—

Oxnard
Route Network  Transit Propensity: Wl ¥ty High [0 High | Moderate

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




Route 3 GOLDCOAST
J St - Centerpoint Mall - TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday

40 40 40

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 5:35 AM to 7:48 PM 5:35 AM to 7:48 PM 5:35 AM to 7:48 PM

The hours the bus is in service

305 208 195

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank System Rank System Rank

15 10.2 9.6

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation E System Average E System Average m System Average
Cost Per Passenger $6 73 $9 86 s 10-52

The total cost t te th t day,

div(; d: dab;::er:g‘:ap:;;yebo :r;?:gz perday System Average System Average m System Average
Fare Box Recovery 1 4% 1 0% 9 %

P divided by th ti

c::ts:"ger revenue divided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

87.5% 84.2% 84.9%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 O 25-100 O > 100
T Sturgis Rd .TMD

Oxnard Airport

Easm'\an-Ave
E 5th St

nllll
=i J[ T
W/ Woole ‘RI E Wooley Rd

el
“I Sl sItIIII

»
_ ()
- Bl =
J" SIE= . =
Hemlock M @ ‘EE 8
- Siea 2
5 = Wi Kamala St i U— (%) d
Sy ﬂ] || [ : |
I h
— %
edwood S I —

’ S
AT =l ANl =5,
e Route —— Route Network ~* Transit Propensity: Bl Very High [0 High | Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




(@ RansiT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

30 60 30

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 5:46 AM to 7:57 PM 5:46 AM to 7:07 PM 5:46 AM to 7:07 PM

The hours the bus is in service

305 211 203

The average number of daily boardings
E System Rank E System Rank B System Rank

20.9 15.5 14.9

I 2019

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation E System Average B System Average n System Average
CostPer Passenger $4.36 $5.89 $6.11

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings m System Average System Average =7/ (|5 System Average

16% 12% 11%

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs System Average System Average System Average

- f 83.5% 85.7% 85.7%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

T iy TMD
'"'I Ef3rd-St
Oxnard Airport
g Oxnard BB VO
3
o
s
=)
2 > &
Wooley Rd g § E Wooley Rd E Wooley Rd
@ °
o) ©
(08
Q (%) w
E S0 Py 2
© + 8 <
= W/ Hemlock,St %, % S
S 2SS e o > <
Ay - z
S ‘ : < 4 4
51 h : J=E
E o=l=a]
Redwood St o %,O H
o @/P
A\ f; ; > Y
= Route - Route Network  Transit Propensity: [l Very High [ High Moderate Low peyLow

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route
North Oxnard TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

20 20 20

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:05 AM to 8:25 PM 6:10 AM to 8:20 PM 6:10 AM to 8:20 PM

The hours the bus is in service

787 469 404

The average number of daily boardings
n System Rank n System Rank n System Rank

16.7 11.4 9.8

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation B System Average E System Average E System Average
Cost Per Passenger $6.01 $8.83 $10.25

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings “10 17/ System Average “V/*li| System Average m System Average
Fare Box Recovery 16% 11% 9%

P divided by th til

c::::nger revenue divided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

- f 77.3% 76.9% 78.5%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

g =R = ETMD
5 W-Gonzales'Rd M m
[2) O, ag =
o o S Z
- 5
x g lvywood Dr: =
T s o
= 3
S~ O
S 5 =
Devonshire Dy %) = > =z
L »
z 2
Dori = o
OnistAG, O
i T e
T < e
-
W, 2ndlst ]
E 3ll'-dlet ]
nard Airport L | man-Ave
»-Oxnard 2e
= Route Route Network  Transit Propenﬁtyg I Very High [0 High Moderate ~  ;Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



(@ RansiT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

30 20 20

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:00 AM to 8:08 PM 6:05 AM to 7:47 PM 6:05 AM to 7:47 PM

The hours the bus is in service

773 500 445

The average number of daily boardings
n System Rank n System Rank n System Rank

18.5 12 10.7

I 2019

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation E System Average E System Average E System Average
CostPor Passenger $4.93 $7.62 $8.56

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings m System Average Ak System Average Sl System Average

14% 9% 8%

Passenger revenue divided by the operatin
¢ g b ¢ System Average System Average System Average

costs

- f 80.0% 78.7% 78.7%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

\¢ ve i
< \[‘\r\e\l"“d A W, Vlneyard4b
2 W ® 4"1‘0 c
‘8 Shter Dr
S
=
2 =
= m
8 E*Elm@j
= = S
@ S
o S 5 2 Sakioka Dr
o z = oy <
> ) (0}
< : 0 () O
o DeVOnshire 2 z @
s : - =z
= or -
OrisfAye; © =
IR olIESY | |
T g Gamino
i < 8/ So|
I il
] !! Sturgis Rd
E&3LdeSH: —
Oxnard Airport =
o Oxnard posiMan-Ave
= Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: BB Very High 0 High “Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



GOLDCOAST
Hemlock - Seabridge - Woc TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday

60 40 40

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:50 AM to 8:15 PM 6:50 AM to 8:15 PM 6:50 AM to 8:15 PM

The hours the bus is in service

154 130 118

Th ber of daily boardi
e average number of daily boardings m System Rank m System Rank m System Rank

Productivity (soardings per Revenue Hour) 1 1 . 5 9 - 7 8 n 8

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average m System Average m System Average
Cost Per Passenger $8 75 $10 36 $11.41

The total cost t te th t day,

divided by average daily boardings System Average System Average m System Average
Fare Box Recovery 1 1% 9 % 8%

P divided by th ti

c::ts:"ge”eve"ue vided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

86.5% 85.7% 82.5%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 O>1oo

Oxnard Airport

th St W-5th.St
2 2
z o
1o} 3
= o
o! =]
ol =%
= >
G %

d E Wooley R
o Ketch Ave
=
= ] W Fir Ave
-9
% W, Hemlock St —

== Route ~  Route Network  Transit Propensity: [ Very High -KnghI -<Moderate ~ Very Low
: 2malaiat =2

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



(@ RansiT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

60 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 5:30 AM to 8:00 PM 6:10 AM to 8:00 PM 6:55 AM to 8:00 PM

The hours the bus is in service

224 156 141

I 2019

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank m System Rank m System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 4 . 9 1 0 . 4 9 - 4
The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average E System Average m System Average

$6.13 $8.80 $9.74

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings m System Average S{0:40) System Average /1<) System Average

13% 9% 8%

Passenger revenue divided by the operatin
¢ g b ¢ System Average System Average System Average

costs

! 84.2% 84.2% 83.3%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

W 2ndfSt e
@)
W 3rdi St ©
Oxnard Airport
th St W.5thi St W.5th.St £'5th
& Dunkirk: DS 1
> 6
< Naples/Dr; =p
B Qarfish Lo g
[©) >
_§ aQ
(%)) o) ;g W S = ()
d © = W Weelley Relo & = E Wooley R
£= o) =
5 &5 = 351 i -
ol
% @) Wl St @
X @ G(;
(& —
Ketch Ave 0} W/ Cedar St
i W Eir Ave
(= o
% ppmlariorise G W (rlCimfferele SRR, &
e Route ~  Route Network  Transit Propensity: B Very High ' High Moderate Low  Verylow

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route 6
Oxnard - Ventura TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

Peak Frequency (min.) 20 3 0 3 0

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings 2 ’3 4 6 1 y 40 7 1 ,33 5

The average number of daily boardings
n System Rank n System Rank n System Rank

Productivity (soardings per Revenue Hour) 2 0 . 3 1 6 . 6 1 5 . 8

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation B System Average E System Average n System Average

Cost Per Passenger $4_95 $6.06 $6.38

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings —15717) System Average /1| System Average m System Average

Fare Box Recovery 2 1% 1 7% 1 6%

Passenger revenue divided by the operatin,
costs ¢ ! ! ¢ System Average System Average System Average

On-Time Perf
ettt 89.9% 90.0% 89.6%

(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

4:50 AM to 9:00 PM 5:15 AM to 8:50 PM 5:15 AM to 8:50 PM

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: Wl Very High 0 High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




(5@ Ransit

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

24 30 30

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 4:45 AM to 9:06 PM 5:15 AM to 8:45 PM 5:15 AM to 8:45 PM

The hours the bus is in service

2 838 1,640 1,523

The average number of daily boardings
n System Rank n System Rank n System Rank

20.1 18 16.8

I 2019

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation n System Average E System Average E System Average
CostPer Passenger $4.55 $5.05 $5.44

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings m System Average Ak System Average Sl System Average
Fare Box Recovery 18% 16% 15%

P divided by th til

c::::nger revenue divided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

RO 90.5% 86.6% 85.9%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100
A )

S . ” 4
: 7 HETMD;
v //
(V4
»
L I
o
e !
ez
18,79
Saﬁ 2?2
4
¢
> /
B N
) 3
~ |us
N PMP‘R
- €]
~
A Y
k
= 4
\ E —= :r:‘::?“h o
[ S
5 ‘s
k 8 i
“ Oxnard !
_— L . 5th-St—
= Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: W Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route 7

Oxnard College - Centerpoi

Route Performance: Weekday

60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:50 AM to 7:25 PM

The hours the bus is in service

156

The average number of daily boardings m
System Rank

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 2 . 4

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average
Cost Per Passenger $8_ 12

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings 19 (0r/ System Average
Fare Box Recovery 1 2 %

P divided by th til

t:::sstssenger revenue divided by the operating System Average

88.29

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Saturday

40

6:50 AM to 7:25 PM

122
EF] system Rank

9.7
m System Average

$10.38
System Average

9%

(<17 System Average

88.2%

TRANSIT

6:50 AM to 7:25 PM

135
EE] system Rank

10.7

E System Average

10%
System Average

88.2%

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©e0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 Q 25-100 O > 100

£

" d
e T
6 0 0,0 o —

I‘“‘“‘i’

a = A 5@
I O S N 5 =PI
a— R@Jte

03

n

= g -
Route Network = Transit Propensity: B Very High [ High~ [ Moderate

ETMD

Ay 901y

Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




I 2019

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Weekday

60

6:29 AM to 8:08 PM

243
KE] system Rank

16.3

E System Average

$5.60
EEIPTY system Average

%
13%
System Average

87.8%

Saturday

40

6:50 AM to 7:27 PM

169

E System Rank

13.2

n System Average

$6.93

10 :3¢) System Average

11%

System Average

87.5%

6:50 AM to 7:27 PM

196

E System Rank

15.2

B System Average

$5.99

7/ (5] System Average

%
13%
System Average

87.5%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

1 L D,
= " © ETMD
il 2
'% 1y
5 o, ]
Redwood! St £ o, a
76
7
eakwood St 4
e | ||| D
i I @
Pl M i
O,
o« Py
@ % g
=)
= 2 I = e - >
== Route Route Network:  Transit Propensity: Bl Very High [ High- Moderate “Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




OTC - Oxnard C TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

40 40 40

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:35 AM to 7:30 PM 6:35 AM to 7:30 PM 6:35 AM to 7:30 PM

The hours the bus is in service

210 98 134

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank m System Rank m System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 9 . 6 4 . 5 6 - 1
The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average m System Average m System Average

$10.47 $22.45 $16.42

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings {07/ System Average /1| System Average m System Average
10% 5% 6%

P divided by th ti

c::::nger revenue didedbythe perating System Average System Average System Average

- f 79.4% 79.4% 77.7%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 O>1oo

e ETMD
: anniin I'E
Oxnard Airport = 1
Egg i E 5th St E 5th St
E— Y
S \
1
'
&
() ()
= @ \
g S »
il o \
timn & :
VT3] N Q\
2
N
‘ =
\ =N
A
\
N — ]
@ RoUtE Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [0 High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



TRANSIT

I 2019

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

30 60 40

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 5:45 AM to 9:02 PM 6:27 AM to 8:58 PM 6:27 AM to 8:58 PM

The hours the bus is in service

501 225 290

The average number of daily boardings
System Rank System Rank System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 6 . 2 7 . 8 1 0 . 1
The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average m System Average m System Average

$5.64 $11.70 $9.05

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings m System Average S{0:40) System Average /1<) System Average
15% 7% 9%

P divided by th ti

c::ts:nger revenue didedbyihe operating System Average System Average System Average

- f 78.6% 75.0% 73.5%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

] T
i
: ([T L[T] I'E
Oxnard Airport = 1
E 5th St E 5t st L
\
\
\
1
&
(0] ()
3 @ s
() X Y
lijimi e & \
il 2 2 .
g & < 2N
« s
1
1]
lEL
=a
.
\ il
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [0 High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



(@ RansiT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

I 2019

Peak Frequency (min.) 60 30 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:19 AM to 8:17 PM 6:51 AM to 6:37 PM 6:51 AM to 6:37 PM

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings 144 1 2 5 1 1 5

Th ber of daily boardi
¢ average number of datly boardings m System Rank m System Rank m System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 9 . 9 1 0 . 1 9 . 3

The number of boardings divided by the number
m System Average m System Average m System Average

of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger $9.23 $9.06 $9-82

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings m System Average S{0:40) System Average /1<) System Average

Fare Box Recovery 8% 8% 7%

Passenger revenue divided by the operatin
¢ g b ¢ System Average System Average System Average

costs

On-Time Performance 8 7 . 1% 8 6 ) 7% 8 7 ) 5%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

() [0)
>
@ <
o @ o
B Wi Cedar St S
= o
5 ()
a Emerson Ave ::
@ (0]
o ©
(%) & 04
m ) Al (%)
— 2 @ = o‘f’r_ef
KamalalSt 2 e 26 S
= £ c
- g jo %\lsém MateosRl
e\ © e
Wi LEavs 2 5 = <
» (7p)
2 Napoleon Ave
hannellsland’s 5) =
Vo & E' Olive St )
= E'Poplar St
ledwood St:
>
Lark St 5 O}
o 25
- L < 2 . . /f/
e Route “ Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [0 High /Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route

Pacific View

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

Peak Frequency (min.) 60 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings 2 64 1 1 6 13 0

6:05 AM to 8:58 PM 6:05 AM to 8:58 PM 6:05 AM to 8:58 PM

The average number of daily boardings
verage number ot dally boarding m System Rank m System Rank m System Rank

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 4 6 . 2 6 . 9

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average m System Average m System Average
Cost Por Passenger $7.19 $16.36 $14.60

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings {07/ System Average /1| System Average m System Average

Fare Box Recovery 1 6% 7 % 8%

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs System Average System Average System Average

On-Time Perf
ettt 89.8% 85.0% 83.2%

(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

\
A\ A
o N
<O Y
'
S
v
Foothill Rd
4
L &
/\h s 2
T@,\eg@‘ 5 o > ¢
\2 &
<@, > P L' 4
L d
L 4
L 4
¢
4
(02 Y 4 @
_‘§ ¢ 6@
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [ High Moderate EQV@\ Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



I 2019

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Weekday

60

5:20 AM to 9:04 PM

261
KL system Rank

12.4
m System Average

$7.37
EEIPTY system Average

%
12%
System Average

80.5%

(@ RansiT

Saturday

60

6:04 AM to 9:04 PM

156
EF] system Rank

1.6
m System Average

$11.94
System Average

%
1%
System Average

78.3%

Sunday

60

7:36 AM to 8:01 PM

162
EE] system Rank

7.9
m System Average

$11.48

7/ (5] System Average

%
1%
System Average

62.5%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

e Route Route Network

M\e

Foothill RA

S\e g_r@ph RS

(02
&

Transit Propensity: [ Very High [ High

Moderate

-
-
.
’0
’
’
4
L 4
P -
L g
»
ng
,\‘if\"
Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Perfo

rmance Indicators Report




Route 1

Pacific View

Route Performance: Weekday

30

6:00 AM to 8:40 PM

631

E System Rank

15.7

E System Average

$6.40
System Average

%
16%
System Average

80.4%

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: e0-5 ©5-

Saturday Sunday
6:00 AM to 8:05 PM 6:00 AM to 8:05 PM

400

E System Rank

19.1

n System Average

System Average

%
19%
System Average System Average

79.5% 80.0%
10 ©10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

328

E System Rank

15.7

E System Average

$6.43
EEEEH system Average

15%

S [e) > >
@) 2 =
3 : 3 e E ETMD
O = ) < >
< 2 © )
~ o ° o Q8
~ = > RS
I by @R 5
4 o &
< RO
Foothill Rd m@ o2
9,;,
(9)
Te\egfaph 2 %
-
o d 2
\ista R T . Q
Loma Rd () o <
Te\ec}.faph :; = @-‘3‘ 2 f\u
% = 30, Q‘(\e, >
o e
Sy = S (‘8\ e ’
o) © & .-
,00 ‘DQ G3) ’ e
) Q; By) \S
S, Q) > O ¢
2 Thille St = o 7
0/7 g 7] > 4 K
g Eamain 3 S ¢ V.4
"/ t <
7 2 ~ e\!e‘
= K
(V) — b 4\
z y 5 ’
3 o 3 ..
@ RoUte Route Nejwark Transit ‘Propensity: B Very High [0 High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



I 2019

Route Performance:

Weekday
Peak Frequency (min.)
The average time, in minutes, between buses 3 0
Hours of Operation 5:20 AM to 9:30 PM

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

748

E System Rank

18.7

B System Average

$4.87
EEIPTY system Average

16%

System Average

77.8%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

6:

(@ RansiT

Saturday Sunday
:00 AM to 9:14 PM 6:00 AM to 8:00 PM

418

B System Rank

14.8

B System Average

$6.17
10 :3¢) System Average

12%

System Average

81.9%

366

E System Rank

12.9

E System Average

$7.05

7/ (5] System Average

%
11%
System Average

77.6%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

> [©) 2 S
S = 2 3 S
N = ) < >
S < 2 < Pl
o] o ° o Qp
< = 2 N
T & & &
2 &
082 \\QQ
<
Foothill Rd m@ o2
Rd %
Telegrab! 3
~
X Rd 2
ma Vist2 Rd T » /39 ¢
= Te\egTaph ; = @)Q»‘é f\u
) s © & .
o e
Sy = S (‘e\ e ’
2B % .
% e 2
/76,. ;}2 0( ps
(/) Z 0&* 4
O, N® V4 @
(8 x70 &
9/7/7 % ¢ b?‘
% @ %
s = \ QQ'\‘
2 N
3 %
L %
@ Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B Very High [0 High Moderate Low Very Low
Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




Esplanade - E TRANSIT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

60 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 8:15 AM to 6:00 PM 8:15 AM to 5:50 PM 8:15 AM to 5:50 PM

The hours the bus is in service

150 95 100

The average number of daily boardings
¢ ! ¢ System Rank m System Rank m System Rank

7.9 5 5.3

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation System Average m System Average m System Average
Cost Per Passenger $12.75 $20.13 $19.13

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings “10 17/ System Average “V/*li| System Average m System Average
Fare Box Recovery 1% 5% 5%

P divided by th ti

c::::nger revenue divided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

- f 77.4% 78.2% 79.8%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

G/Q b N 3
: EBTMD
e N
N LN ’DQ
@4 X& S e
S
$ o , h
< Q)$‘ O,) >
© N S S
Y2 L
e q,)' /0‘9/;‘9/ > .
0. S,
A Y
N
A S
N
N
: »
,rd Ave W, Vmeyard4 ’ Co
L@ ’
l'—"- ',
’
— .
[ ,
— i) 1 E-Vent
° H. g 12 E-GonzalesiRd 1
@ < e L}
= X L N
f_ Ilvywood Dr. © i ) , - o, Rl (B
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: [l Very High [ High ‘Modefate ~ Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



I 2019

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Weekday

60

6:05 AM to 8:15 PM

152
RE] system Rank

9.5
m System Average

$9.61
EEIPTY system Average

%
1%
System Average

80.0%

Saturday

40

7:11 AM to 8:08 PM

m System Rank

6.6
E System Average

$13.90
System Average

%
5%
System Average

80.5%

7:11 AM to 8:08 PM

m System Rank

6.3
m System Average

$14.49

7/ (5] System Average

%
5%
System Average

76.6%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

2 RN
7 . HETMD
S, . I
< D °
& LN
& S
& ~
< .
>
A Y
h
S
A Y
ard Ave WaVine
W \]\\'\e\/a‘ yard’qLQ
| —
[
l — p
I
o .l O .'
2 I“‘=- = '
= \ A
o = L ;/:) © E-GonzalessRd 1
b= @©
: B\ & - A '
oy -1 n 6 . O ) ) n\ - 5 . -
@ Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [ High Moderate” “Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




Route 16

Downtown Ojai -

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

Peak Frequency (min.) 40 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

5:15 AM to 8:00 PM 6:05 AM to 8:00 PM 6:05 AM to 8:00 PM

Daily Passenger Boardings 69 2 50 6 484

The average number of daily boardings
E System Rank E System Rank B System Rank

Productivity (soardings per Revenue Hour) 1 7 . 7 1 4 . 1 13 . 5

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation n System Average E System Average E System Average
GostPor Passengor $5.67 $7.14 $7.47

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings —15717) System Average /1| System Average m System Average

Fare Box Recovery 2 0% 1 6% 1 5%

Passenger revenue divided by the operatin,
costs ¢ ! ! ¢ System Average System Average System Average

On-Time Perf
ettt 86.7% 83.9% 85.3%

(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

A ETMD

- Ventura
-y
v N mw
I - -
SunTAINT
[ §
[ ]
-
«
1
) ’/_;,/,7
) ; //,/// I
A Santa Paula
N 7
] : //’/ i
N R TA SU
. Haines SAT
\ oy SOUTH
v A MOUNTAIN
\} //
¥
Y
I
o 0(¢ <
X S
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: [l Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




TRANSIT

I 2019

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

60 60 -

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 4:43 AM to 9:17 PM 5:38 AM to 8:10 PM 9:05 AM to 6:17 PM

The hours the bus is in service

751 512 451

The average number of daily boardings
B System Rank E System Rank B System Rank

18 13.8 12.7

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation E System Average E System Average H System Average
Cost Per Passenger $5_06 $6 59 $7 16

The total t t te th t day,

div?d:dabyc :\S:er:g‘:ep:;;yebo:r:i):gi e m System Average System Average “/ 5] System Average
Fare Box Recovery 1 8% 1 4% 13 %

P divided by th til

C:Sstssenger revenue divided by the operating System Average System Average System Average

- f 86.0% 77.5% 66.7%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

|
' il w: @TMD
J) Ventura
i -y
ta Barbara ! . sl
N\_\ Carpinteria\l peC, - North Fillmore
* f/ & s‘ y/F" A T
,\ : Santa Pa |/
\—N \‘ Q:;anta aula
o S . o 57 57 A SANNA MOUNTA'NS
\ Haines v
<SP
(9%
‘ (]
O OM\G\)orpark‘
A\t \\
% # \\
* )
> (|'
S Camarlllo Y4
‘— ::-:_:: P U 8 ,/
, Oxnard * \fh :
-a 1 N /.
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: W Very High 00 High Moderate Low Very Low'

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday

30

6:21 AM to 8:55 PM

375

E System Rank

11.4
m System Average

$8.83
System Average

%
12%
System Average

77.8%

Saturday

60

7:15 AM to 7:55 PM

178

E System Rank

9.4
m System Average

$10.72
System Average

%
10%
System Average

78.5%

7:15 AM to 7:55 PM

161

E System Rank

8.5
m System Average

$11.85
EEEEH system Average

%
9%
System Average

78.5%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 O>1oo

y ™\
] 9
‘ \ ETMD
L A N cAM A
k ~
\ santa Cllara Rive' 4 X
3 ~
‘ = g Camarill
\‘ £ )
Y &= l
\
) \
' L[N e n
' i 1
k AN ,
A
E E*5th St | Lo oLE
‘ {
\
\ ‘\
' N
k R = . s
\ w1l & U e I
: . g
. ‘ | ;
b Ell
), EN" -
o©
3 = | i <—v
=== Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




I 2019

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Weekday

60

6:05 AM to 8:34 PM

308

E System Rank

10.4
m System Average

$8.77
EEIPTY system Average

%
10%
System Average

85.6%

Saturday

60

6:25 AM to 7:38 PM

166
KX system Rank

6.2
m System Average

$14.69
System Average

%
6%
System Average

87.3%

6:25 AM to 7:38 PM

161
EF] system Rank

m System Average

$15.07

7/ (5] System Average

%
6%
System Average

86.7%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

e Route Route Network

\ santa Clara Rive’

L
n

{_ L[ ¥

cAMA
Camarillg
AS
5th St pLE
'y
\ L
N &
(1
v N
1
1 »
[\
3
Moderate Low Very Low

ETMD

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route 1

Trippers

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday
9 trips

7:40 AM to 3:50 PM

320

E System Rank

71.9

n System Average

$1.40
System Average

%
91%
System Average

66.7%

Ridership: © 0 -

Saturday

No Service

I System Rank

I System Average

I System Average

I System Average

No Service

l System Rank

I System Average

I System Average

I System Average

=
NN
N

e Route Route Network

\

Y
7
/]
~ Ventura
|
Cna

-
) ¢

\

\

-

\

5 ©5-10 O10-25 ()25-100 ( )>100

Thist =
1 > - TM p
. Y o
\ ei SR TA ¢
s Haines
¢ o/ SOUTH
v / MOUNTAIN
N
*
¢
\
’
i
° ¢
= RO,
X2
Qo
4 LN
& ~
. :
" Camairillo
&: o Q
\ {1 ] R e —'_,:;:*_§ N
> ) A
Oxnard 1 =
X \
]
u \
m A\
Moderate Low Very Low

Transit Propensity: B Very High [0 High

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




I 2019

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

Weekday Saturday
8 trips -
7:12 AM to 3:45 PM No Service
226 -

EEY system Rank
49.3

n System Average

$1.85
EEIPTY system Average

%
64%
System Average

60.0%

I System Rank

I System Average

I System Average

I System Average

No Service

l System Rank

I System Average

I System Average

I System Average

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>100

\ a 1 e
-r-\ ) > =
X Ve ANTA
\ k Ijames SOUTH ;
Wi \ 97
ﬁ\\ y \J ‘A MOUNTAIN

_ A .

N 4 w‘//
4 a
N I'{ \
¥ a Ventura '

¢
| PN .\\&0(/
2%
\ - O\@( ~
| \% »
- s")(\ >
~
1 2N
\ » Camarillo
Q
\ R L L
. \ T e
A —— B \
N Oxnard 1 |
\ X
. 1
A [ m \
1 . \
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: W Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route

OTC - 5th St -

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

60 : :

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 5:55 AM to 7:10 PM No Service No Service

The hours the bus is in service

208 : :

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank I System Rank l System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 4 . 9 - -
The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation E System Average l System Average I System Average

$6.74 : :

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings 157/ System Average I System Average I System Average

16% - -

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
System Average I System Average I System Average

costs

86.7% ; -

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

S = -
g
= —
= o
& = 2
a c be ‘“! g e
& ) ’ 2 2 2 ES wmEsGonzalesyRd
0, g S S o
I 2 =
a = S N % Sakioka
a z = 'z o SO
g = @ [0 Q g
o Devonshire Dr @) © z > 2
o (S z @ =
o= oo 2z 0 > I
= OristAve @, =
IR ofIESY | |
] S Calgro
= - X Q/ Sol
rlj i
W 2nd| St fn Sturgis Rd
; Ex3TdeSit —
g Oxnard Airport EosimaniAve
e s
o
S
©
g \ t
e Route ~ Route Network nsit Propensity: 88 Very High [0 High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



TRANSIT

I 2019

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

60 : :

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:00 AM to 7:50 PM No Service No Service

The hours the bus is in service

189 - -

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank I System Rank l System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 3 . 6 - -
The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average I System Average I System Average

$6.70 : :

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings m System Average I System Average I System Average

12% - -

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
System Average I System Average I System Average

costs

81.9% ; -

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

: = -
2 = EBTMD
= —
[ ] o]
& = >
aa c \{ 2 o
® < @ P 5 2 C emEaGonzaleskRd
[0 ()
= 5 = < |
= < = 5 E Sakioka
S 1 ; %) g q-.);
; D ' = © S g =
S evonshire Dr @) Z < o)
E L 24 3 =
= OristAve W
= g | |
T S Cangho
= - X Q/ Sol
i NI
W 2nd St i !III Sturgis Rd
. Ew3rdeSt —
(; xnar irpor — E_a‘?t“m‘am Ave
50
@
S
kS
> © n
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8 Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



TRANSIT

I 2019

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

60 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 5:40 AM to 7:20 PM 6:33 AM to 6:05 PM 6:33 AM to 6:05 PM

The hours the bus is in service

205 89 97

The average number of daily boardings
m System Rank m System Rank m System Rank
PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 1 5 . 1 7 . 5 7 . 9
The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average m System Average m System Average

$6.05 $12.22 $11.48

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings m System Average S{0:40) System Average /1<) System Average

13% 6% 7%

Passenger revenue divided by the operatin
¢ g b ¢ System Average System Average System Average

costs

- f 85.7% 85.7% 79.1%

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

P —

NeVic

.
Al

Sakioka

N C St
NgRi¢

Devonshire Dr.

Do LTI B
I [0 Caming
1]

I"l'l NIl e
W, 2nd St ] I Sturgis Rd
Al —
3hdrSit —
—
astman Ave

N E*St

‘/'rmma'A\ve—ﬂ
N Pattersen Rd
N-Veentura R[
Y 8st
N OxnarBlvd

T

@),

(©)

N'Ro <3>
S€ Aye 2

(72)

-

%
CA

Graves Ave

Kohala' st

Oxnard Airport

> Oxnard E:
< rom
&
S
&
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B8l Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Port Hueneme -

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday

60

5:40 AM to 7:45 PM

837

E System Rank

15.6

System Average

$6.45
System Average

%
17%
System Average

83.6%

Saturday

60

6:15 AM to 7:50 PM

390

E System Rank

14.4

System Average

$6.99
System Average

%
16%
System Average

83.9%

TRANSIT

6:15AM to 7:50 PM

370

E System Rank

13.7

n System Average

$7.37
EEEEH system Average

15%
System Average

79.4%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

S ' \4"’
Tl venwrs S ETMD
N S
$2asp €
b - 69 4 y \\
N 4 /\\
\ s J E
N N 2
1 & \./
' N pILLS
t N RiLE
a2 ~ PMA
Y
N
>
» Camz:
’
= ':,_‘::‘?:
N T e i G
, A
L}
: 1 T
Oxnard /_
L 5th-St PL
\
i
\ o
S
] \ \)@
.. A \.e\\\ag
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: Wl Very High " High Moderate “Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




I 2019

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday
Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses 4 0 6 0
Hours of Operation 5:40 AM to 7:55 PM 6:15 AM to 8:00 PM

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday Passenger Boardings

801

B System Rank

18.1

System Average

$5.03
EEIPTY system Average

%
16%
System Average

82.6%

412

E System Rank

15.1

n System Average

$6.04
System Average

%
14%
System Average

77.3%

6:15 AM to 8:00 PM

380

E System Rank

13.9

E System Average

$6.54

7/ (5] System Average

%
13%
System Average

75.3%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 Q>1oo

ETMD

Low

N w \4"’
\ LA Ventura foQ
‘\\, 'o\, I
“‘a 2
| - < *~ R 6% 4 PN
\ ¢
¢
L\ . /
1 K
™_
1 "
t N
b N
3 Santa Cllara RNe( > .
' ~
1 »
1 4
‘ l ;‘: :»“::“
1 \
\ .
¥ - 0 1
1 Oxnard
N 1
\
\
1
\ ‘
1 ||
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B Very High [ High Moderate

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




(@ RansiT

Route Performance: Weekday Saturday Sunday

40 60 60

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation 6:00 AM to 8:04 PM 6:50 AM to 7:51 PM 6:50 AM to 7:41 PM

The hours the bus is in service

180 67 53

I 2019

The average number of daily boardings
verage number ofdatly boarding System Rank System Rank System Rank

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour) 6 . 5 5 4

The number of boardings divided by the number

of revenue hours the bus is in operation m System Average m System Average m System Average
Cost Per Passenger $14.10 $18.20 $22.93

The total cost to operate the route per day,

divided by average daily boardings m System Average S{0:40) System Average /1<) System Average

6% 4% 3%

Passenger revenue divided by the operating

costs System Average System Average System Average

ettt 85.4% 83.3% 82.7%
Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 (10-25 ()25-100 ( )> 100

(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

SN
o°.
‘ . TMD
¥
= [}
Foothill RS Od’ o
N\ bl m
o] S o
h Telegrab! By GO = (L? ®
BIVC/ e,\eQ «< o‘\b S
@) ! s
<
‘5% E Los Angeles Ave
'..‘
= =
1 = S as
4 < ; N @ a\\\N pibkS
2 A N U
L\ o Rl
) ®  Glivas Park Dr NS & cAMA
1 S 0 2
Q R4
1 &"D ~ X Posas
i 1251 & N Lo a
\ » : \\\@
1 = ’ Camarillo (¢
\ = ’ S
1 W Gonzales Rd °w E-GonzalesfRdm> |
‘ ‘ < ‘ NAarmarillA
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B Very High [ High Moderate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report



Route 2

Oxnard College

Route Performance:

Peak Frequency (min.)

The average time, in minutes, between buses

Hours of Operation

The hours the bus is in service

Daily Passenger Boardings

The average number of daily boardings

PrOductiVity (Boardings per Revenue Hour)

The number of boardings divided by the number
of revenue hours the bus is in operation

Cost Per Passenger

The total cost to operate the route per day,
divided by average daily boardings

Fare Box Recovery

Passenger revenue divided by the operating
costs

On-Time Performance

The percentage of trips that arrive on time
(no more than 1 minute early or 5 minutes late)

Weekday
40

6:40 AM to 8:15 PM

414

System Rank

11.2
m System Average

$9.00
System Average

%
12%
System Average

83.0%

Saturday

60

6:40 AM to 7:40 PM

207

E System Rank

11.8

H System Average

$8.50
System Average

%
13%
System Average

82.7%

6:40 AM to 7:40 PM

192

E System Rank

11

E System Average

$9.19
EEEEH system Average

12%
System Average

85.9%

Ridership: ©0-5 ©5-10 ()10-25 ( )25-100 O>1oo

S Q-
1 - N
1 santa Cllara Rive \s
1 N
1 4 Camaril
\ ¢
\ 1
v \
A \
Y a2
\ i 'I
\ ard:
! E 5th St % 5th St pLER
' q
\ |}
\ \ %
3 ”i@——-.. \ 05 cre
' - =l > il
\ \ o
\ 1
. »
| ©
\ <
1 <
\ P 3
\
N . 2
] 7 = O+ 1 %}
e Route Route Network  Transit Propensity: B Very High 00 High ﬁogerate Low Very Low

Data Source: APC, Farebox, Operating Statistics and Performance Indicators Report




	Binder3
	February 2024 TAC Agenda - Final
	October 2023 TAC Agenda Packet (dragged)
	December 2023 TAC Meeting Summary
	Item 6 - Consider Adjustment of the GCTD Technical Advisory Committee Schedule for 2024
	October 2023 TAC Agenda Packet (dragged)
	Item 7 - Update on the Proposed Fare Adjustment
	Item 7. Fare Adjustment Update
	FROM  Monica Gonzalez, Transit Planner
	I. Summary
	II. Timeline
	III. Survey and Outreach Materials
	To gather public feedback, GCTD crafted a survey brochure containing detailed information on the rationale behind the proposed fare increase, available alternatives, a questionnaire and a link to the online survey. Figure 1 below displays an image of ...
	Figure 1. Proposed Fare Adjustment Survey    Figure 2. Fare Adjustment Advertisement on Board Bus
	Pamphlets were strategically placed on buses for passengers' convenience, allowing them to easily access the survey. Passengers could either complete the survey on the pamphlet and drop it in the collection box onboard the bus, or scan the QR code to ...
	To ensure that ACCESS Flexible Services passengers were informed about the proposed changes, drivers were provided with survey brochures to distribute to demand response passengers.
	IV. Community Meetings
	GCTD hosted four different community meetings at:
	1. E.P Foster Library – January 23, 2024
	2. Carpenter Community Center – January 25, 2024
	3. Ventura County Government Center – January 30, 2024
	4. Oxnard Main Public Library – February 1, 2024
	Figure 3           Figure 4        Figure 5
	Figure 3 -5: Shows pictures of various members of the public we
	spoke to in our community meetings.
	Prior to the commencement of the community meetings, GCTD promoted the dates through various channels, including printed rider alerts, public service announcements onboard buses, and social media. Despite GCTD's comprehensive advertising efforts for t...
	Each community meeting followed a structured format, consisting of three stations with corresponding activities.
	1. At the first station, we delved into the background and rationale behind the proposed fare increase, engaging attendees in a discussion about what they considered to be a “fair fare”.
	2. The second station showcased the proposed alternatives for the fare increase and encouraged participants to complete the survey to provide feedback on their preferred alternative.
	3. Finally, the third station aimed to educate the public on various payment methods for fares, highlighted the benefits of pre-paid options, and provided an overview of GCTD's free and discounted programs.
	Figure 6                             Figure 7        Figure 8
	Figure 6 – 8. Shows the posters created for each of the stations at the Proposed Fare Adjustment community meetings.
	Overall, the prevailing sentiment from our public meetings was that while attendees’ general preference was that fares would remain the same, they demonstrated understanding and support for the necessity of the proposed adjustment.
	V. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS FROM SURVEY

	Attachment 1. Proposed Fare Adjustment Survey Analysis

	Item 8 - FY 23-24 2nd Quarter Planning Report
	February 7, 2024 Board Agenda
	www.GoldCoastTransit.org
	The meeting will be IN PERSON.
	Hybrid / Remote Participation for the Public is available via ZOOM Webinar
	https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87114560048
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL


	Item 1 Minutes of January 3, 2024
	Item 2 Consider Approval of Expenditures January 2024
	DisbursementList
	February Board Letter.pdf
	Item 2 Consider the Approval of Expenditures GCTD September 2021[6892].pdf


	Item 3 Consider Approval of Financial Activities Summary (Actual vs. Budget) for December 2023
	Item 4 Consider Approval of Job Descriptions
	Item 4 Consider Approval of Job Description for Non-Represented
	Item #4 Revised Consider Approval of Job Desciptions for Non-Represented agz 2023
	FROM Alexander Zaretsky, Director of Human Resources


	Job Descriptions Combined
	HR_2023_01_Director of Human Resources
	PM_2023_01_Director of Planning and Marketing
	PM_2023_01_Planning Manager
	PM_2023_01_Transit Planner I


	Item 5 Report of Contracts Awarded
	ADPA566.tmp
	FROM  Marlena Kohler, Procurement Manager/DBE Officer


	Item 6 2024 General Manager Update February
	Item 7 Adopt Resolution 2024-02 EEO Program Update 2024
	Item #7 EEOC Board Report 2024
	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final.
	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final1..
	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final
	SECTION II: DISCIPLINE AND TERMINATIONS

	Item #7 Utilization+Analysis+Chart
	Item #7 employment-practices-chart-hires
	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final1...pdf
	Item #7 employment-practices-chart-promotions

	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final1...pdf
	Item #7 employment-practices-chart-terms

	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final1...pdf
	Item #7 employment-practices-chart-training

	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final1...pdf
	Item #7  EEOC Update 2024 Final
	SECTION II: DISCIPLINE AND TERMINATIONS
	SECTION VI: GOALS AND TIMETABLES
	SHORT RANGE GOALS
	LONG RANGE GOALS





	Item #7 Exhibits All Combined Final
	Item #7 Exhibits All Combined Final
	Item #7 Exhibits All Combined - need to remove Personnel rules and MV report
	Item #7 Exhibit A Definitions
	DEFINITIONS

	Item #7 Exhibit B Employment Questionnaire
	Item # GCTD Application 02-2020
	Voluntary Veteran-Disablity Self-Identification Applicant form 02-2020
	Reasonable Accommodation Notice



	Item #7 Exhibit C GCTD org chart December 2023
	Item #7 Exhibit D GCTD JOB ADVERTISING SITES
	Item #7 Exhibit D GCTD JOB ADVERTISING SITES
	Item #7 Exhibit D GCTD JOB ADVERTISING SITES


	Item #7 Exhibit E EEO COMPLAINANT
	Item #7 Exhibit F Director of HR Job Description
	GOLD COAST TRANSIT DISTRICT JOB DESCRIPTION
	JOB SUMMARY
	ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
	OTHER JOB FUNCTIONS
	MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
	WORKING CONDITIONS:

	Item #7 Exhibit G Performance Evaluation
	Category
	QUANTITY
	QUALITY
	WORK HABITS
	PERSONAL RELATIONS
	ADAPTABILITY
	INITIATIVE
	OTHER COMMENTS


	Item #7 Exhibits All Combined Final.pdf
	Item #7 Exhibits All Combined - need to remove Personnel rules and MV report
	Item #7 Exhibits All Combined - need to remove Personnel rules and MV report.pdf
	Item #7 Exhibit I Retaliaiton Prevention Policy
	Item #7 Exhibit J Reasonable Accomodation Policy
	Item #7 Exhibit K Disability Accomodation Policy






	Item 8 Fixed Route & ACCESS Flexible Services Quarterly Update
	Item 9 Receive Update on GO NOW Micro-Transit Demonstration Project
	FROM  Margaret Schoep, Paratransit & Special Projects Manager
	Robert Lucio, Mobility Management Coordinator
	I. GO NOW MICRO-TRANSIT
	II. WHAT IS MICRO-TRANSIT
	III. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF MICRO-TRANSIT
	IV. GCTD’S GO NOW PILOT
	V. LOOKING AHEAD
	IT IS RECOMMENDED that the GCTD Board of Directors receive and file this report.

	Item 10 Operations & Maintenance Report
	Item 11 Discuss Future Agenda Items
	FROM  Steven Brown, General Manager


	October 2023 TAC Agenda Packet (dragged)

	Item 9 Draft Short Range Transit Plan Existing Conditions Report
	FROM  Austin Novstrup, Planning Manager

	October 2023 TAC Agenda Packet (dragged)
	Item 9 Attachment 1 - Draft Short Range Transit Plan Existing Conditions Report
	Table of Contents
	Table of Figures
	Executive Summary
	Summary of Transit Plans and Studies
	Market Assessment
	Existing Service Evaluation
	Peer Review
	Community Survey

	Summary of Transit Plans and Studies
	GCTD Bus Stop Improvement Plan (2021)
	GCTD Building Transit Supportive Communities Plan (2021)
	Ventura County Transit Integration & Efficiency Study (2023)
	Ventura County 2040 General Plan
	City of Ventura General Plan (2005)
	City of Oxnard 2030 General Plan

	Market Assessment
	Density Analysis
	Population
	Age
	Youth
	Young Adults
	Seniors

	Income
	Minority Households
	Persons with Disabilities
	Car Ownership
	Employment
	Transit Propensity

	Design Analysis
	Street Patterns
	Street Intersection Density
	Constraints

	Demand Analysis
	Changes in Travel Demand
	Travel Demand Compared to Fixed-Route Service
	Weekly Trip Density by Block Group
	Change in Trip Density by Block Group


	Existing Service Evaluation
	Western Ventura County Transit Service Overview
	Gold Coast Transit District Routes
	Late Night Safe Ride Service
	Other Transit Providers

	Revenue Sources
	Fare Structure
	Funding Sources

	Fixed-Route Fleet
	Zero Emission Bus Rollout Plan

	How Riders Use the Network
	Systemwide Level Ridership
	Impacts of COVID-19
	Ridership by Day of Week
	Ridership by Time of Day
	Ridership by Route
	Weekday Ridership by Route
	Weekend Ridership by Route

	Ridership by Stop
	Average Trip Length

	How the System Performs
	Productivity (Passenger Boardings per Revenue Hour)
	Operating Subsidy per Boarding

	What is the Quality of SERVICE?
	Service Frequency
	Speed and Reliability
	On-Time Performance
	Service Speed

	Route Directness and Deviations
	Duplication and Redundancy of Services


	Peer Review
	Peer Selection
	Service Supply
	Operating Expense by Mode
	Vehicles Operated in Maximum Service
	Motor Bus Vehicle Miles per Capita
	Motor Bus Route Miles per Square Mile
	Motor Bus Average Headway (in minutes)
	Motor Bus Weekday Span of Service

	Service Effectiveness
	Motor Bus Average Speed
	Motor Bus Passenger Trips per Capita
	Motor Bus Passenger Trips per Revenue Hour
	Motor Bus Passenger Trips per Revenue Mile
	Motor Bus Average Trip Length

	Service Efficiency
	Motor Bus Operating Expenses per Capita
	Motor Bus Operating Expense per Passenger Trip
	Motor Bus Operating Expense per Revenue Hour


	Community Survey
	Location Information
	Frequency of Use
	Importance & Satisfaction with GCTD Services
	Non-Rider vs Rider Service Importance
	More Frequent Service by Time of Day
	Expanding Operating Hours
	Former, New, and Non-Riders
	Former Riders

	New Riders
	Non-Riders
	Rider Demographics
	Age
	Household Income
	Race & Ethnicity
	Employment Status

	Other Key Characteristics

	Attachment A: Route Profile Sheets




